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NΩhing but Qualπy
S Y S C O  C o r p o r at i o n  2 0 0 8  A n n ua l  R e p o r t

A sound business ◊rategy and ◊rong cu◊omer 
r≤ationships s∫idified SYSCO’s posπion as the 
mark≥ leader in foodservice di◊ribution wπh 
a record-s≥ting year



Qualπy 
It’s more than just a word –  

it’s the way we think. It’s the standard 
we set for our suppliers and the level of 

service we deliver to our customers. Qualπy 
permeates the way we manage our distribution 

system and the way we work with our  
associates. It all adds up to quality  
performance for our shareholders. 

SYSCO’s vision is to be the global leader of the efficient 
multi-temperature food product value chain. We purchase 

from a multitude of growers, manufacturers and  
processors, and market and distribute more than 
360,000 food and related products and services 

to more than 400,000 customers –  
all with the single mission of  

helping our customers succeed.

Shareh∫der Information

COMMON STOCK AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION

SYSCO’s common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “SYY”.  

The company has consistently paid quarterly cash dividends on its common stock and has increased 

the dividend 39 times in its 38 years as a public company. The current quarterly cash dividend is 

$0.22 per share.

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN WITH OPTIONAL CASH PURCHASE FEATURE

SYSCO’s Dividend Reinvestment Plan provides a convenient way for shareholders of record to reinvest  

quarterly cash dividends in SYSCO shares automatically, with no service charge or brokerage commissions.

The Plan also permits registered shareholders to invest additional money to purchase shares. In addi-

tion, certificates may be deposited directly into a Plan account for safekeeping and may be sold directly 

through the Plan for a modest fee. 

Shareholders desiring information about the Dividend Reinvestment Plan with Optional Cash Purchase 

Feature may obtain a brochure and enrollment form by contacting the Transfer Agent and Registrar, 

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company at 1.888.225.5799.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements made herein are forward-looking statements under the Private Securities Litigation 

Reform Act of 1995. They include statements about expected future performance, the impact of strategic 

initiatives and Business Reviews, the ability to remain profitable, our ability to forecast and manage  

inventory levels, expected benefits of the National Supply Chain initiative and related redistribution  

centers, timing and expected benefits of the roll-out of our centralized purchasing program, the effects 

of rising fuel costs, the success of our cost containment efforts, the continued success and benefits  

of our quality assurance and sustainable food programs, and implementation, timing and anticipated  

benefits of acquisitions.

These statements are based on management’s current expectations and estimates; actual results may 

differ materially, due in part to the risk factors discussed above. Redistribution facility and acquisition  

timing and results could be impacted by competitive conditions, labor issues and other matters. Industry 

growth may be affected by general economic conditions. SYSCO’s ability to achieve anticipated sales  

volumes and its long-term growth objectives, increase market share, meet future cash requirements 

and remain profitable could be affected by competitive price pressures, availability of supplies, work  

stoppages, success or failure of consolidated buying plan initiatives, successful integration of acquired 

companies, conditions in the economy and the industry and internal factors such as the ability to  

control expenses. 

For a discussion of additional risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ from those 

contained in the forward-looking statements, see SYSCO’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal 

year ended June 28, 2008, which is included in this Annual Report.

FORM 10-K AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A copy of the fiscal 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K, including the financial statements and financial 

statement schedules, as well as copies of other financial reports and company literature, may be obtained 

without charge upon written request to the Investor Relations Department, SYSCO Corporation, at the 

corporate offices listed above, or by calling 1.800.337.9726. This information, which is included in this 

Annual Report, also may be found on our website at www.sysco.com in the investor relations section.
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Qualπy Results
In fiscal 2008, SYSCO achieved record sales of $37.5 b∏lion and record n≥ earnings 
of $1.1 b∏lion, a significant accom√ishment in a challenging economic environment

Financial Highlights

	 Fiscal Year Ended 	 Percent Change

(Dollars in thousands, except for share data) 	 June 28, 2008 	 June 30, 2007 	 July 1, 2006 	 2008–07 	 2007–06

Sales 	 $	 37,522,111 	 $	 35,042,075 	 $	 32,628,438 	 7% 	 7%

Operating income 		  1,879,949 		  1,708,482 		  1,495,030 	 10 	 14

Earnings before income taxes 		  1,791,338 		  1,621,215 		  1,394,946 	 10 	 16

Earnings before cumulative effect of 
	 accounting change 		  1,106,151 		  1,001,076 		  846,040 	 10 	 18

Net earnings 		  1,106,151 		  1,001,076 		  855,325 	 10 	 17

Diluted earnings per share before 
	 cumulative effect of accounting change 	 $	 1.81 	 $	 1.60 	 $	 1.35 	 13 	 19

Diluted earnings per share 		  1.81 		  1.60 		  1.36 	 13 	 18

Dividends declared per share 		  0.85 		  0.74 		  0.66 	 15 	 12

Shareholders’ equity per share 		  5.68 		  5.36 		  4.93 	 6 	 9

Capital expenditures 	 $	 515,963 	 $	 603,242 	 $	 513,934 	 (14) 	 17

Return on average shareholders’ equity 		  33% 		  31% 		  30% 	 2 	 1

Diluted average shares outstanding 		  610,970,783 		  626,366,798 		  628,800,647 	 (2) 	 0

Number of shares repurchased 		  16,769,900 		  16,231,200 		  16,479,800 	 3 	 (2)

Number of employees 		  50,000 		  50,900 		  49,600 	 (2) 	 3

Number of shareholders of record 		  13,015 		  13,557 		  14,282 	 (4) 	 (5)

Our financial results are impacted by accounting changes and the adoption of various accounting standards. Information regarding these changes is available in our  
Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2008, which is included in this Annual Report.
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Q
A Qualπy Year

Top-lev≤ ◊rategy and attention to d≥a∏ 
paid oµ and produced record results

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS:

The quality of our business strategy was 

clear in 2008 as SYSCO performed at  

historic levels for the fiscal year. With sales 

of $37.5 billion, we achieved our thirty-eighth 

year of sales growth. A greater accomplish-

ment is that we were able to leverage that 

growth to record net earnings of $1.1 billion 

in the face of a difficult economy. 

We recognized the economic signs early – 

we’ve been through tough economic cycles 

before – and responded quickly to contain 

costs while continuing to invest in strength-

ening our customer relationships. As a 

result, we’ve been able to not only build a 

strong bottom line, but build market share 

in the process. 

Reflecting our sound strategy, return on 

average total capital grew to 21 percent 

for fiscal year 2008 and return on average 

shareholders’ equity remained strong, 

exceeding 33 percent.

High fuel costs tested the foodservice 

industry on multiple levels. Most impor-

tantly, it affected consumer behavior. As 

consumers paid more at the gas pump, 

they spent less in other areas, including  

dining out. Second, high fuel prices affected 

our costs of operation. Although many 

of our contracts allow us to add on fuel  

surcharges, with one of the largest private 

truck fleets in the industry, we certainly 

feel the “pain at the pump”. 

Skyrocketing fuel costs also contributed to 

rising food prices, beginning with growers, 

suppliers and processors. As these costs 

are passed through the food chain, they 

challenge our customers, the restaurants 

that are caught between rising costs and 

customers with shrinking disposable income.

Fortunately, SYSCO has the financial 

strength and strategic insight to address 

these challenges in ways that we believe 

will leave us better positioned on the other 

side of this economic downturn. 

The solution is not one silver bullet, but 

hundreds of improvements across our  

organization that help us manage costs 

while focusing on our mission of helping our 

customers succeed. Our people have done 

an outstanding job of aligning their efforts 

to achieve these inseparable goals. 

SUPPLY CHAIN EFFICIENCY

Long before the current increase in energy 

costs, we embarked on a national supply 

chain initiative to drive inefficiencies 

out of the system, which extends from 

our growers and suppliers to more than 

400,000 customers served through 

180 SYSCO distribution locations. This 

three-pronged initiative that began in 

2002 has already paid off in reduced  

transportation costs and more efficient  

service to our customers. 

Our Transportation Management System 

is a software application that has allowed 

us to reduce the number of inbound freight 

miles traveled by increasing our truck fill 

rates. In 2008, we increased truck fill rates 

an additional two percent as we’ve continued 

to manage our inbound freight. 

This year we began shipping to operating 

companies from our second redistribution 

center (RDC) in Alachua, Florida. Stream

lining distribution (rather than shipping 

directly from suppliers to individual oper

ating companies) has had a great impact. 

2 0 0 8 H i g h l i g h t s

•	 Sales grew $2.5 billion to $37.5 billion, representing 38 straight years 	
of sales growth 

•	 Operating income grew 10% to $1.9 billion

•	 Record net earnings of $1.1 billion

•	 Diluted earnings per share grew 13% to $1.81

•	 Return on average total capital grew to 21%

•	 Returned over $1 billion to shareholders in the form of dividends and 
share repurchases

“Hundreds of improvements across our organization 
have h≤ped us manage co◊s wh∏e focusing on our mission 

of h≤ping our cu◊omers succeed.”
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Combined, the northeast operating  

companies being serviced by the RDC  

now route approximately 40 percent of 

their volume through the RDC.

The third element of the initiative is the 

Demand Planning and Replenishment  

System. With 72 percent of our U.S.  

Broadline companies now on this system, 

we can more closely forecast and manage 

inventory levels.

HELPING OUR CUSTOMERS SUCCEED

All this efficiency gets us nowhere if we 

are not taking care of our customers. Over 

the past several years, we have refined 

our Business Reviews into a robust service 

that forges strong relationships with our 

customers because it truly helps them  

succeed. Especially in today’s environment, 

this process has become a distinct compet

itive advantage because it is highly valued 

by customers and difficult for our competitors 

to replicate. 

Business Reviews are focused on indepen-

dent restaurants and customized for each 

one. With food costs a significant concern, 

much of our emphasis this year has been 

on helping restaurateurs re-engineer menus 

to reduce costs while still offering customers 

a quality dining experience. 

INVESTING IN GROWTH

We continue to invest in our people, our 

facilities, our fleet and our technology – the 

keys that will help us continue to grow and 

gain market share. We expect to invest 

$675 million to $725 million in capital 

spending during fiscal year 2009.

To address long-term energy costs, we  

are exploring the use of alternative energy 

sources, both for ourselves and our cus

tomers. We have adopted the use of  

biodiesel wherever practical, and a SYSCO-

branded hybrid electric diesel truck is  

currently being demonstrated by Interna-

tional Truck and Engine Corporation. We 

are also investing in alternative refrigeration 

systems for our trucks. One system using 

CO
2
 as a refrigerant is being tested by 

Thermo King Corporation. 

Although the bulk of our business is in 

North America, we are increasingly  

becoming a global company. We source 

products from Latin America and Southeast 

Asia, and export to more than 100 countries 

around the world. Last July, our Guest Supply 

subsidiary acquired Austin Tatum, a personal 

care amenity company headquartered in 

Hong Kong. This international exposure 

provides early learning experiences as we 

consider opportunities for the future. 

teamwork

We are placing greater emphasis on innova-

tion within the organization as we scan the 

external environment for macro trends that 

can impact our industry and our organiza-

tion. One of our best sources for innovation, 

however, remains the more than 8,000 	

marketing associates who are working with 

our customers every day. They see new 

food trends on the front line and share their 

insights so that we can be ready with the 

quality products and services that will allow 

our customers to adapt to changing tastes. 

We are exceptionally proud of the results 

we accomplished in fiscal 2008 because of 

the difficult economic environment within 

which they were achieved. We congratulate 

our 50,000 associates on this accomplish-

ment, and we remind ourselves that every 

day it starts all over again as we tackle new 

challenges and aspire to even higher goals. 

Richard J. Schnieders 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Kenneth F. Spitler 

President and Chief Operating Officer

October 7, 2008

(left to right)

Richard J. Schnieders, 
Chairman and  
Chief Executive Officer

Kenneth F. Spitler, 
President and  
Chief Operating Officer

“By containing co◊s wh∏e continuing to inve◊ 
in ◊rengthening our cu◊omer r≤ationships, we’ve been able to 

nΩ only bu∏d a ◊rong bΩtom line, but to bu∏d mark≥ share. ”
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BROADLINE

The largest segment of our business, our 

89 Broadline operating companies distribute 

a full line of food products and a wide variety 

of non-food products to both independent 

and chain restaurant customers and other 

“food-prepared-away-from-home” locations 

such as healthcare and educational facilities. 

Locally focused, our Broadline operating 

companies are able to provide the hands-on 

customer service that sets SYSCO apart from 

its competitors. 

SYGMA

Our 20 SYGMA locations distribute a full 

line of food products and a wide variety 

of non-food products to chain restaurant 

customer locations. Centralized functions 

allow SYGMA to work closely with the  

corporate purchasing systems of national 

chains such as Wendy’s International, Inc., 

our largest SYGMA customer. 

A Qualπy Company
The six groups that make up SYSCO work tog≥her to achieve a single vision

SYSCO was founded in 1969 when nine 

companies joined together under founder 

John Baugh’s vision of a national foodservice 

distribution network. By 1977, the company 

had become the leading foodservice supplier 

in North America, a position SYSCO has 

held with pride for more than 30 years. 

In addition to our own SYSCO Brand labels, 

we distribute a wide selection of other  

quality name brands. Today, SYSCO  

comprises six business groups: Q
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SPECIALTY MEAT and  

PRODUCE COMPANIES

For customers who need specialized and 

differentiated products, we offer custom-

ized products through two groups of  

specialty companies: 

Our specialty produce companies ensure 

fresh-from-the-field flavor arrives in  

customers’ kitchens. These companies also 

distribute other foodservice products on 

a limited basis. 

Our specialty meat companies provide  

custom-cut fresh steaks and other meat, 

seafood and poultry, giving customers 

dependable quality, selection and freshness. 

GUEST Supply

Our lodging industry products company 

distributes personal care guest amenities, 

equipment, housekeeping supplies, room 

accessories and textiles to the lodging 

industry. In fiscal 2008, this group grew 

with the acquisition of Austin Tatum, a  

personal care amenity company based in 

Hong Kong. This acquisition helps us better 

serve U.S.-based customers with locations 

in the growing Asian market. 

INTERNATIONAL

Worldwide, SYSCO conducts business in more 

than 100 countries. Our International Food 

Group, or IFG, distributes both food and non-

food products to international customers. 

●	89	 Broadline
●	 31	 Produce
●	 18	 Meat
●	 17	 Guest Supply
◆	20	 SYGMA
▲	 2	 Asian
▲	 1	 IFG
▲	 2	 RDC

Our Locations
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The Qualπy of Our Food
Wπh the large◊ Qualπy Assurance 

team in the indu◊ry, SYSCO puts qualπy 
on the menu

At SYSCO, the quality, safety and whole-

someness of the foods we distribute are our 

paramount objectives. SYSCO’s team of 

highly qualified foodservice quality and food 

safety experts work hand-in-hand with 

growers, packers and processors who  

supply fresh and processed foods to SYSCO 

to ensure that every SYSCO Brand product 

meets our quality standards. Products and 

processes are constantly monitored to 

ensure that our customers are receiving the 

high quality and safe food products they 

require to succeed in their business. 

The quality and food safety of fresh produce 

products start in the field. To maintain food 

safety, we require suppliers of SYSCO Brand 

products to undergo an annual third-party 

Good Agricultural Process audit. In fiscal 

2008, we extended this program to encom-

pass all growers of ready-to-eat produce 

that SYSCO distributes under any brand.

By taking this step, we are able to reassure 

our customers that they are purchasing 

products only from growers and suppliers 

who have implemented stringent food 

safety practices that are designed to  

prevent food safety issues on the farm 

before they develop. 

More and more, our customers and the  

clientele they serve are interested in not 

only the taste of their food, but its impact 

on the environment. SYSCO has been at 

the forefront of the industry in this area. 

As an active participant in the Sustainable 

Food Laboratory, we are working toward 

a sustainable food and agricultural system 

that enhances soil fertility and water quality 

and protects biodiversity while ensuring 

that the food we eat is not only safe and 

healthy, but affordable. 

Part of this effort is our industry leading 

Integrated Pest Management program. 

Since 2002, this program has significantly 

reduced the use of pesticides and fertilizer 

on over 600,000 acres under cultivation 

by SYSCO Brand growers and suppliers. 

The result: quality products with lower 

costs and reduced environmental impact. 

We sum up our initiatives on quality, safety 

and wholesomeness in just two words: 

good food. 

“We sum up our inπiatives on qualπy, saf≥y and wh∫esomeness 
in ju◊ two words: good food. ”
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Under SYSCO’s leadership, 
suppliers such as Randall 
Borgardt, Vice President 	
of Sales for Borzynski Farms 
in Wisconsin, employed 
sustainable agricultural 
practices on thousands of 
acres under cultivation in 
the 2007 crop season.
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QOperational excellence is one of the qualities 

that sets SYSCO apart. When we began to 

explore a national supply chain initiative 

several years ago, we envisioned leveraging 

our purchasing power and creating more 

efficient transit from supplier to customer, 

better inventory management, and easier 

ordering for customers. 

As the initiative has become reality, we are 

realizing many of the anticipated benefits. 

With skyrocketing energy costs, supply 

chain efficiencies are translating into signifi-

cant fuel cost avoidance across the system. 

Our supply chain initiative consists of three 

components: a Transportation Management 

System, a series of redistribution centers 

(RDCs), and a Demand Planning and 

Replenishment system. 

The Transportation Management System, 

which was fully implemented in 2007, has 

increased our inbound shipping efficiency. 

One way the system has helped reduce 

inbound truck miles is by reducing the empty 

space on each truckload.

RDCs allow us to aggregate supplier orders, 

more efficiently manage inventories and 

provide faster turnaround to our local  

operating companies. Our second RDC,  

in Alachua, Florida, opened on schedule in 

April 2008 and is now shipping product. 

These regional facilities also have rail 

access, allowing us to now move eight  

percent of our case volume by rail for  

cost savings.

In addition to the RDCs, we continue to 

establish foldout warehouses in strategic 

locations. Our Knoxville facility is now  

shipping product, and our East Texas facility 

will open in October 2008. 

On the outbound side, we have also revamped 

our delivery system, working with our  

customers to map deliveries using the most 

fuel-efficient route, reduce idle time by 

making night deliveries, and establish desig-

nated delivery days for our customers. With 

approximately 9,000 trucks on the road – 

the industry’s largest private fleet – savings 

in this area can have a significant impact.

The Demand Planning and Replenishment 

system increases our ability to forecast 

demand and plan purchases. This is a  

benefit to our suppliers, who receive better 

information for their planning purposes, 

a savings for us in more accurate inventory 

levels, and an advantage for our customers, 

who have access to broader product 

choices with shorter lead times for  

maximum freshness.

Separately, we continue to move forward 

with our centralized purchasing program, 

or sourcing. This process allows us to buy 

product more cost effectively while com-

mitting certain volumes to suppliers who 

participate in the program. The early returns 

have been encouraging and we expect to 

continue to roll out this program throughout 

the next several years.

COST CONTAINMENT

In a period of rising fuel and food costs, cost 

containment is a key to operational excel-

lence. In addition to the savings achieved 

through our supply chain and sourcing, we 

are also implementing best practices across 

the company, addressing cost reductions 

through hundreds of other daily actions. 

These include: 

•	 Standardization of operational methods 

including reducing the number of stops 

per route, reducing idling time and limit-

ing truck speed to 60 miles per hour

•	 XY routing to reduce the number of  

miles driven

•	 Warehouse energy-saving improvements

•	 Use of technology to improve productivity 

and increase the number of cases per truck

The Qualπy of  
Our Operations

Techn∫ogy and be◊ pra±ices are h≤ping 
SYSCO to move produ±s more e∂ciently

“Sup√y chain e∂ciencies are tran≈ating into significant fu≤ co◊ 
avoidance across the SYSCO sy◊em.”



Supply Chain Technology
Combined with our RDCs, our Transportation 
Management System and Demand Planning 
and Replenishment system create a three-
pronged strategy for more accurate forecast-
ing, more efficient shipping and better 
inventory management

Redistribution Centers (RDCs)
Our first two RDCs are paying off in more 	
efficient inventory management and faster 	
turnaround to our local operating companies 

Delivery miles 
reduced by our 
Broadline operating 
companies in fiscal 
2008 through 	
our initiatives

With one of the largest private fleets in the industry, 
our transportation efficiency gains provide emissions 
reduction equivalent to removing approximately 
3,000 cars from the road

X
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9.8 
MILLION

X

Y

Current RDC
Projected RDC
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QQ
Heavy Kitchen Equipment 
From grills to stoves to condi-
ment stations, dependable 
kitchen equipment is at  
the heart of a hard-working 
restaurant kitchen. 

iCare Program
Employee benefits, 
accounting software,  
credit card services and 
marketing advice are just  
a few of the many services 
provided through SYSCO’s 
iCare partners.

Chemicals and Kitchen Wear
SYSCO supplies many clean-
ing chemicals for the kitchen 
and other areas. In addition, 
there are many choices for 
employee uniforms.

Dining Room Furnishings 
SYSCO isn’t just in the 
kitchen. Trays, plates,  
baskets and table center-
pieces add color and flair to 
a table setting. Restaurant 
owners can browse our cata-
log and find a wide selection 
of serving ware that enables 
each restaurant to show off 
its own personality.

The Qualπy of  
Our Offering

The Wh∫e Ench∏ada

Walk into a SYSCO customer’s kitchen 

and you will see our quality in more than 

just the food. From eco-friendly paper and 

packaging products to kitchen equipment, 

we provide a wide array of restaurant 

essentials. We also provide our customers 

with access to third-party services that 

they otherwise may not have been able to 

access with the same advantages – liability 

and health insurance, printing services, 

even advertising air time.

For an independent restaurant like the  

Flying Star Cafe in Albuquerque, SYSCO in 

the kitchen means never having to fly solo.
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Supplies and Equipment
Pots and pans, mixers and 
bowls, stainless food prep 
items... where would a 	
restaurant be without these 
essentials? SYSCO has 
everything the most 	
discerning chef needs.

Food and Beverages
From fresh meat and 	
produce to authentic ethnic 
ingredients as well as any 
coffee, soft drink, water, 
and other non-alcoholic 	
beverages – quality SYSCO 
products make every 	
restaurant’s menu soar.

Disposables
Disposable dishes, cutlery 
and paper products are 
basics for many fast casual 
restaurants. SYSCO is 	
helping these restaurants 
become “greener” with 
recycled and compostable 
products, including corn-
resin-based cutlery as an 
alternative to plastic.

Technology
An electronic order track-
ing board is just one example 
of the point of sale and mar-
keting technology SYSCO 
provides.
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If there is one SYSCO advantage that our 

competitors find the most difficult to dupli-

cate, it is the quality of the relationships with 

our customers. At SYSCO, we have invested 

in building strong customer relationships, 

and we see the return in a high level of  

customer loyalty and market share that 

continues to grow. 

At the heart of our customer relationships 

is our ability to listen to our customers’ 

needs and respond with tools that help 

them succeed. 

We sit down one-on-one with customers 

every day in our local operating company 

offices to go through a structured Business 

Review. The key to the success of this pro-

gram is listening to the customer. We identify 

a customer’s points of pain and together we 

find solutions. For an independent restaura-

teur who may have to be the human resources 

department one minute and the chef and 

host the next, SYSCO is a trusted advisor 

that can review the situation and offer 

knowledge and expertise.

Some recommendations involve SYSCO 

products and services; others consist of 

professional advice from someone who has 

qualified experience in the food business. 

Menu planning is an area that customers 

have found extremely valuable, especially 

in this period of rising food costs. We may 

recommend a different cut of meat with less 

waste, or a way to rebalance a plate that 

offers better nutrition and lower food costs, 

or a way to take advantage of seasonal or 

less familiar fruits and vegetables. With our 

advice, a restaurant owner can maintain 

quality and improve profitability. 

Business Reviews are an investment we 

make in many of our best and most promis-

ing customers – and the return is – as these 

customers succeed, we succeed with them. 

The Qualπy of  
Our R≤ationships

By li◊ening and oµering 
◊rategic s∫utions, we bu∏d la◊ing 

conne±ions wπh our cu◊omers

“Let’s look at your menu and we can 
suggest some different meat cuts or 

seafood offerings that are still creative, 
but more cost-effective. In addition, we 
can feature the more profitable items 

in a more prominent place 
on the menu.” 

“What about our new Broadleaf 
specialty and game meats? 	
Our chef here can show you 	

an excellent recipe that 	
you could use.” 

“So tell me, how is business at your restaurant these 
days? Did the results from the market 	

analysis we did last time help improve profitability?” 

“Excellent. Speaking of holidays, 
now is a good time to review 

your employee benefits program 
for the next year. SYSCO’s iCare 

program is a great way for 	
independent restaurants to get 
some of the same services that 
larger restaurant groups offer, 

including employee benefits and 
business insurance.” 

“Absolutely. Looking at our 
new routing schedule, 	

we could deliver at 10 a.m. 
each Friday. With our new 
delivery system, we can 	

be much more consistent 
in the delivery days 	

and times.” 

Sharon Culligan
Marketing Associate



“Yes, they were great. We updated our dessert 
offerings and experienced increased demand. 
Overall, tastes are getting more sophisticated, 

and that gives me more opportunity to try 	
avant-garde menu items. Rising food costs 	

are a challenge, though. ” 

” 
“I like that. Do you have any new products 	

I might want to try out? 

” 
“Sounds like a great way to welcome fall and 

prepare for the holidays.

Adam Siegel
Executive Chef 
Bartolotta Restaurant Group 
Milwaukee

The recipient of the 2008 James Beard Award as 
Best Chef in the Midwest, Adam Siegel is at the 
top of the Milwaukee restaurant scene and one 
reason the city’s tastes are becoming more 
upscale. Having worked in the kitchen since he 
was 14, Siegel just recently became more involved 
in the business end of restaurant management. 
SYSCO’s Business Reviews are a valuable tool for 
independent restaurateurs like Siegel and Paul 
Bartolotta, the restaurants’ owner. 

Vanessa Pena
Assistant Manager 
Flying Star Cafe 
Albuquerque

The Flying Star Cafe has had multiple Business 
Reviews and several mini product shows with 
Sysco Foodservices of Albuquerque. With the 
help of the culinary consultants at Sysco, the 	
Flying Star Cafe recently identified two particular 
products that have had a great impact on their 
menu offering: cage-free, drug-free eggs and 
wild haddock. Both items have become very 	
popular on the restaurant’s menu, primarily due 
to their high quality and uniqueness. This is just 
one of many examples where Business Reviews 
and mini product shows have produced good 
results for both Sysco and our customers.
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“That’s terrific. Thank you for your help.”

” 

“Health care costs are definitely a business 
issue we are looking at. Let me discuss it 

with the rest of the management team. I also 
wanted to go over our delivery days and 

times. Could we receive our orders on Friday 
mornings instead of Thursday afternoon? 
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QTara Taylor 
De-pal Operator

Cathy Henry 
Operating Company President

The Qualπy of Our Team
Our 50,000 associates ◊and behind 

SYSCO’s performance

Behind the wheel of a semi truck bearing 

fresh produce, across the desk solving a 

customer’s problems, over a hot stove test-

ing recipes, in the field conducting safety 

training – these are just a few of the places 

you will find the 50,000 associates who 

make possible the quality that is SYSCO. 

The quality of our people is reflected in the 

fact that we have a well-tenured manage-

ment team as well as a mix of new talent 

who continually bring fresh ideas to the 

table. The quality of the work climate is 

reflected in the 75 percent of associates 

who describe themselves as “satisfied” or 

“very satisfied” at SYSCO.

At SYSCO, we place a high priority on the 

health and well-being of our associates. 

This includes extensive training in preferred 

work methods for our 21,000 “industrial 

athletes” – the drivers and distribution 

workers whose roles require physical labor. 

But even our administrative employees 

have been known to join in the stretching 

and exercise sessions that start each shift 

at our distribution facilities. Our focus on 

helping our associates keep fit has earned 

us designation as a Registered OSHA Best 

Site Practice. 

To maintain the quality of our team, we 

offer a self-nomination process for front-

line employees interested in moving into 

supervisory positions, and an online univer-

sity that allows all employees to upgrade 

their skills in many areas, from fluency in 

English to computer applications. 

One key to the quality of our team is that 

we believe it is a team – working together to 

achieve our vision of being the global leader 

of the efficient, multi-temperature food 

product value chain. 

As a front-line worker in SYSCO’s 
newest RDC, Tara is one of the 	
more than 21,000 “industrial 	
athletes” who move products 
through the distribution system. 	
She operates a palletizing system 
that stacks cases in quantities 	
that best meet the needs of the 
operating companies.

As President of the East Wisconsin 
operating company, Cathy’s knowl-
edge of her market makes her an 
indispensable resource for local 
foodservice customers. With 	
89 Broadline operating companies, 
SYSCO is able to customize its 	
offerings and services to match 	
local needs. 
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Glenn Oestreich 
Delivery Associate

Mark Patel 
Business Review Manager –  
Executive Chef

Stephanie Erdman 
Business Review Manager

“One key to the qualπy of our team is that we b≤ieve π is 
a team – working tog≥her to achieve our vision of being 
the global leader of the e∂cient, multi-temperature food 
produ± value chain.”

Dennis Carpenter 
Owner  
Fiesta’s Restaurant

Glenn’s truck route makes him a 
familiar face to SYSCO customers 	
as he delivers products. He sees 
some customers every day, others 
once a week. A new “green” XY rout-
ing system means that he and other 
SYSCO drivers use less fuel to com-
plete their rounds. 

SYSCO is all about “good food” and 
Mark helps show customers new 
menu and recipe options. Not only 
does SYSCO stay on top of food 
trends, but our Business Review 
managers also help customers 	
analyze their menus to reduce 	
costs and improve profitability.

What is the end goal of every 
SYSCO associate? A satisfied, 	
successful customer like Dennis 
Carpenter. Dennis has been a 
SYSCO customer for over a decade.

SYSCO’s Business Reviews are 	
an industry-leading practice that 
builds strong and lasting customer 
relationships. Stephanie and 	
other Business Review managers 	
in Broadline operating companies 
across the country are focused on 
helping customers succeed by ana-
lyzing their business practices, from 
menus to marketing, recommending 
improvements that can boost the 
bottom line. 



Q
Qualπy Dire±ion

John M. Cassaday (55) 2*, 3,6

Elected: 2004 
President and Chief Executive Officer, 
Corus Entertainment, Inc.

Judith B. Craven, M.D., M.P.H. (62) 
3,4*,5,7

Elected: 1996 
Retired President,  
United Way of the Texas Gulf Coast

Manuel A. Fernandez (62) 3,4,7

Elected: 2006 
Managing Director,  
SI Ventures

Jonathan Golden (71) 4,7

Elected: 1984 
Partner,  
Arnall Golden Gregory LLP

Joseph A. Hafner, Jr. (64) 1,4,6,7*

Elected: 2003 
Retired Chairman and  
Chief Executive Officer,  
Riviana Foods, Inc.

Hans-Joachim Koerber (62) 1, 7

Elected: 2008 
Retired Chief Executive Officer,  
Metro AG

Richard G. Merrill (77) 1, 2

Elected: 1983 
Retired Executive Vice President, 
The Prudential Insurance Company  
of America

Nancy S. Newcomb (63) 1, 7

Elected: 2006 
Retired Senior Corporate Officer, 
Risk Management, Citigroup

Richard J. Schnieders (60) 4,5*,6,7

Elected: 1997 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, 
SYSCO Corporation

Phyllis S. Sewell (78) 2, 3

Elected: 1991 
Retired Senior Vice President, 
Federated Department Stores, Inc.

Richard G. Tilghman (68) 1*, 2, 6

Elected: 2002 
Retired Chairman, SunTrust Bank 
Mid-Atlantic and  
Retired Vice Chairman,  
SunTrust Banks

Jackie M. Ward (70) 2, 3*, 6

Elected: 2001 
Retired Founder, Chairman,  
Chief Executive Officer and President, 
Computer Generation Inc.

Board Committees
1	Audit
2	Compensation
3	Corporate Governance 
	 and Nominating
4	Corporate Sustainability
5	Employee Benefits
6	Executive
7	Finance
*	Denotes Committee Chair

The Directors’ Council was established 
in 1981 to assist the Board of Directors 
in determining management strategies 
and policies in order to anticipate 
industry trends and respond capably 
to customers’ requirements. The 
Council is composed of nine company 
presidents, representing some of 
SYSCO’s most effective operations, 
and meets twice yearly. 

Thomas C. Barnes 
President, SYSCO Food Services  
of Detroit 
(Term Expires 2009)

Ronald W. Boatwright 
President, Freedman Meat Company 
(Term Expires 2008)

Henry P. Jolly 
President, SYSCO Food Services  
of Kansas City 
(Term Expires 2009)

Catherine J. Kayser 
President, SYSCO Food Services  
of Seattle 
(Term Expires 2008)

Thomas M. Kesteloot
President, SYSCO Intermountain  
Food Services, Inc. 
(Term Expires 2008)

Douglas H. Ramsay 
President, SYSCO Food Services  
of Vancouver, Inc. 
(Term Expires 2008)

Edwin W. Solomon 
President, SYSCO Food Services  
of West Coast Florida 
(Term Expires 2008)

Henry D. Varnell III 
President, SYSCO Food Services  
of Central Florida 
(Term Expires 2009)

Joseph H. Wood
President, SYSCO Food Services  
of Syracuse 
(Term Expires 2009)

Richard E. Abbey
Vice President, Contract Sales

Joseph R. Barton
Senior Vice President, Sourcing

Cameron L. Blakely
Vice President, Sourcing

Kenneth J. Carrig
Executive Vice President and  
Chief Administrative Officer

Sandra G. Carson
Vice President, Safety and  
Crisis Management

Robert G. Culak
Vice President, Financial Reporting 
and Compliance

Gary W. Cullen
Vice President, Distribution Services

Richard J. Dachman
Vice President, Produce

James M. Danahy
Senior Vice President, Foodservice 
Operations (Northeast Region)

Robert J. Davis
Senior Vice President,  
Market Development

Twila M. Day
Vice President and  
Chief Information Officer

William B. Day
Senior Vice President,  
Supply Chain Management

William J. DeLaney
Executive Vice President and  
Chief Financial Officer

D. Michael Downs
Vice President, Real Estate and  
Construction

Kirk G. Drummond
Senior Vice President of Finance  
and Treasurer

G. Mitchell Elmer
Vice President, Controller  
and Chief Accounting Officer

Albert L. Gaylor
Vice President, Industry Relations  
and Diversity

Kathy O. Gish
Vice President and  
Assistant Treasurer

Michael W. Green
Executive Vice President,  
Northeast and North Central U.S. 
Foodservice Operations 

John D. Holzem
Vice President,  
Information Technology

James D. Hope
Senior Vice President,  
Sales and Marketing

Robert E. Howell
Vice President, Sourcing and  
Supply Chain Services

G. Kent Humphries
Senior Vice President,  
Canadian Foodservice Operations

Alan W. Kelso
Vice President, SYSCO; Chairman  
and CEO, The SYGMA Network, Inc.

Thomas P. Kurz
Vice President, Deputy General 
Counsel and Assistant Secretary

James E. Lankford
Senior Vice President, Foodservice 
Operations (South Region)

Russell T. Libby
Vice President, Corporate Counsel, 
Acquisitions and Real Estate 

Andrew L. Malcolm
Vice President, SYSCO; Chairman, 
SYSCO’s Specialty Meat Companies

Mark Mignogna
Vice President, Quality Assurance

Gary M. Mills
Vice President, Warehouse and  
Delivery Services

Mary Beth Moehring
Vice President, Learning and  
Organizational Capability

Jesse E. Morris
Vice President and  
Assistant Controller

Charles A. Munn
Vice President, Labor Relations

Gregory W. Neely
Vice President and  
Assistant Controller

Michael C. Nichols
Senior Vice President,  
General Counsel and  
Corporate Secretary

Masao Nishi
Vice President,  
Supply Chain Management

Mark A. Palmer
Vice President,  
Corporate Communications

Evelyn J. Pulliam
Vice President, Human Resources

Larry G. Pulliam
Executive Vice President,  
Global Sourcing and Supply Chain

Thomas P. Randt
Vice President, Employee Relations

Neil A. Russell II
Vice President, Investor Relations

Richard J. Schnieders
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Christopher J. Shepardson
Vice President, Sourcing

Stephen F. Smith
Executive Vice President, South and 
West Foodservice Operations 

Scott A. Sonnemaker
Senior Vice President, Foodservice 
Operations (West Region)

Kenneth F. Spitler
President and Chief Operating Officer

Charles W. Staes
Senior Vice President, Foodservice 
Operations (North Central Region)

Brian M. Sturgeon
Vice President, SYSCO;  
President and CEO, FreshPoint, Inc.

Jeanne-Mey Sun
Vice President, Strategy

Julie O. Swan
Vice President, Finance,  
Specialty Businesses

Neil G. Theiss
Vice President,  
Supply Chain Management

David L. Valentine
Vice President and  
Assistant Controller

Lucas Wagenaar
Vice President,  
Information Technology

Craig G. Watson
Vice President, Quality Assurance 
and Agricultural Sustainability

Mark Wisnoski
Vice President, Employee Benefits

James M. Worrall
Vice President, Contract Sales

Directors Directors’ Council

Officers
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														              5-Year	 10-Year	 20-Year 
													             1-Year	 Compound	 Compound	 Compound 
													             Growth	 Growth	 Growth	 Growth 
													             Rate	 Rates	 Rates	 Rates
		  2008	 2007	 2006	 2005	 2004	 2003	 2002	 2001	 2000	 1999	 1998	 2008	 2004–2008	 1999–2008	 1989–2008

Results of Operations 

	 Sales	 $	 37,522,111 	 $	 35,042,075	 $	 32,628,438	 $	 30,281,914	 $	 29,335,403	 $	 26,140,337	 $	 23,350,504	 $	 21,784,497	 $	 19,303,268	 $	 17,422,815	 $	 15,327,536	 7%	 7%	 9%	 11% 

	 Cost of sales		  30,327,254		  28,284,603		  26,337,107		  24,498,200		  23,661,514		  20,979,556		  18,722,163		  17,513,138		  15,649,551		  14,207,860		  12,499,636

	 Gross margins		  7,194,857		  6,757,472		  6,291,331		  5,783,714		  5,673,889		  5,160,781		  4,628,341		  4,271,359		  3,653,717		  3,214,955		  2,827,900 

	 Operating expenses		  5,314,908		  5,048,990		  4,796,301		  4,194,184		  4,141,230		  3,836,507		  3,467,379		  3,232,827		  2,843,755		  2,547,266		  2,236,932

	 Operating income		  1,879,949		  1,708,482		  1,495,030		  1,589,530		  1,532,659		  1,324,274		  1,160,962		  1,038,532		  809,962		  667,689		  590,968	 10	 7	 12	 14 

	 Interest expense		  111,541		  105,002		  109,100		  75,000		  69,880		  72,234		  62,897		  71,776		  70,832		  72,839		  58,422 

	 Other income, net		  (22,930)		  (17,735)		  (9,016)		  (10,906)		  (12,365)		  (8,347)		  (2,805)		  101		  1,522		  963		  53

	 Earnings before income taxes		  1,791,338		  1,621,215		  1,394,946		  1,525,436		  1,475,144		  1,260,387		  1,100,870		  966,655		  737,608		  593,887		  532,493	 10	 7	 13	 14 

	 Income taxes		  685,187		  620,139		  548,906		  563,979		  567,930		  482,099		  421,083		  369,746		  283,979		  231,616		  207,672

	 Earnings before cumulative
		  effect of accounting change		  1,106,151		  1,001,076		  846,040		  961,457		  907,214		  778,288		  679,787		  596,909		  453,629		  362,271		  324,821	 10	 7	 13	 14

	 Cumulative effect of 
		  accounting change		  –		  –		  9,285		  –		  –		  –		  –		  –		  (8,041)		  –		  (28,053)

	 Net earnings	 $	 1,106,151 	 $	 1,001,076	 $	 855,325	 $	 961,457	 $	 907,214	 $	 778,288	 $	 679,787	 $	 596,909	 $	 445,588	 $	 362,271	 $	 296,768	 10	 7	 14	 14

	 Effective income tax rate		  38.25%		  38.25%		  39.35%		  36.97%		  38.50%		  38.25%		  38.25%		  38.25%		  38.50%		  39.00%		  39.00%

Per Common Share Data (1)	  

	 Diluted earnings per share:	  

		  Earnings before 
			   accounting change	 $	 1.81	 $	 1.60	 $	 1.35	 $	 1.47	 $	 1.37	 $	 1.18	 $	 1.01	  $	 0.88	  $	 0.68	  $	 0.54	  $	 0.47	 13	 9	 14	 7 

		  Cumulative effect of
			   accounting change		  –		  –		  0.01		  –		  –		  –		  –		  –		  (0.01)		  –		  (0.04)

		  Net earnings		  1.81		  1.60		  1.36		  1.47		  1.37		  1.18		  1.01		  0.88		  0.67		  0.54		  0.43	 13	 9	 15	 7  

	 Dividends declared		  0.85		  0.74		  0.66		  0.58		  0.50		  0.42		  0.34		  0.27		  0.23		  0.20		  0.17	 15	 15	 17	 21 

	 Shareholders’ equity		  5.68		  5.36		  4.93		  4.39		  4.03		  3.41		  3.26		  3.16		  2.60		  2.11		  1.98	 6	 11	 11	 19 

	 Diluted average shares outstanding		  610,970,783		  626,366,798		  628,800,647		  653,157,117		  661,919,234		  661,535,382		  673,445,783		  677,949,351		  669,555,856		  673,593,338		  686,880,362 

Performance Measurements

	 Pretax return on sales		  4.77%		  4.63%		  4.28%		  5.04%		  5.03%		  4.82%		  4.71%		  4.44%		  3.82%		  3.41%		  3.47% 

	 Return on average 
		  shareholders’ equity		  33%		  31%		  30%		  35%		  39%		  36%		  31%		  31%		  29%		  27%		  22%

	 Return on average total capital
		  (equity plus long-term debt)		  21%		  20%		  19%		  23%		  25%		  23%		  21%		  21%		  17%		  16%		  14%

Financial Position 

	 Current ratio		  1.48		  1.37		  1.36		  1.16		  1.23		  1.34		  1.52		  1.37		  1.47		  1.66		  1.61			    

	 Working capital	 $	 1,675,690	 $	 1,260,457	 $	 1,173,291	 $	 544,216	 $	 724,777	 $	 928,405	 $	 1,082,925	 $	 772,770	 $	 840,608	 $	 948,252	 $	 825,727			    

	 Other assets		  2,017,470		  2,122,152		  2,127,431		  1,997,815		  1,829,412		  1,384,327		  1,138,682		  960,475		  747,463		  460,146		  449,068			    

	 Plant and equipment (net)		  2,889,790		  2,721,233		  2,464,900		  2,268,301		  2,166,809		  1,922,660		  1,697,782		  1,516,778		  1,340,226		  1,227,669		  1,151,054			    

	 Total assets		  10,082,293		  9,518,931		  8,992,025		  8,267,902		  7,847,632		  6,936,521		  5,989,753		  5,352,987		  4,730,145		  4,081,205		  3,780,189			    

	 Long-term debt		  1,975,435		  1,758,227		  1,627,127		  956,177		  1,231,493		  1,249,467		  1,176,307		  961,421		  1,023,642		  997,717		  867,017			    

	 Shareholders’ equity		  3,408,986		  3,278,400		  3,052,284		  2,758,839		  2,564,506		  2,197,531		  2,132,519		  2,100,535		  1,721,584		  1,394,221		  1,326,639	 4	 9	 10	 10 

Other Data 

	 Dividends declared	 $	 513,593	 $	 456,438	 $	 408,264	 $	 368,792	 $	 321,353	 $	 273,852	 $	 225,530	 $	 180,702	 $	 152,427	 $	 129,516	 $	 115,218 

	 Capital expenditures		  515,963		  603,242		  513,934		  390,026		  530,086		  435,637		  416,393		  341,138		  266,413		  286,687		  259,353 

	 Number of employees		  50,000		  50,900		  49,600		  47,500		  47,800		  47,400		  46,800		  43,000		  40,400		  35,100		  33,400 

Shareholder Data 

	 Closing price of common share 

		  at year end(1)	 $	 28.22	 $	 32.99	 $	 30.56	 $	 36.25	 $	 34.80	 $	 29.55	 $	 27.22	 $	 27.15	 $	 21.07	 $	 15.38	 $	 12.75

	 Price/earnings ratio at 

		  year end – diluted (1)		  16		  21		  23		  25		  25		  25		  27		  31		  31		  28		  30

	 Market price per common share – 
		  high/low(1)	 $	 36–26	 $	 37–27	 $	 37–29	 $	 38–29	 $	 41–29	 $	 33–21	 $	 30–22	 $	 30–19	 $	 22–13	 $	 16–10	 $	 14–9

	 Number of shareholders of record 
		  at year end		  13,015		  13,557		  14,282		  15,083		  15,337		  15,533		  15,510		  15,493		  15,207		  15,485		  16,142

Our financial results are impacted by accounting changes and the adoption of various accounting standards. Information regarding these changes is available  
in our Annual Reports on Form 10-K for fiscal 2008 and previous years.
(1)The data presented reflects the 2-for-1 stock split on December 15, 2000 and March 20, 1998.

Eleven-Year Summary of Operations and R≤ated Information

(Dollars in thousands
	 except for per share data)
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														              5-Year	 10-Year	 20-Year 
													             1-Year	 Compound	 Compound	 Compound 
													             Growth	 Growth	 Growth	 Growth 
													             Rate	 Rates	 Rates	 Rates
		  2008	 2007	 2006	 2005	 2004	 2003	 2002	 2001	 2000	 1999	 1998	 2008	 2004–2008	 1999–2008	 1989–2008

Results of Operations 

	 Sales	 $	 37,522,111 	 $	 35,042,075	 $	 32,628,438	 $	 30,281,914	 $	 29,335,403	 $	 26,140,337	 $	 23,350,504	 $	 21,784,497	 $	 19,303,268	 $	 17,422,815	 $	 15,327,536	 7%	 7%	 9%	 11% 

	 Cost of sales		  30,327,254		  28,284,603		  26,337,107		  24,498,200		  23,661,514		  20,979,556		  18,722,163		  17,513,138		  15,649,551		  14,207,860		  12,499,636

	 Gross margins		  7,194,857		  6,757,472		  6,291,331		  5,783,714		  5,673,889		  5,160,781		  4,628,341		  4,271,359		  3,653,717		  3,214,955		  2,827,900 

	 Operating expenses		  5,314,908		  5,048,990		  4,796,301		  4,194,184		  4,141,230		  3,836,507		  3,467,379		  3,232,827		  2,843,755		  2,547,266		  2,236,932

	 Operating income		  1,879,949		  1,708,482		  1,495,030		  1,589,530		  1,532,659		  1,324,274		  1,160,962		  1,038,532		  809,962		  667,689		  590,968	 10	 7	 12	 14 

	 Interest expense		  111,541		  105,002		  109,100		  75,000		  69,880		  72,234		  62,897		  71,776		  70,832		  72,839		  58,422 

	 Other income, net		  (22,930)		  (17,735)		  (9,016)		  (10,906)		  (12,365)		  (8,347)		  (2,805)		  101		  1,522		  963		  53

	 Earnings before income taxes		  1,791,338		  1,621,215		  1,394,946		  1,525,436		  1,475,144		  1,260,387		  1,100,870		  966,655		  737,608		  593,887		  532,493	 10	 7	 13	 14 

	 Income taxes		  685,187		  620,139		  548,906		  563,979		  567,930		  482,099		  421,083		  369,746		  283,979		  231,616		  207,672

	 Earnings before cumulative
		  effect of accounting change		  1,106,151		  1,001,076		  846,040		  961,457		  907,214		  778,288		  679,787		  596,909		  453,629		  362,271		  324,821	 10	 7	 13	 14

	 Cumulative effect of 
		  accounting change		  –		  –		  9,285		  –		  –		  –		  –		  –		  (8,041)		  –		  (28,053)

	 Net earnings	 $	 1,106,151 	 $	 1,001,076	 $	 855,325	 $	 961,457	 $	 907,214	 $	 778,288	 $	 679,787	 $	 596,909	 $	 445,588	 $	 362,271	 $	 296,768	 10	 7	 14	 14

	 Effective income tax rate		  38.25%		  38.25%		  39.35%		  36.97%		  38.50%		  38.25%		  38.25%		  38.25%		  38.50%		  39.00%		  39.00%

Per Common Share Data (1)	  

	 Diluted earnings per share:	  

		  Earnings before 
			   accounting change	 $	 1.81	 $	 1.60	 $	 1.35	 $	 1.47	 $	 1.37	 $	 1.18	 $	 1.01	  $	 0.88	  $	 0.68	  $	 0.54	  $	 0.47	 13	 9	 14	 7 

		  Cumulative effect of
			   accounting change		  –		  –		  0.01		  –		  –		  –		  –		  –		  (0.01)		  –		  (0.04)

		  Net earnings		  1.81		  1.60		  1.36		  1.47		  1.37		  1.18		  1.01		  0.88		  0.67		  0.54		  0.43	 13	 9	 15	 7  

	 Dividends declared		  0.85		  0.74		  0.66		  0.58		  0.50		  0.42		  0.34		  0.27		  0.23		  0.20		  0.17	 15	 15	 17	 21 

	 Shareholders’ equity		  5.68		  5.36		  4.93		  4.39		  4.03		  3.41		  3.26		  3.16		  2.60		  2.11		  1.98	 6	 11	 11	 19 

	 Diluted average shares outstanding		  610,970,783		  626,366,798		  628,800,647		  653,157,117		  661,919,234		  661,535,382		  673,445,783		  677,949,351		  669,555,856		  673,593,338		  686,880,362 

Performance Measurements

	 Pretax return on sales		  4.77%		  4.63%		  4.28%		  5.04%		  5.03%		  4.82%		  4.71%		  4.44%		  3.82%		  3.41%		  3.47% 

	 Return on average 
		  shareholders’ equity		  33%		  31%		  30%		  35%		  39%		  36%		  31%		  31%		  29%		  27%		  22%

	 Return on average total capital
		  (equity plus long-term debt)		  21%		  20%		  19%		  23%		  25%		  23%		  21%		  21%		  17%		  16%		  14%

Financial Position 

	 Current ratio		  1.48		  1.37		  1.36		  1.16		  1.23		  1.34		  1.52		  1.37		  1.47		  1.66		  1.61			    

	 Working capital	 $	 1,675,690	 $	 1,260,457	 $	 1,173,291	 $	 544,216	 $	 724,777	 $	 928,405	 $	 1,082,925	 $	 772,770	 $	 840,608	 $	 948,252	 $	 825,727			    

	 Other assets		  2,017,470		  2,122,152		  2,127,431		  1,997,815		  1,829,412		  1,384,327		  1,138,682		  960,475		  747,463		  460,146		  449,068			    

	 Plant and equipment (net)		  2,889,790		  2,721,233		  2,464,900		  2,268,301		  2,166,809		  1,922,660		  1,697,782		  1,516,778		  1,340,226		  1,227,669		  1,151,054			    

	 Total assets		  10,082,293		  9,518,931		  8,992,025		  8,267,902		  7,847,632		  6,936,521		  5,989,753		  5,352,987		  4,730,145		  4,081,205		  3,780,189			    

	 Long-term debt		  1,975,435		  1,758,227		  1,627,127		  956,177		  1,231,493		  1,249,467		  1,176,307		  961,421		  1,023,642		  997,717		  867,017			    

	 Shareholders’ equity		  3,408,986		  3,278,400		  3,052,284		  2,758,839		  2,564,506		  2,197,531		  2,132,519		  2,100,535		  1,721,584		  1,394,221		  1,326,639	 4	 9	 10	 10 

Other Data 

	 Dividends declared	 $	 513,593	 $	 456,438	 $	 408,264	 $	 368,792	 $	 321,353	 $	 273,852	 $	 225,530	 $	 180,702	 $	 152,427	 $	 129,516	 $	 115,218 

	 Capital expenditures		  515,963		  603,242		  513,934		  390,026		  530,086		  435,637		  416,393		  341,138		  266,413		  286,687		  259,353 

	 Number of employees		  50,000		  50,900		  49,600		  47,500		  47,800		  47,400		  46,800		  43,000		  40,400		  35,100		  33,400 

Shareholder Data 

	 Closing price of common share 

		  at year end(1)	 $	 28.22	 $	 32.99	 $	 30.56	 $	 36.25	 $	 34.80	 $	 29.55	 $	 27.22	 $	 27.15	 $	 21.07	 $	 15.38	 $	 12.75

	 Price/earnings ratio at 

		  year end – diluted (1)		  16		  21		  23		  25		  25		  25		  27		  31		  31		  28		  30

	 Market price per common share – 
		  high/low(1)	 $	 36–26	 $	 37–27	 $	 37–29	 $	 38–29	 $	 41–29	 $	 33–21	 $	 30–22	 $	 30–19	 $	 22–13	 $	 16–10	 $	 14–9

	 Number of shareholders of record 
		  at year end		  13,015		  13,557		  14,282		  15,083		  15,337		  15,533		  15,510		  15,493		  15,207		  15,485		  16,142

Our financial results are impacted by accounting changes and the adoption of various accounting standards. Information regarding these changes is available  
in our Annual Reports on Form 10-K for fiscal 2008 and previous years.
(1)The data presented reflects the 2-for-1 stock split on December 15, 2000 and March 20, 1998.
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PART I

ITEM 1. Business

Unless this Form 10-K indicates otherwise or the context otherwise requires, the terms “we,” “our,” “us,” “SYSCO,” or “the company” as
used in this Form 10-K refer to Sysco Corporation together with its consolidated subsidiaries and divisions.

Overview

Sysco Corporation, acting through its subsidiaries and divisions, is the largest North American distributor of food and related products
primarily to the foodservice or “food-prepared-away-from-home” industry. We provide products and related services to over 400,000
customers, including restaurants, healthcare and educational facilities, lodging establishments and other foodservice customers.

Founded in 1969, SYSCO commenced operations as a public company in March 1970 when the stockholders of nine companies
exchanged their stock for SYSCO common stock. Since our formation, we have grown from $115 million to over $37 billion in annual sales,
both through internal expansion of existing operations and through acquisitions. Through the end of fiscal 2008, we have acquired
145 companies or divisions of companies.

SYSCO Corporation is organized under the laws of Delaware. The address and telephone number of our executive offices are 1390
Enclave Parkway, Houston, Texas 77077-2099, (281) 584-1390. This annual report on Form 10-K, as well as all other reports filed or
furnished by SYSCO pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, are available free of charge on SYSCO’s
website at www.sysco.com as soon as reasonably practicable after they are electronically filed with or furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Operating Segments

SYSCO provides food and related products to the foodservice or “food-prepared-away-from-home” industry. Under the provisions of
SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information” (SFAS 131), we have aggregated our operating
companies into a number of segments, of which only Broadline and SYGMA are reportable segments as defined in SFAS 131. Broadline
operating companies distribute a full line of food products and a wide variety of non-food products to both our traditional and chain
restaurant customers. SYGMA operating companies distribute a full line of food products and a wide variety of non-food products to chain
restaurant customer locations. “Other” financial information is attributable to our other segments, including our specialty produce, custom-
cut meat and lodging industry products segments and a company that distributes to international customers. Specialty produce companies
distribute fresh produce and, on a limited basis, other foodservice products. Specialty meat companies distribute custom-cut fresh steaks,
other meat, seafood and poultry. Our lodging industry products company distributes personal care guest amenities, equipment, house-
keeping supplies, room accessories and textiles to the lodging industry. Selected financial data for each of our reportable segments as well as
financial information concerning geographic areas can be found in Note 19, Business Segment Information, in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements in Item 8.

Customers and Products

The foodservice industry consists of two major customer types — “traditional” and “chain restaurant.” Traditional foodservice
customers include restaurants, hospitals, schools, hotels and industrial caterers. Our chain restaurant customers include regional and
national hamburger, sandwich, pizza, chicken, steak, ethnic and other chain operations.

Services to our traditional foodservice and chain restaurant customers are supported by similar physical facilities, vehicles, material
handling equipment and techniques, and administrative and operating staffs.

The products we distribute include:
• a full line of frozen foods, such as meats, fully prepared entrees, fruits, vegetables and desserts;
• a full line of canned and dry foods;
• fresh meats;
• dairy products;
• beverage products;
• imported specialties; and
• fresh produce.

We also supply a wide variety of non-food items, including:
• paper products such as disposable napkins, plates and cups;
• tableware such as china and silverware;
• cookware such as pots, pans and utensils;
• restaurant and kitchen equipment and supplies; and
• cleaning supplies.
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A comparison of the sales mix in the principal product categories during the last three years is presented below:

2008 2007 2006

Canned and dry products . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18% 18% 18%
Fresh and frozen meats . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 19 19
Frozen fruits, vegetables, bakery and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 13 14
Dairy products. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 9 9
Poultry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 10 10
Fresh produce. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 9 9
Paper and disposables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 8 8
Seafood . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 5 5
Beverage products . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 3 3
Janitorial products . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 3 2
Equipment and smallwares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2 2
Medical supplies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . * 1 1

100% 100% 100%

* Sales are less than 1% of total

Our operating companies distribute nationally-branded merchandise, as well as products packaged under our private brands. Products
packaged under our private brands have been manufactured for SYSCO according to specifications that have been developed by our quality
assurance team. In addition, our quality assurance team certifies the manufacturing and processing plants where these products are
packaged, enforces our quality control standards and identifies supply sources that satisfy our requirements.

We believe that prompt and accurate delivery of orders, close contact with customers and the ability to provide a full array of products
and services to assist customers in their foodservice operations are of primary importance in the marketing and distribution of products to
traditional customers. Our operating companies offer daily delivery to certain customer locations and have the capability of delivering
special orders on short notice. Through our more than 14,000 sales and marketing representatives and support staff of SYSCO and our
operating companies, we stay informed of the needs of our customers and acquaint them with new products and services. Our operating
companies also provide ancillary services relating to foodservice distribution, such as providing customers with product usage reports and
other data, menu-planning advice, food safety training and assistance in inventory control, as well as access to various third party services
designed to add value to our customers’ businesses.

No single customer accounted for 10% or more of our total sales for the fiscal year ended June 28, 2008.

Our sales to chain restaurant customers consist of a variety of food products. We believe that consistent product quality and timely and
accurate service are important factors when a chain restaurant selects a foodservice supplier. One chain restaurant customer (Wendy’s
International, Inc.) accounted for 5% of our sales for the fiscal year ended June 28, 2008. Although this customer represents approximately
34% of the SYGMA segment sales, we do not believe that the loss of this customer would have a material adverse effect on SYSCO as a
whole.

Based upon available information, we estimate that sales by type of customer during the past three fiscal years were as follows:

Type of Customer 2008 2007 2006

Restaurants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 63% 64% 63%
Hospitals and nursing homes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 10 10
Schools and colleges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 5 5
Hotels and motels . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 6 6
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 15 16

Totals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100% 100% 100%

Sources of Supply

We purchase from thousands of suppliers, both domestic and international, none of which individually accounts for more than 10% of
our purchases. These suppliers consist generally of large corporations selling brand name and private label merchandise, as well as
independent regional brand and private label processors and packers. Generally, purchasing is carried out through centrally developed
purchasing programs and direct purchasing programs established by our various operating companies.We continually develop relationships
with our suppliers.

SYSCO’s Baugh Supply Chain Cooperative, Inc. (BSCC) administers a consolidated product procurement program designed to develop,
obtain and ensure consistent quality food and non-food products. The program covers the purchasing and marketing of SYSCO Brand
merchandise as well as products from a number of national brand suppliers, encompassing substantially all product lines. SYSCO’s
operating companies purchase product from the suppliers participating in the cooperative’s programs and from other suppliers, although
SYSCO Brand products are only available to the operating companies through the cooperative’s programs.

SYSCO’s National Supply Chain group is focused on increasing profitability by lowering aggregate inventory levels, operating costs, and
future facility expansion needs at our broadline operating companies while providing greater value to our suppliers and customers.
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The National Supply Chain group has three major supply chain initiatives. The first initiative involves the construction and operation of
regional distribution centers which aggregate inventory demand to optimize the supply chain activities for certain products for all SYSCO
broadline operating companies in the region. We currently expect to build five to seven redistribution centers (RDCs). The first of these
centers, the Northeast RDC located in Front Royal, Virginia, has been operational since the third quarter of fiscal 2005. A second RDC
located in Alachua, Florida became operational in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008. In fiscal 2009, we intend to service additional broadline
companies from our existing RDCs. The second initiative is the national transportation management initiative, which provides the capability
to view and manage all of SYSCO’s inbound freight, both to RDCs and the operating companies, as a network and not as individual locations.
This allows us to better consolidate inbound freight. Fiscal 2008 was the first full year we operated under this initiative, and we will continue
to refine our execution in the future. The third initiative is the national implementation of demand planning and inventory management
software. This initiative is strategically important in that it creates the foundation to effectively execute new supply chain processes,
including redistribution, as well as efficiently manage our inventory assets. In fiscal 2008, we continued to improve this software and
implemented it at additional broadline companies.

Working Capital Practices

Our growth is funded through a combination of cash flow from operations, commercial paper issuances and long-term borrowings. See
the discussion in Liquidity and Capital Resources under Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations at Item 7 regarding our liquidity, financial position and sources and uses of funds.

Credit terms we extend to our customers can vary from cash on delivery to 30 days or more based on our assessment of the customers’
credit risk. We monitor the customers’ accounts and will suspend shipments to customers if necessary.

A majority of our sales orders are filled within 24 hours of when the customers’ orders are placed.We generally maintain inventory on hand to
be able to meet customer demand.The level of inventory on hand will vary by product depending on shelf-life, supplier order fulfillment lead times
and customer demand. We also make purchases of additional volumes of certain products based on supply or pricing opportunities.

We take advantage of suppliers’ cash discounts where appropriate and otherwise generally receive payment terms from our suppliers
ranging from weekly to 30 days or more.

Corporate Headquarters’ Services

Our corporate staff makes available a number of services to our operating companies. Members of the corporate staff possess
experience and expertise in, among other areas, accounting and finance, treasury, cash management, information technology, employee
benefits, engineering, risk management and insurance, sales and marketing, payroll, human resources, training and development, infor-
mation technology and tax compliance services. The corporate office also makes available warehousing and distribution services, which
provide assistance in operational best practices including space utilization, energy conservation, fleet management and work flow.

Capital Improvements

To maximize productivity and customer service, we continue to construct and modernize our distribution facilities. During fiscal 2008, 2007
and 2006, approximately $515,963,000, $603,242,000 and $513,934,000 respectively, were invested in facility expansions, fleet additions and
other capital asset enhancements. The lower amount spent in fiscal 2008 was primarily due to delays on certain projects that will shift significant
expenditures to fiscal 2009. As a result, we estimate our capital expenditures in fiscal 2009 should be in the range of $675,000,000 to
$725,000,000. During the three years ended June 28, 2008, capital expenditures were financed primarily by internally generated funds, our
commercial paper program and bank and other borrowings. We expect to finance our fiscal 2009 capital expenditures from the same sources.

Employees

As of June 28, 2008, we had approximately 50,000 full-time employees, approximately 17% of whom were represented by unions,
primarily the International Brotherhood of Teamsters. Contract negotiations are handled by each individual operating company. Approx-
imately 21% of our union employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements which have expired or will expire during fiscal 2009.
We consider our labor relations to be satisfactory.

Competition

SYSCO’s business environment is competitive with numerous companies engaged in foodservice distribution. Our customers may also
choose to purchase products directly from retail outlets. While competition is encountered primarily from local and regional distributors, a few
companies compete with us on a national basis.We believe that the principal competitive factors in the foodservice industry are effective customer
contacts, the ability to deliver a wide range of quality products and related services on a timely and dependable basis and competitive prices. We
estimate that we serve about 16% of an approximately $231 billion annual market that includes the foodservice market in the United States and
Canada and the hotel amenity, furniture and textile markets in the United States, Canada, Europe and Asia. We believe, based upon industry trade
data, that our sales to the United States and Canada “food-prepared-away-from-home” industry were the highest of any foodservice distributor
during fiscal 2008. While adequate industry statistics are not available, we believe that in most instances our local operations are among the
leading distributors of food and related non-food products to foodservice customers in their respective trading areas. We believe our competitive
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advantages include our diversified product base, the diversity in the types of customers we serve, our economies of scale and our wide geographic
presence in the United States and Canada, which allows us to minimize the impact of regional economic declines. We are the only publicly-traded
distributor in the “food-prepared-away-from-home” industry in the United States. While our public company status provides us with some
advantages, including access to capital, we believe it also provides us with some disadvantages that our competitors do not have in terms of
additional costs related to complying with regulatory requirements.

Government Regulation

As a marketer and distributor of food products, we are subject to a number of statutes governing the manufacture, storage, transport,
and sale of food products in the United States and Canada. The principal statutes are the U.S. Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act and
regulations promulgated thereunder by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA), as well as the Canadian Food and Drugs Act and the
regulations thereunder.

The FDA regulates manufacturing and holding requirements for foods through its manufacturing practice regulations, specifies the
standards of identity for certain foods and prescribes the format and content of certain information required to appear on food product
labels. For certain product lines, we are also subject to the Federal Meat Inspection Act, the Poultry Products Inspection Act, the Perishable
Agricultural Commodities Act, the Packers and Stockyard Act and regulations promulgated thereunder by the U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA). The USDA imposes standards for product quality and sanitation including the inspection and labeling of meat and
poultry products and the grading and commercial acceptance of produce shipments from our suppliers. We are also subject to the Federal
Trade Commission Act, which governs food advertising and the Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response Act of
2002 and the regulations promulgated thereunder, which establish certain registration, import notification and record keeping requirements
on facilities that manufacture, process, pack or hold food for human or animal consumption.

In Canada, the Canadian Food Inspection Agency administers and enforces the food safety and nutritional quality standards established
by Health Canada under the Canadian Food and Drugs Act and under other related federal legislation, including the Canada Agricultural
Products Act, the Meat Inspection Act, the Fish Inspection Act and the Consumer Packaging and Labeling Act (as it relates to food). These
laws regulate the processing, storing, grading, packaging, marking, transporting and inspection of certain SYSCO product lines as well as the
packaging, labeling, sale, importation and advertising of pre-packaged and certain other products.

We and our products are also subject to state, provincial and local regulation through such measures as the licensing of our facilities;
enforcement by state, provincial and local health agencies of state, provincial and local standards for our products; and regulation of our
trade practices in connection with the sale of our products. Our facilities are subject to inspections by FDA and USDA, as well as inspections
and regulations issued pursuant to the U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Act by the U.S. Department of Labor, together with similar
occupational health and safety laws in each Canadian province. These regulations require us to comply with certain manufacturing, health
and safety standards to protect our employees from accidents and to establish hazard communication programs to transmit information on
the hazards of certain chemicals present in products we distribute.

We are also subject to regulation by numerous U.S. and Canadian federal, state, provincial and local regulatory agencies, including, but
not limited to, the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the U.S. Department of Labor and each Canadian provincial ministry of
labour, which set employment practice standards for workers, and the U.S. Department of Transportation and the Canadian Transportation
Agency, which regulate transportation of perishable and hazardous materials and waste, and similar state, provincial and local agencies.

Most of our distribution facilities have ammonia-based refrigeration systems and tanks for the storage of diesel fuel and other
petroleum products which are subject to laws regulating such systems and storage tanks, as well as laws regulating the handling and release
of these substances. Our facilities also have large areas of impermeable surface for parking and staging of vehicles and therefore are
potentially subject to federal, state, provincial and local laws and regulations covering storm water run-off. Other U.S. and Canadian federal,
state, provincial and local provisions relating to the protection of the environment or the discharge of materials do not materially impact the
use or operation of our facilities.

Compliance with these laws has not had, and is not anticipated to have, a material effect on our capital expenditures, earnings or
competitive position.

General

We have numerous trademarks which are of significant importance to the company. We believe that the loss of the SYSCO(R)
trademark would have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

We are not engaged in material research and development activities relating to the development of new products or the improvement
of existing products.

Our sales do not generally fluctuate significantly on a seasonal basis; therefore, the business of the company is not deemed to be
seasonal.

As of June 28, 2008, we operated 180 distribution facilities throughout the United States and Canada.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors

Increased Fuel Costs and Increased Inflation Have Increased our Costs and We May Not Be Able to Compensate for Such Increased Costs

Increased fuel costs have had a negative impact on our fiscal 2008 results of operations. The high cost of fuel has increased the price
paid by us for products as well as the costs incurred by us to deliver products to our customers. Although we have been able to pass along a
portion of our increased fuel costs to our customers, there is no guarantee that we can continue to do so. In addition, prolonged periods of
product cost inflation may have a negative impact on our profit margins and earnings to the extent that we are unable to pass on such
product cost increases. Our estimate for the inflation in SYSCO’s cost of goods was 6.0% in fiscal 2008, compared to 3.4% in fiscal 2007
and 0.6% in fiscal 2006. If fuel costs and product costs continue to increase, we may experience difficulties in passing all or a portion of
these costs along to our customers, which may have a negative impact on our business and our profitability.

Inflation, Rising Fuel Costs and Other Economic Conditions are Affecting Consumer Confidence, which is Currently Adversely Impacting our Busi-
ness and We Currently Expect These Conditions to Continue into Fiscal 2009

The foodservice distribution industry is characterized by relatively high inventory turnover with relatively low profit margins and the
foodservice industry is sensitive to national and regional economic conditions. Inflation, increases in fuel costs and other general economic
conditions have negatively affected consumer confidence and discretionary spending in fiscal 2008. This has led to reductions in the
frequency of dining out and the amount spent by consumers for food prepared away from home and can also result in reduction of sales
volumes, competitive price pressures, difficulties in collecting accounts receivable, increases in our product costs and increases in delivery
costs. These conditions have, in turn, negatively impacted our sales, as noted by declining rate of sales growth from 8.5% in the first quarter
of fiscal 2008 to 5.4% in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, and have also negatively impacted our operating results for fiscal 2008. These
conditions are expected to continue to negatively impact our results for the foreseeable future.

Conditions Beyond our Control can Interrupt our Supplies and Increase our Product Costs

We obtain substantially all of our foodservice and related products from third party suppliers. For the most part, we do not have long-
term contracts with our suppliers committing them to provide products to us. Although our purchasing volume can provide leverage when
dealing with suppliers, suppliers may not provide the foodservice products and supplies needed by us in the quantities and at the prices
requested. Because we do not control the actual production of the products we sell, we are also subject to delays caused by interruption in
production and increases in product costs based on conditions outside of our control. These conditions include work slowdowns, work
interruptions, strikes or other job actions by employees of suppliers, weather, crop conditions, transportation interruptions, unavailability of
fuel or increases in fuel costs, competitive demands and natural disasters or other catastrophic events (including, but not limited to food-
borne illnesses in the United States and Canada). Our inability to obtain adequate supplies of our foodservice and related products as a result
of any of the foregoing factors or otherwise could mean that we could not fulfill our obligations to customers, and customers may turn to
other distributors.

Taxing Authorities May Successfully Challenge our Baugh Supply Chain Cooperative Structure

The Baugh Supply Chain Cooperative (BSCC) administers a consolidated product procurement program to develop, obtain and ensure
consistent quality food and non-food products. BSCC is a cooperative taxed under subchapter T of the United States Internal Revenue Code.
We believe that the deferred tax liabilities resulting from the business operations and legal ownership of BSCC are appropriate under the tax
laws. However, if the application of the tax laws to the cooperative structure of BSCC were to be successfully challenged by any federal, state
or local tax authority, we could be required to accelerate the payment of all or a portion of our income tax liabilities associated with BSCC
that we otherwise had deferred until future periods. In that event, we would be liable for interest on such amounts. As of June 28, 2008, we
have recorded deferred income tax liabilities of $1,054,190,000 related to the BSCC supply chain distributions. This amount represents the
income tax liabilities related to BSCC that were accrued, but the payment had been deferred as of June 28, 2008. In addition, if the IRS or any
other taxing authority determines that all amounts since the inception of BSCC were inappropriately deferred or that BSCC should have been
a taxable entity, we estimate that in addition to making a current payment for amounts previously deferred, as discussed above, we may have
additional liability, representing interest that would be payable on the cumulative deferred balances ranging from $290,000,000 to
$320,000,000, prior to federal and state income tax benefit, as of June 28, 2008. We calculated this amount based upon the amounts
deferred since the inception of BSCC applying the applicable jurisdictions’ interest rates in effect each period. The IRS, in connection with its
audit of our 2003 and 2004 federal income tax returns, proposed adjustments related to the taxability of the cooperative structure. We are
vigorously protesting these adjustments. We have reviewed the merits of the issues raised by the IRS and concluded the measurement
model of FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109”
required us to provide an accrual for a portion of the interest exposure. If a taxing authority requires us to accelerate the payment of these
deferred tax liabilities and to pay related interest, if any, we may be required to raise additional capital through debt financing or the issuance
of equity or we may have to forego share repurchases or defer planned capital expenditures or a combination of these items.
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We Need Access to Borrowed Funds in Order to Grow, but Our Leveraged Position Could Increase Our Vulnerability to Competitive Pressures

Because a substantial part of our growth historically has been the result of acquisitions and capital expansion, our continued growth
depends, in large part, on our ability to continue this expansion. As a result, our inability to finance acquisitions and capital expenditures
through borrowed funds could restrict our ability to expand. Moreover, any default under the documents governing our indebtedness could
have a significant adverse effect on our cash flows, as well as the market value of our common stock. Further, our leveraged position may
also increase our vulnerability to competitive pressures.

Product Liability Claims Could Materially Impact our Business

We, like any other seller of food, face the risk of exposure to product liability claims in the event that the use of products sold by SYSCO
causes injury or illness. With respect to product liability claims, we believe we have sufficient primary or excess umbrella liability insurance.
However, this insurance may not continue to be available at a reasonable cost or, if available, may not be adequate to cover all of our
liabilities. We generally seek contractual indemnification and insurance coverage from parties supplying our products, but this indem-
nification or insurance coverage is limited, as a practical matter, to the creditworthiness of the indemnifying party and the insured limits of
any insurance provided by suppliers. If SYSCO does not have adequate insurance or contractual indemnification available, product liability
relating to defective products could materially reduce our net earnings and earnings per share.

Adverse Publicity Could Negatively Impact our Reputation and Reduce Earnings

Maintaining a good reputation is critical to our business, particularly to selling SYSCO Brand products. Anything that damages that
reputation, whether or not justified, including adverse publicity about the quality, safety or integrity of our products, could quickly affect our
revenues and profits. Reports, whether true or not, of food-borne illnesses, such as e-coli, avian flu, bovine spongiform encephalopathy,
hepatitis A, trichinosis or salmonella, and injuries caused by food tampering could also severely injure our reputation. If patrons of our
restaurant customers become ill from food-borne illnesses, our customers could be forced to temporarily close restaurant locations and our
sales would be correspondingly decreased. In addition, instances of food-borne illnesses or food tampering or other health concerns, even
those unrelated to the use of SYSCO products, can result in negative publicity about the food service distribution industry and cause our
sales to decrease dramatically.

Failure to Successfully Renegotiate Union Contracts Could Result in Work Stoppages

As of June 28, 2008, approximately 8,700 employees at 54 operating companies were members of 57 different local unions associated
with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters and other labor organizations. In fiscal 2009, 14 agreements covering approximately
1,900 employees have expired or will expire. Failure of the operating companies to effectively renegotiate these contracts could result in
work stoppages. Although our operating subsidiaries have not experienced any significant labor disputes or work stoppages to date, and we
believe they have satisfactory relationships with their unions, a work stoppage due to failure of multiple operating subsidiaries to renegotiate
union contracts could have a material adverse effect on us.

A Shortage of Qualified Labor Could Negatively Impact our Business and Materially Reduce Earnings

Our operations rely heavily on our employees, particularly drivers, and any shortage of qualified labor could significantly affect our
business. Our recruiting and retention efforts and efforts to increase productivity gains may not be successful and there may be a shortage of
qualified drivers in future periods. Any such shortage would decrease SYSCO’s ability to effectively serve our customers. Such a shortage
would also likely lead to higher wages for employees and a corresponding reduction in our net earnings.

We may be Required to Pay Material Amounts Under Multi-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans

We contribute to several multi-employer defined benefit pension plans based on obligations arising under collective bargaining
agreements covering union-represented employees. Approximately 12% of our current employees are participants in such multi-employer
plans. In fiscal 2008, our total contributions to these plans were approximately $35,040,000.

We do not directly manage these multi-employer plans, which are generally managed by boards of trustees, half of whom are appointed
by the unions and the other half by other contributing employers to the plan. Based upon the information available to us from plan
administrators, we believe that some of these multi-employer plans are underfunded due partially to a decline in the value of the assets
supporting these plans, a reduction in the number of actively participating members for whom employer contributions are required, and the
level of benefits provided by the plans. In addition, the Pension Protection Act, enacted in August 2006, requires underfunded pension plans
to improve their funding ratios within prescribed intervals based on the level of their underfunding. As a result, our required contributions to
these plans may increase in the future.

Under current law regarding multi-employer defined benefit plans, a plan’s termination, our voluntary withdrawal, or the mass
withdrawal of all contributing employers from any underfunded multi-employer defined benefit plan would require us to make payments to
the plan for our proportionate share of the multi-employer plan’s unfunded vested liabilities. Based on the information available from plan
administrators, we estimate that our share of withdrawal liability on most of the multi-employer plans we participate in, some of which
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appear to be underfunded, could be as much as $140,000,000, of which only approximately $22,000,000 has been accrued as of June 28,
2008. In addition, if a multi-employer defined benefit plan fails to satisfy certain minimum funding requirements, the IRS may impose a
nondeductible excise tax of 5% on the amount of the accumulated funding deficiency for those employers contributing to the fund.
Requirements to pay such increased contributions, withdrawal liability, and excise taxes could negatively impact our liquidity and results of
operations.

Product Cost Deflation May also Adversely Impact Future Operations

Although we are currently experiencing a period of product cost inflation, our business may also be adversely impacted by periods of
prolonged product cost deflation. We make a significant portion of our sales at prices that are based on the cost of products we sell plus a
percentage markup. As a result, our profit levels may be negatively impacted during periods of product cost deflation, even though our gross
profit percentage may remain relatively constant.

We Must Finance and Integrate Acquired Businesses Wisely

Historically, a portion of our growth has come through acquisitions. If we are unable to integrate acquired businesses successfully or
realize anticipated economic, operational and other benefits and synergies in a timely manner, our earnings per share may decrease.
Integration of an acquired business may be more difficult when we acquire a business in a market in which we have limited or no expertise, or
with a culture different from SYSCO’s. A significant expansion of our business and operations, in terms of geography or magnitude, could
strain our administrative and operational resources. Significant acquisitions may also require the issuance of material additional amounts of
debt or equity, which could materially alter our debt to equity ratio, increase our interest expense and decrease earnings per share, and make
it difficult for us to obtain favorable financing for other acquisitions or capital investments.

Expanding into International Markets Presents Unique Challenges, and our Expansion Efforts and International Operations may not be
Successful

In addition to our domestic activities, an element of our strategy includes expansion of operations into new international markets. Our
ability to successfully operate in international markets may be adversely affected by local laws and customs, legal and regulatory
constraints, including compliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, political and economic conditions and currency regulations of the
countries or regions in which we currently operate or intend to operate in the future. Risks inherent in our existing and future international
operations also include, among others, the costs and difficulties of managing international operations, difficulties in identifying and gaining
access to local suppliers, suffering possible adverse tax consequences, maintaining product quality and greater difficulty in enforcing
intellectual property rights. Additionally, foreign currency exchange rates and fluctuations may have an impact on our future costs or on
future cash flows from our international operations.

Our Preferred Stock Provides Anti-Takeover Benefits that may not be Beneficial to Stockholders

Under our Restated Certificate of Incorporation, SYSCO’s Board of Directors is authorized to issue up to 1,500,000 shares of preferred
stock without stockholder approval. Issuance of these shares could make it more difficult for anyone to acquire SYSCO without approval of
the Board of Directors, depending on the rights and preferences of the stock issued. In addition, if anyone attempts to acquire SYSCO
without approval of the Board of Directors of SYSCO, the existence of this undesignated preferred stock could allow the Board of Directors to
adopt a shareholder rights plan without obtaining stockholder approval, which could result in substantial dilution to a potential acquirer. As a
result, hostile takeover attempts that might result in an acquisition of SYSCO, that could otherwise have been financially beneficial to our
stockholders, could be deterred.

Technology Dependence Could have a Material Negative Impact on our Business

Our ability to decrease costs and increase profits, as well as our ability to serve customers most effectively, depends on the reliability of
our technology network. We use software and other technology systems, among other things, to load trucks in the most efficient manner to
optimize the use of storage space and minimize the time spent at each stop. Any disruption to these computer systems could adversely
impact our customer service, decrease the volume of our business and result in increased costs. While SYSCO has invested and continues to
invest in technology security initiatives and disaster recovery plans, these measures cannot fully insulate us from technology disruption that
could result in adverse effects on operations and profits.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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Item 2. Properties

The table below shows the number of distribution facilities occupied by SYSCO in each state or province and the aggregate square
footage devoted to cold and dry storage as of June 28, 2008.

Location
Number of
Facilities

Cold Storage
(Thousands
Square Feet)

Dry Storage
(Thousands
Square Feet)

Segments
Served*

Alabama . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 184 228 BL
Alaska . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 43 26 BL
Arizona . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 125 104 BL,O
Arkansas. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 132 87 BL,O
California . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 1,037 1,081 BL,S,O
Colorado . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 313 214 BL,S,O
Connecticut . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 155 112 BL,O
District of Columbia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 22 3 O
Florida . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 1,283 1,049 BL,S,O
Georgia. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 289 511 BL,S,O
Hawaii . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 — 11 O
Idaho . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 84 88 BL
Illinois . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 302 404 BL,S,O
Indiana . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 100 126 BL,O
Iowa. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 93 95 BL
Kansas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 177 171 BL
Kentucky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 92 106 BL
Louisiana . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 134 113 BL
Maine. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 59 50 BL
Maryland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 290 288 BL,O
Massachusetts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 162 213 BL,S
Michigan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 265 389 BL,S,O
Minnesota . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 163 134 BL
Mississippi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 95 69 BL
Missouri . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 107 95 BL,S
Montana . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 120 109 BL
Nebraska . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 74 108 BL
Nevada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 219 125 BL,O
New Jersey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 159 373 BL,O
New Mexico . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 120 108 BL
New York . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 284 352 BL
North Carolina . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 326 497 BL,S,O
North Dakota . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 37 63 BL
Ohio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 488 559 BL,S,O
Oklahoma . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 145 125 BL,S,O
Oregon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 143 141 BL,S,O
Pennsylvania . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 287 314 BL,S
South Carolina. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 151 98 BL
Tennessee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 383 460 BL,O
Texas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 932 947 BL,S,O
Utah . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 120 107 BL
Virginia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 510 402 BL,O
Washington . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 134 92 BL
Wisconsin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 284 254 BL
Alberta, Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 195 176 BL
British Columbia, Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 214 266 BL,O
Manitoba, Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 58 46 BL
New Brunswick, Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 48 56 BL
Newfoundland, Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 33 22 BL
Nova Scotia, Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 33 45 BL
Ontario, Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 430 347 BL,O
Quebec, Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 36 63 BL
Saskatchewan, Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 39 45 BL

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 180 11,708 12,067

* Segments served include Broadline (BL), SYGMA (S) and Other (O).

We own approximately 19,318,000 square feet of our distribution facilities (or 81.3% of the total square feet), and the remainder is
occupied under leases expiring at various dates from fiscal 2009 to fiscal 2023, exclusive of renewal options. Certain of the facilities owned
by the company are subject to industrial revenue bond financing arrangements totaling $15,473,000 as of June 28, 2008. Such industrial
revenue bond financing arrangements mature at various dates through fiscal 2026.

We own our approximately 625,000 square foot headquarters office complex in Houston, Texas.
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Facilities in Victoria, British Columbia; Chicago, Illinois; Portland, Oregon; Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania; and Houston, Texas (which in the
aggregate accounted for approximately 5.3% of fiscal 2008 sales) are operating near capacity and we are currently constructing expansions
or replacements for these distribution facilities.

As of June 28, 2008, our fleet of approximately 9,100 delivery vehicles consisted of tractor and trailer combinations, vans and panel
trucks, most of which are either wholly or partially refrigerated for the transportation of frozen or perishable foods. We own approximately
87% of these vehicles and lease the remainder.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are engaged in various legal proceedings which have arisen in the normal course of business but have not been fully adjudicated.
These proceedings, in our opinion, will not have a material adverse effect upon our consolidated financial position or results of operations
when ultimately concluded.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.

PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Repurchases of Equity Securities

The principal market for SYSCO’s common stock (SYY) is the New York Stock Exchange. The table below sets forth the high and low
sales prices per share for our common stock as reported on the New York Stock Exchange Composite Tape and the cash dividends declared
for the periods indicated.

High Low

Dividends
Declared
Per Share

Common Stock Prices

Fiscal 2007:
First Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 34.15 $ 26.50 $ 0.17
Second Quarter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37.04 32.35 0.19
Third Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36.74 31.34 0.19
Fourth Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34.95 31.64 0.19

Fiscal 2008:
First Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 35.67 $ 30.05 $ 0.19
Second Quarter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35.90 30.93 0.22
Third Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31.65 26.45 0.22
Fourth Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31.84 27.65 0.22

The number of record owners of SYSCO’s common stock as of August 13, 2008 was 12,961.

We made the following share repurchases during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008:

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Period
(a) Total Number

of Shares Purchased(1)
(b) Average Price

Paid Per Share

(c) Total Number
of Shares
Purchased
as Part of

Publicly Announced
Plans or Programs

(d) Maximum Number
of Shares That May Yet

be Purchased Under
the Plans or Programs

Month #1
March 30 — April 26 . . . . . . . . . — $ — — 6,337,800

Month #2
April 27 — May 24. . . . . . . . . . . 17,042 31.12 — 6,337,800

Month #3
May 25 — June 28 . . . . . . . . . . 22,010 31.51 — 6,337,800

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39,052 $ 31.34 — 6,337,800

(1) The total number of shares purchased includes zero, 17,042 and 22,010 shares tendered by individuals in connection with stock option exercises

in Month #1, Month #2 and Month #3, respectively.

On November 10, 2005, we announced that the Board of Directors approved the repurchase of 20,000,000 shares. Pursuant to the
repurchase program, shares may be acquired in the open market or in privately negotiated transactions at the company’s discretion, subject
to market conditions and other factors.

In July 2004, the Board of Directors authorized us to enter into agreements from time to time to extend our ongoing repurchase
program to include repurchases during company announced “blackout periods” of such securities in compliance with Rule 10b5-1
promulgated under the Exchange Act.
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Stock Performance Graph

The following performance graph and related information shall not be deemed “soliciting material” or to be “filed” with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, nor shall such information be incorporated by reference into any future filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, each as amended, except to the extent that the Company specifically incorporates such information by reference into such filing.

The following stock performance graph compares the performance of SYSCO’s Common Stock to the S&P 500 Index, to the S&P 500
Food/Staple Retail Index and to a peer group, the “old peer group,” for SYSCO’s last five fiscal years.The members of the old peer group were
Nash Finch Company, Supervalu, Inc. and Performance Food Group Company. Each of these companies was chosen because it was a
publicly held corporation with food distribution operations similar in some respects to our operations; however, Performance Food Group
Company ceased to be a public company in May 2008 and Nash Finch is not comparable in size and scope of operations to SYSCO. As a
result, for future comparisons, SYSCO intends to replace this peer group with the S&P 500 Food/Staple Retail Index, which is maintained by
Standard & Poor’s Corporation and is composed of Costco Wholesale Corp., CVS Caremark Corporation, The Kroger Co., Safeway Inc.,
Supervalu, Inc., SYSCO Corporation, Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., Walgreen Company and Whole Foods Market, Inc. This index was chosen to
more closely match SYSCO’s revenue size, market capitalization and markets served.

The returns of each member of the old peer group are weighted according to each member’s stock market capitalization as of the
beginning of each period measured. Performance Food Group Company ceased to be a public company during May 2008. As a result, we
used the closing price of this company’s common stock on its last day as a publicly traded company as its June 28, 2008 per share value in
the graph below. The graph assumes that the value of the investment in our Common Stock, the S&P 500 Index, the S&P 500 Food/Staple
Index and the old peer group was $100 on the last trading day of fiscal 2003, and that all dividends were reinvested. Except as provided
above with respect to Performance Food Group, performance data for SYSCO, the S&P 500 Index, the S&P 500 Food/Staple Retail Index
and for the old peer group is provided as of the last trading day of each of our last five fiscal years.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
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last closing common stock price prior to the date)

6/28/03 7/3/04 7/2/05 7/1/06 6/30/07 6/28/08

SYSCO Corporation 100 120 127 109 120 105

S&P 500 100 117 127 137 165 143

S&P 500 Food/Staple Retail Index 100 105 107 110 117 122

Old Peer Group 100 109 124 117 170 128

10



Item 6. Selected Financial Data

2008 2007 2006(1) 2005
2004

(53 Weeks)

Fiscal Year

(In thousands except for share data)

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 37,522,111 $ 35,042,075 $ 32,628,438 $ 30,281,914 $ 29,335,403
Earnings before income taxes . . . . . . . . . 1,791,338 1,621,215 1,394,946 1,525,436 1,475,144
Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 685,187 620,139 548,906 563,979 567,930
Earnings before cumulative effect of

accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,106,151 1,001,076 846,040 961,457 907,214
Cumulative effect of accounting change . . — — 9,285 — —
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,106,151 $ 1,001,076 $ 855,325 $ 961,457 $ 907,214

Earnings before cumulative effect of
accounting change:
Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.83 $ 1.62 $ 1.36 $ 1.51 $ 1.41
Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . 1.81 1.60 1.35 1.47 1.37

Net earnings:
Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.83 $ 1.62 $ 1.38 $ 1.51 $ 1.41
Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . 1.81 1.60 1.36 1.47 1.37

Dividends declared per share . . . . . . . . . . 0.85 0.74 0.66 0.58 0.50
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 10,082,293 $ 9,518,931 $ 8,992,025 $ 8,267,902 $ 7,847,632
Capital expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 515,963 603,242 513,934 390,026 530,086
Current maturities of long-term debt. . . . . $ 4,896 $ 3,568 $ 106,265 $ 410,933 $ 162,833
Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,975,435 1,758,227 1,627,127 956,177 1,231,493
Total long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,980,331 1,761,795 1,733,392 1,367,110 1,394,326
Shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,408,986 3,278,400 3,052,284 2,758,839 2,564,506
Total capitalization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,389,317 $ 5,040,195 $ 4,785,676 $ 4,125,949 $ 3,958,832

Ratio of long-term debt to capitalization . . 36.8% 35.0% 36.2% 33.1% 35.2%

Our financial results are impacted by accounting changes and the adoption of various accounting standards. See “Accounting Changes” in
Item 7 for further discussion.

(1) We adopted the provisions of SFAS 123(R), “Share-Based Payment” effective at the beginning of fiscal 2006. As a result, the results of
operations for fiscal 2006 and later years include incremental share-based compensation cost over what would have been recorded
had we continued to account for share-based compensation under APB No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.”
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Highlights

Sales increased 7.1% in fiscal 2008 over the prior year. Product costs increased an estimated 6.0% during fiscal 2008 over the prior
year. Operating income increased to $1,879,949,000 and 5.0% of sales, a 10.0% increase over the prior year. Net earnings and diluted
earnings per share increased 10.5% and 13.1%, respectively, over the prior year.

Fiscal 2008 provided a challenging economic environment. Our industry is experiencing various macro-economic pressures, including
high fuel costs, rising food prices and general economic conditions which are pressuring consumer disposable income. These factors
restricted growth in fiscal 2008 and are continuing into fiscal 2009. High food cost inflation, which we began to experience in the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2007, prevailed throughout fiscal 2008. In spite of these conditions, our operating companies managed margins and
expenses effectively. Gross profit dollars increased 6.5% in fiscal 2008, while operating expenses grew only 5.3% over the prior year.

Operating income was negatively impacted by additional expenses from the combined impact of losses on the adjustment of the
carrying value of corporate-owned life insurance policies to their cash surrender values as compared to gains in fiscal 2007 and increased
provisions related to multi-employer pension plans. The negative impact of these additional expenses was partially offset by lower share-
based compensation expense and lower company-sponsored pension expenses. In addition, fuel costs increased in fiscal 2008, driven by
higher fuel prices. We partially offset the impact of the higher fuel costs through fuel usage reduction measures as well as fuel surcharges.
We expect fuel costs in fiscal 2009 to be greater than in fiscal 2008.

Overview

SYSCO distributes food and related products to restaurants, healthcare and educational facilities, lodging establishments and other
foodservice customers. Our operations are located throughout the United States and Canada and include broadline companies, specialty
produce companies, custom-cut meat operations, hotel supply operations, SYGMA (our chain restaurant distribution subsidiary) and a
company that distributes to international customers.

We estimate that we serve about 16% of an approximately $231 billion annual market.This market includes i) the foodservice market in
the United States and Canada and ii) the hotel amenity and hotel furniture and textile market in the United States, Canada, Europe and Asia.
According to industry sources, the foodservice, or food-prepared-away-from-home, market represents approximately one-half of the total
dollars spent on food purchases made at the consumer level. This share grew from about 37% in 1972 to about 50% in 1998 and has not
changed materially since that time.

Industry sources estimate the total foodservice market experienced real sales growth of approximately 1.3% in calendar year 2007 and
1.9% in calendar year 2006.

General economic conditions and consumer confidence can affect the frequency of purchases and amounts spent by consumers for
food-prepared-away-from-home and, in turn, can impact our customers and our sales. We believe the current general economic conditions,
including pressure on consumer disposable income, are contributing to a decline in the foodservice market. Historically, we have grown at a
faster rate than the overall industry and have grown our market share in this fragmented industry. We intend to continue our efforts to
expand our market share and grow earnings by focusing on sales growth, margin management, productivity gains and supply chain
management.

Strategic Business Initiatives

SYSCO maintains strategic focus areas which aim to help us achieve our long-term vision of becoming the global leader of the efficient,
multi-temperature food product value chain. The following areas generally comprise the initiatives that are currently serving as the
foundation of our efforts to ensure a sustainable future.

• Sourcing and National Supply Chain focuses on lowering our cost of goods sold by leveraging SYSCO’s purchasing power and
procurement expertise and capitalizing on an end-to-end view of our supply chain. Our National Supply Chain initiative is focused
on lowering inventory, inbound freight, product costs, operating costs, working capital requirements and future facility expansion
needs at our operating companies while providing greater value to our suppliers and customers.

• Integrated Delivery focuses on standardized processes to optimize warehouse and delivery activities across the corporation and
manage energy consumption to achieve a more efficient delivery of products to our customers.

• Demand explores and implements practices to better understand and more profitably sell to and service SYSCO’s customers,
including better tools and processes for selling.

• Organizational Capabilities works to align management reporting, information technology systems and performance measures with
the business initiatives.

A major component of our National Supply Chain is the use of redistribution centers (RDCs). The first RDC, the Northeast RDC located
in Front Royal,Virginia, opened during the third quarter of fiscal 2005. Construction of our second RDC in Alachua, Florida was completed in
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fiscal 2008, and operations to service our five broadline operating companies in Florida began in April 2008. In fiscal 2009, we intend to
service additional broadline companies from our existing RDCs.

We will continue to use our strategic business initiatives to leverage our market leadership position to continuously improve how we
buy, handle and market products for our customers. Our primary focus is on growing and optimizing the core foodservice distribution
business in North America, however we will also continue to explore and identify opportunities to grow our global capabilities and stay
abreast of international acquisition opportunities.

As a part of our on going strategic analysis, we regularly evaluate business opportunities, including potential acquisitions and sales of
assets and businesses.

Accounting Changes

FIN 48 Adoption

As of July 1, 2007, we adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109” (FIN 48), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes” (SFAS 109). FIN 48 clarifies the application of SFAS 109 by defining criteria that an individual tax position
must meet for any part of the benefit of that position to be recognized in the financial statements. Additionally, FIN 48 provides guidance on
the measurement, derecognition, classification and disclosure of tax positions, along with accounting for the related interest and penalties.
As a result of this adoption, we recognized, as a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, a $91,635,000 decrease in our
beginning retained earnings on our July 1, 2007 balance sheet.

Pension Measurement Date Change and SFAS 158 Adoption

As of June 30, 2007, we adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 158, “Employers’Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)” (SFAS 158). The recognition
provision requires an employer to recognize a plan’s funded status in its statement of financial position and recognize the changes in a
postretirement benefit plan’s funded status in comprehensive income in the year in which the changes occur. The effect of adoption on our
consolidated balance sheet as of June 30, 2007 was a decrease in prepaid pension cost of $83,846,000, a decrease in other assets of
$43,854,000, an increase in accrued expenses of $10,967,000, a decrease in long-term deferred taxes of $73,328,000, an increase in other
long-term liabilities of $52,289,000, and a charge to accumulated other comprehensive loss of $117,628,000. The adoption of SFAS 158’s
recognition provision did not have an effect on our consolidated balance sheet as of July 1, 2006. The adoption has no effect on our
consolidated results of operations for any period presented, and it will not affect our consolidated results of operations in future periods.

SFAS 158 also has a measurement date provision, which is a requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date
of the employer’s fiscal year-end statement of financial position, effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. In the first quarter
of fiscal 2006, we changed the measurement date for company-sponsored pension and other postretirement benefit plans from fiscal year-
end to May 31st to assist us in meeting accelerated SEC filing dates. As a result of this change, we recorded a cumulative effect of a change in
accounting, which increased net earnings for fiscal 2006 by $9,285,000, net of tax. With the issuance of SFAS 158, we have elected to early
adopt the measurement date provision in order to adopt both provisions of this accounting standard at the same time. As a result, beginning
with fiscal 2008, the measurement date again corresponded with our fiscal year-end.We performed measurements as of May 31, 2007 and
June 30, 2007 of our plan assets and benefit obligations. We recorded a charge to beginning retained earnings on July 1, 2007 of
$3,572,000, net of tax, for the impact of the cumulative difference in our pension expense between the two measurement dates. We also
recorded a benefit to beginning accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) on July 1, 2007 of $22,780,000, net of tax, for the impact
of the difference in our balance sheet recognition provision between the two measurement dates.

EITF 04-13 Adoption

In the beginning of the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, we adopted accounting pronouncement EITF 04-13 “Accounting for Purchases and
Sales of Inventory with the Same Counterparty,” (EITF 04-13). The accounting standard requires certain transactions, where inventory is
purchased by us from a customer and then resold at a later date to the same customer (as defined), to be presented in the income statement
on a net basis. This situation primarily arises for SYSCO when a customer has a proprietary item which they have either manufactured or
sourced, but they require our distribution and logistics capabilities to get the product to their locations. The application of this standard
requires sales and cost of sales to be reduced by the same amount for these transactions and thus net earnings are unaffected by the
application of this standard.We adopted this accounting pronouncement beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006 and have applied it to
similar transactions prospectively. Prior period sales and cost of sales have not been restated.Therefore, the calculation of sales growth and
the comparison of gross margins, operating expenses and earnings as a percentage of sales between the non-comparable periods is
affected. The impact of adopting this standard resulted in sales being reduced by $99,803,000 for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, and
$253,724,000 for the first 39 weeks of fiscal 2007, without a reduction in sales for the comparable prior year periods. Beginning with the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, sales are reported on a comparable accounting basis with the comparable prior year period.
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SFAS 123(R) Adoption

In fiscal 2006, we adopted the provisions of FASB Statement No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” (SFAS 123(R)) utilizing the modified-
prospective transition method under which prior period results have not been restated. Our consolidated results of operations for all periods
presented include share-based compensation cost recorded in accordance with SFAS 123(R).

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth the components of our consolidated results of operations expressed as a percentage of sales for the
periods indicated:

2008 2007 2006

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 80.8 80.7 80.7

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19.2 19.3 19.3
Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14.2 14.4 14.7

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.0 4.9 4.6
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.3 0.3 0.3
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (0.1) 0.0 0.0

Earnings before income taxes and cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.8 4.6 4.3
Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.8 1.7 1.7

Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.0 2.9 2.6
Cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 0.0

Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.0% 2.9% 2.6%

The following table sets forth the change in the components of our consolidated results of operations expressed as a percentage
increase or decrease over the prior year:

2008 2007

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.1% 7.4%
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.2 7.4

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.5 7.4
Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.3 5.3

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.0 14.3
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.2 (3.8)
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29.3 96.7

Earnings before income taxes and cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.5 16.2
Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.5 13.0

Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.5 18.3
Cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (100.0)

Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.5% 17.0%

Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change:
Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13.0% 19.1%
Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13.1 18.5
Net earnings:
Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13.0 17.4
Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13.1 17.6
Average shares outstanding. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2.0) (0.5)
Diluted shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2.5) (0.4)
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Sales

Sales for fiscal 2008 were 7.1% greater than fiscal 2007. Non-comparable acquisitions contributed 0.1% to the overall sales growth
rate for fiscal 2008.

Sales for fiscal 2007 were 7.4% greater than fiscal 2006. Non-comparable acquisitions contributed 0.7% to the overall sales growth
rate for fiscal 2007.The impact of EITF 04-13 reduced sales growth by 0.7%, or $334,002,000 for fiscal 2007, compared to a $99,803,000
reduction for fiscal 2006. Sales are reported on a comparable basis beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, which is the one-year
anniversary of the adoption of EITF 04-13.

Product cost inflation and the resulting increase in selling prices was a significant contributor to sales growth in fiscal 2008 and to a
lesser extent in fiscal 2007. Estimated product cost increases, an internal measure of inflation, were approximately 6.0% during fiscal 2008,
as compared to 3.4% during fiscal 2007.

The rate of sales growth declined throughout fiscal 2008 from 8.5% in the first quarter of fiscal 2008 to 5.4% in the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2008. We believe the current general economic conditions, which are placing pressure on consumer disposable income, are
contributing to a decline in real volume growth in the foodservice market and in turn, have contributed to a slow-down in our sales growth.To
the extent that these conditions persist, we believe that sales growth in fiscal 2009 will be lower than what was achieved in fiscal 2008.

We believe that our continued focus on the use of business reviews and business development activities, investment in customer
contact personnel and the efforts of our marketing associates and sales support personnel are key drivers to strengthen customer
relationships and growing sales with new and existing customers.

Operating Income

Cost of sales primarily includes product costs, net of vendor consideration, as well as in-bound freight. Operating expenses include the
costs of facilities, product handling, delivery, selling and general and administrative activities.

Operating income increased 10.0% in fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007, increasing to 5.0% of sales. Gross margin dollars increased 6.5% in
fiscal 2008 as compared to fiscal 2007, and operating expenses increased 5.3% in fiscal 2008. Operating income increased 14.3% in fiscal
2007 over fiscal 2006, increasing to 4.9% of sales. Gross margin dollars increased 7.4% in fiscal 2007, and operating expenses increased
5.3% in fiscal 2007.

Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, SYSCO began experiencing product cost increases in numerous product categories.
These increases have persisted throughout fiscal 2008 at levels approximating 6.0%. Generally, SYSCO attempts to pass increased costs to
its customers; however, because of contractual and competitive reasons, we are not able to pass along all of the product cost increases
immediately. SYSCO’s goal is to obtain the lowest total procurement cost for our customers. We believe that we have managed the
inflationary environment well, as evidenced by gross margin dollars increasing in both fiscal 2008 and 2007 at rates greater than expense
increases. The high rate of product cost inflation has continued into fiscal 2009. We believe that prolonged periods of high inflation, such as
the current rate, have a negative impact on our customers as rising food costs and fuel costs can reduce consumer spending in the food-
prepared-away-from home market. As a result, these factors may negatively impact our sales, gross margins and earnings.

Fiscal 2008 operating expenses were negatively impacted by a net $24,135,000 in additional expenses as compared to fiscal 2007
from the combined impact of losses on the adjustment of the carrying value of corporate-owned life insurance policies to their cash
surrender values and increased provisions related to multi-employer pension plans, partially offset by lower share-based compensation
expense and lower company-sponsored pension expenses. In addition, fuel costs increased during fiscal 2008. We increased our use of fuel
surcharges to offset a portion of these increased costs, thereby partially reducing the impact to operating income.

In fiscal 2007, the positive impact on operating expenses from decreases in company-sponsored pension expenses, share-based
compensation expenses and higher gains related to the cash surrender value of corporate-owned life insurance policies, was largely offset by
increased management incentive bonus accruals and investments in strategic business initiatives.

The carrying value of our corporate-owned life insurance policies is adjusted to their cash surrender values. This resulted in a loss of
$8,718,000 in fiscal 2008, a gain of $23,922,000 in fiscal 2007 and a gain of $9,702,000 in fiscal 2006.

In fiscal 2008, we recorded a provision of $22,284,000 related to additional amounts that we expect to be required to contribute to an
underfunded multi-employer pension plan and our withdrawal from a multi-employer pension plan. In fiscal 2007, we recorded a provision
of $4,700,000 related to our withdrawal from a multi-employer pension plan. See additional discussion of multi-employer pension plans at
“Liquidity and Capital Resources, Other Considerations.”

Share-based compensation cost in fiscal 2008 was $17,335,000 less than fiscal 2007. Share-based compensation expense decreased
$28,852,000 in fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006. These decreases were primarily due to lower levels of stock option grants in recent years as
compared to previous years.
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Net company-sponsored pension costs in fiscal 2008 were $8,754,000 less than fiscal 2007, due primarily to the funding status and
the projected asset performance of the qualified pension plan. Net company-sponsored pension costs decreased $56,001,000 in fiscal
2007 over the prior year, due primarily to the increase in the discount rate used to determine fiscal 2007 pension costs.

Also affecting the comparison of fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006 were increased management incentive bonus accruals and investments in
strategic business initiatives. Due primarily to improved operating results, the non-stock portion of management incentive bonus accruals
increased $64,770,000 in fiscal 2007 compared to fiscal 2006 when our performance did not satisfy the criteria for paying bonuses to our
corporate officers. Investments in strategic business initiatives increased $22,410,000 in fiscal 2007 over the prior year.

In addition, SYSCO’s fuel costs increased by $34,023,000 in fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007 primarily due to increased diesel prices. Our
fuel costs increased by $21,225,000 in fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006 due to increased diesel prices and increased volume usage. SYSCO’s
costs per gallon have increased 18.7% in fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007 and 7.1% in fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006. During fiscal 2008, 2007 and
2006, fuel costs, excluding any amounts recovered through fuel surcharges, represented approximately 0.6%, 0.6% and 0.5% of sales,
respectively. SYSCO’s activities to manage increased fuel costs include reducing miles driven by our trucks through improved routing
techniques, improving fleet utilization by adjusting idling time and maximum speeds, entering into forward fuel purchase commitments and
the use of fuel surcharges.

We periodically enter into forward purchase commitments for a portion of our projected monthly diesel fuel requirements. In fiscal
2008, the forward purchase commitments resulted in an estimated $21,000,000 of avoided fuel costs as the fixed price contracts were
lower than market prices for the contracted volumes. In fiscal 2007, the forward purchase commitments resulted in prices that were
comparable to market prices. In fiscal 2006, the forward purchase commitments resulted in an estimated $9,000,000 of avoided fuel costs
as the fixed price contracts were lower than market prices for the contracted volumes. In July and August 2008, we entered into forward
diesel fuel purchase commitments totaling approximately $195,000,000 through July 2009, which will lock in the price on approximately
50% of our fuel purchases through the first 26 weeks of fiscal 2009 and approximately 70% of our fuel purchases needs for the last
26 weeks of fiscal 2009.

In fiscal 2008, due to sustained, increased diesel prices, SYSCO increased its use of fuel surcharges. Fuel surcharges were
approximately $27,000,000 higher in fiscal 2008 than in fiscal 2007. The change in fuel surcharges in fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006
was not significant. Fuel surcharges are reflected within sales and gross margins.

If fuel prices continue at current levels, fuel costs in the first 26 weeks of fiscal 2009, exclusive of any amounts recovered through fuel
surcharges, are expected to increase by approximately $55,000,000 to $65,000,000 as compared to the first 26 weeks of fiscal 2008. Our
estimate is based upon the prevailing market prices for diesel in mid-August 2008, the cost committed to in our forward fuel purchase
agreements currently in place and estimates of fuel consumption. Actual fuel costs could vary from our estimates if any of these
assumptions change, in particular if future fuel prices vary significantly from our current estimates.We continue to evaluate all opportunities
to offset this increase in fuel expense in fiscal 2009, including the continued use of fuel surcharges and overall expense management. If fuel
surcharges continue in fiscal 2009 at the same levels as the end of fiscal 2008, we estimate that we can recover about half of the anticipated
increase in fuel costs noted above through increased fuel surcharges, which is less than the approximate 75% we were able to recover in
fiscal 2008.

Customer accounts written off, net of recoveries, were $32,367,000, or 0.09% of sales, $26,010,000 or 0.07% of sales, and
$21,128,000 or 0.06% of sales, for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. We continue to monitor our customer account balances and
believe continued strong credit practices will be necessary to avoid significant increases in write-offs in fiscal 2009. However, if the
challenging economic environment persists, we could experience increased levels of write-offs and a higher provision for losses on
receivables in fiscal 2009.

Net company-sponsored pension costs in fiscal 2009 are expected to increase by approximately $20,000,000 due primarily to lower
returns on assets of the qualified pension plan during fiscal 2008, partially offset by a decrease in expense due to amendments to our
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. Share-based compensation expense in fiscal 2009 is expected to decrease $20,000,000 to
$25,000,000. The expected decrease is due primarily to two factors. First, option grants in prior years were at greater levels than recent
years, resulting in reduced compensation expense being recognized. Secondly, the Management Incentive Plan annual bonus awards have
been modified beginning with fiscal 2009, to exclude the previous stock award component. As a result, the share-based compensation
expense related to the stock award component of the incentive bonuses recorded in previous years will not be incurred in fiscal 2009, and as
a result fiscal 2009 will reflect reduced overall share-based based compensation expenses. Beginning in fiscal 2010, we expect to replace
the stock award component of the incentive bonuses with annual discretionary restricted stock grants subject to time-based vesting which
may result in increased share-based compensation expense in fiscal 2010.

Net Earnings

Net earnings increased 10.5% in fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007. Net earnings increased 17.0% in fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006. The
changes in net earnings for these periods were due primarily to the factors discussed above, as well as the impact of changes in interest
expense, other income and income taxes discussed below. Additionally, fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006 was impacted by a fiscal 2006
accounting change. In the first quarter of fiscal 2006, SYSCO recorded a cumulative effect of a change in accounting due to a change in the

16



measurement date for company-sponsored pension and other postretirement benefits plans, which increased net earnings for fiscal 2006
by $9,285,000, net of tax.

The increase in interest expense of $6,539,000 in fiscal 2008 as compared to fiscal 2007 was primarily due to increased borrowing
levels partially offset by lower interest rates on our floating rate debt. The decrease in interest expense of $4,098,000 in fiscal 2007 over
fiscal 2006 was primarily due to decreased borrowing levels.

Other income, net increased $5,195,000 in fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007 and $8,719,000 in fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006. Changes
between the years resulted from fluctuations in miscellaneous activities, primarily gains and losses on the sale of surplus facilities. The
increase in fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007 was primarily due to gains from the sale of land and facilities as well as the sale of a minority interest
in a business. The increase in fiscal 2007 over the prior year is primarily due to a gain on the sale of land.

The effective tax rate was 38.25% in fiscal 2008, 38.25% in fiscal 2007 and 39.35% in fiscal 2006.

The effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 was favorably impacted by tax benefits of approximately $7,700,000 resulting from the
recognition of a net operating loss deferred tax asset which arose due to a state tax law change, $8,600,000 related to the reversal of
valuation allowances previously recorded on Canadian net operating loss deferred tax assets and $5,500,000 related to the reduction in
net Canadian deferred tax liabilities due to a federal tax rate reduction. The effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 was negatively impacted by the
recording of tax and interest related to uncertain tax positions, share-based compensation expense and the recognition of losses to adjust
the carrying value of corporate-owned life insurance policies to their cash surrender values.

The decrease in the effective tax rate for fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006 was primarily due to lower share-based compensation expense in
fiscal 2007 as compared to fiscal 2006 and increased gains recorded related to the cash surrender value of corporate-owned life insurance
policies.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share increased 13.0% and 13.1%, respectively, in fiscal 2008 over the prior year. Basic
earnings per share and diluted earnings per share increased 17.4% and 17.6%, respectively, in fiscal 2007 over the prior year.These increases
were primarily the result of factors discussed above, as well as a net reduction in shares outstanding. The net reduction in average shares
outstanding was primarily due to share repurchases.The net reduction in diluted shares outstanding was primarily due to share repurchases
and, with regard to fiscal 2008, an increase in the number of anti-dilutive options excluded from the diluted shares calculation.

Segment Results

We have aggregated our operating companies into a number of segments, of which only Broadline and SYGMA are reportable
segments as defined in SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.” (SFAS No. 131) The accounting
policies for the segments are the same as those disclosed by SYSCO within the Financial Statements and Supplementary Data within Part II
Item 8 of this Form 10-K. Intersegment sales generally represent specialty produce and meat company products distributed by the Broadline
and SYGMA operating companies. The segment results include certain centrally incurred costs for shared services that are charged to our
segments. These centrally incurred costs are charged based upon the relative level of service used by each operating company consistent
with how management views the performance of its operating segments.

Prior to fiscal 2008, SYSCO’s management evaluated performance of each of our operating segments based on its respective earnings
before income taxes. This measure included an allocation of certain corporate expenses to each operating segment in addition to the
centrally incurred costs for shared services that were charged to our segments. During fiscal 2008, SYSCO’s management increased its
focus on the performance of each of our operating segments based on its respective operating income results which excludes the allocation
of additional corporate expenses. As a result, the segment reporting for fiscal 2007 and 2006 has been revised to conform to the fiscal 2008
presentation. While a segment’s operating income may be impacted in the short term by increases or decreases in margins, expenses, or a
combination thereof, each business segment is expected to increase its operating income at a greater rate than sales growth. This is
consistent with our long-term goal of leveraging earnings growth at a greater rate than sales growth.

The following table sets forth the operating income of each of our reportable segments and the other segment expressed as a
percentage of each segments’ sales for each period reported and should be read in conjunction with Business Segment Information in
Note 19 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8:

2008 2007 2006

Operating Income as a
Percentage of Sales

Broadline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.5% 6.5% 6.3%
SYGMA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.2 0.2 (1)

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.8 3.7 4.0

(1) SYGMA had an operating loss of $371,000 in fiscal 2006.
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The following table sets forth the change in the selected financial data of each of our reportable segments and the other segment
expressed as a percentage increase over the prior year and should be read in conjunction with Business Segment Information in Note 19 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8:

Sales
Operating

Income Sales
Operating

Income

2008 2007

Broadline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.1% 9.1% 7.0% 9.4%
SYGMA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.4 (23.8) 6.0 (1)

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.4 3.3 13.8 6.2

(1) SYGMA had operating income of $10,842,000 in fiscal 2007 and an operating loss of $371,000 in fiscal 2006.

The following table sets forth sales and operating income of each of our reportable segments, the other segment, intersegment sales
and corporate expenses and consolidated adjustments, including certain centrally incurred costs for shared services that are charged to our
segments of which intercompany amounts are eliminated upon consolidation, expressed as a percentage of the respective consolidated
total and should be read in conjunction with Business Segment Information in Note 19 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8:

Sales
Operating

Income Sales
Operating

Income Sales
Operating

Income

2008 2007 2006

Broadline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 79.4% 103.1% 78.6% 104.0% 78.9% 108.6%
SYGMA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12.2 0.4 12.5 0.6 12.7 0.0
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9.7 7.3 10.2 7.8 9.6 8.4
Intersegment sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.3) — (1.3) — (1.2) —
Corporate expenses and consolidated adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (10.8) — (12.4) — (17.0)
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Included in corporate expenses and consolidated adjustments, among other items, are:
• Gains and losses recognized to adjust corporate-owned life insurance policies to their cash surrender values;
• Share-based compensation expense related to stock option grants, issuances of stock pursuant to the Employees’ Stock Purchase

Plan and stock grants to non-employee directors; and
• Corporate-level depreciation and amortization expense.

Broadline Segment

Broadline operating companies distribute a full line of food products and a wide variety of non-food products to both traditional and
chain restaurant customers. Broadline operations have significantly higher operating margins than the rest of SYSCO’s operations. In fiscal
2008, the Broadline operating results represent approximately 80% of SYSCO’s overall sales and greater than 100% of SYSCO’s overall
operating income prior to corporate expenses and consolidated adjustments.

There are several factors which contribute to these higher operating results as compared to the SYGMA and Other operating segments.
We have invested substantial amounts in assets, operating methods, technology and management expertise in this segment.The breadth of
its sales force, geographic reach of its distribution area and purchasing power allow us to leverage this segment’s earnings.

Sales

Sales for fiscal 2008 were 8.1% greater than fiscal 2007. Non-comparable acquisitions did not have a material impact on the overall
sales growth rate for fiscal 2008. Fiscal 2008 growth was realized both from increased sales to multi-unit customers and marketing
associate-served customers primarily through continued focus on customer account penetration through the use of business reviews with
customers and efforts of our marketing associates. Product cost inflation and the resulting increases in selling prices was the primary
contributor to sales growth.

Sales for fiscal 2007 were 7.0% greater than fiscal 2006. The impact of EITF 04-13 reduced sales growth by 0.4%, or $173,171,000, for
fiscal 2007 compared to a $57,211,000 reduction for fiscal 2006. Sales are reported on a comparable basis beginning in the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2007, which is the one-year anniversary of the adoption of EITF 04-13. Non-comparable acquisitions did not have an impact on the
overall sales growth rate for fiscal 2007. Fiscal 2007 growth was primarily due to increased sales to marketing associate-served customers
and multi-unit customers primarily through continued focus on customer account penetration through the use of business reviews with
customers, increases in the number of customer contact personnel and efforts of our marketing associates.

Operating Income

The increases in operating income in fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007 were primarily due to gross margin dollars increasing at a faster pace
than expenses. We were able to manage our business effectively in the current inflationary environment by managing margins and
improving operating efficiencies. Gross margin dollars increased 7.0% while operating expenses increased 6.1% in fiscal 2008 over fiscal
2007. The high cost of fuel also impacted our results. Fuel costs in fiscal 2008 were $21,575,000 higher than fiscal 2007. We attempt to
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mitigate increased fuel costs by reducing miles driven, improving fleet consumption by adjusting idling time and maximum speeds, entering
into fixed price fuel purchase commitments and the use of fuel surcharges. In fiscal 2008, due to sustained increased diesel prices, our use of
fuel surcharges increased. Fuel surcharges were approximately $21,000,000 higher in fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007.

In fiscal 2008, we recorded a provision of $22,284,000 related to additional amounts that we expect to be required to contribute to an
underfunded multi-employer pension plan and our withdrawal from a multi-employer pension plan. In fiscal 2007, we recorded a provision
of $4,700,000 related to our withdrawal from a multi-employer pension plan.

The increases in operating income in fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006 were primarily due to gross margin dollars increasing at a faster pace
than expenses. Gross margin dollars increased 6.6% while operating expenses increased 5.4% in fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006.

SYGMA Segment

SYGMA operating companies distribute a full line of food products and a wide variety of non-food products to certain chain restaurant
customer locations. SYGMA operations have traditionally had lower operating income as a percentage of sales than SYSCO’s other
segments. This segment of the foodservice industry has generally been characterized by lower overall operating margins as the volume that
these customers command allows them to negotiate for reduced margins. These operations service chain restaurants through contractual
agreements that are typically structured on a fee per case delivered basis.

Sales

Sales for fiscal 2008 were 4.4% greater than fiscal 2007. Non-comparable acquisitions contributed 0.3% to the overall sales growth rate
for fiscal 2008. Fiscal 2008 growth was generally due to product cost increases and sales to new customers. These increases were partially
offset by lost sales due to non-renewed customer agreements and lower case volumes due to difficult economic conditions impacting
SYGMA’s customer base.

Sales for fiscal 2007 were 6.0% greater than fiscal 2006.The impact of EITF 04-13 reduced sales growth by 2.7%, or $159,236,000, for
fiscal 2007 compared to a $42,560,000 reduction for fiscal 2006. Sales are reported on a comparable basis beginning in the fourth quarter
of fiscal 2007, which is the one-year anniversary of the adoption of EITF 04-13. Non-comparable acquisitions contributed 2.1% to the overall
sales growth rate for fiscal 2007. The remaining fiscal 2007 growth was due to sales to new customers and sales growth in SYGMA’s
existing customer base related to increased sales at existing locations as well as new locations added by those customers. In addition,
certain customers were transferred from Broadline operations to be serviced by SYGMA operations, contributing to the sales increase.

Operating Income

Operating income in fiscal 2008 decreased as compared to fiscal 2007. In fiscal 2008, SYGMA expensed $5,587,000 related to the
write-off of software development costs . In addition, some of SYGMA’s customers have experienced a slowdown in their business resulting
in lower cases per delivery and therefore reduced gross margin dollars per stop. SYGMA also experienced increased fuel costs of
$8,888,000 although it was able to partially offset these costs through increases in the fees charged to customers including fuel surcharges
and reducing expenses. Fuel surcharges were approximately $6,000,000 higher in fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007. Expense reductions were
accomplished by consolidating regional offices, reducing headcounts and not renewing unprofitable customer contracts.

The increase in operating income in fiscal 2007 was due to several factors, including sales growth, increased margins and improved
operating efficiencies, partially offset by costs of labor increases and auto liability related expenses. In addition, the transfer of customers
from Broadline operations referred to above also contributed to the increase in operating income.

Other Segment

“Other” financial information is attributable to our other operating segments, including our specialty produce, custom-cut meat and
lodging industry products and a company that distributes to international customers. These operating segments are discussed on an
aggregate basis as they do not represent reportable segments under SFAS No. 131.

On an aggregate basis, our “Other” segments have a lower operating income as a percentage of sales than SYSCO’s Broadline segment.
SYSCO has acquired the operating companies within these segments in relatively recent years.These operations generally operate in a niche
within the foodservice industry.These operations are also generally smaller in sales and scope than an average Broadline operation and each
of these segments is considerably smaller in sales and overall scope than the Broadline segment. In the aggregate, the “Other” segment
represented approximately 9.7% and 7.3% of SYSCO’s overall sales and operating income in fiscal 2008, respectively.

Operating income increased 3.3% for fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007. The increase in operating income was generated primarily by
improved results in the specialty produce and the lodging industry segments offset by reduced sales and operating income in the custom-cut
meat segment.

Operating income increased 6.2% for fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006. The increase in operating income was generated by improved
results in each of the other segments and acquisitions.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

SYSCO provides marketing and distribution services to foodservice customers primarily throughout the United States and Canada.We
intend to continue to expand our market share through profitable sales growth, foldouts and acquisitions. We also strive to increase the
effectiveness of our operations through the use of technology and our supply chain and other strategic initiatives. These objectives require
continuing investment. Our resources include cash provided by operations and access to capital from financial markets.

Our operations historically have produced significant cash flow. Cash generated from operations is first allocated to working capital
requirements; investments in facilities, systems, fleet and other equipment; cash dividends; and acquisitions compatible with our overall
growth strategy. Any remaining cash generated from operations may be applied toward a portion of the cost of the share repurchase
program, while the remainder of the cost may be financed with additional debt. Our share repurchase program is used primarily to offset
shares issued under various employee benefit and compensation plans, to reduce shares outstanding (which may have the net effect of
increasing earnings per share) and to aid in managing the ratio of long-term debt to total capitalization. Historically, our long-term debt to
total capitalization ratio has generally been in the range of 35% and 40%.This ratio was 36.8% and 35.0% as of June 28, 2008 and June 30,
2007, respectively. For purposes of calculating this ratio, long-term debt includes both the current maturities and long-term portion. We
continue to assess and review the most appropriate capital structure as well as the appropriate leverage ratios with which to measure that
capital structure. As a part of our on-going strategic analysis, we regularly evaluate business opportunities, including potential acquisitions
and sales of assets and businesses, and our overall capital structure. These transactions may materially impact our liquidity, borrowing
capacity, leverage ratios and capital availability.

We believe that our cash flows from operations, the availability of additional capital under our existing commercial paper programs and
bank lines of credit and our ability to access capital from financial markets in the future, including issuances of debt securities under our shelf
registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), will be sufficient to meet our anticipated cash
requirements over at least the next twelve months, while maintaining sufficient liquidity for normal operating purposes.

Operating Activities

We generated $1,596,129,000 in cash flow from operations in fiscal 2008, $1,402,922,000 in fiscal 2007 and $1,124,679,000 in fiscal 2006.
Cash flow from operations in fiscal 2008, fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006 was primarily due to net income in these years, reduced by increases in
inventory balances and increases in accounts receivable balances, partially offset by an increase in accounts payable balances. The increases in
accounts receivable and inventory balances were primarily due to sales growth.The accounts payable balances did not increase at the same rate as
inventory increases. Accounts payable balances are impacted by many factors, including changes in product mix, cash discount terms and changes
in payment terms with vendors.

Cash flow from operations was negatively impacted by a decrease in accrued expenses of $22,721,000 during fiscal 2008, and was
positively impacted by increases in accrued expenses of $132,936,000 during fiscal 2007 and $29,161,000 during fiscal 2006.The decrease
in accrued expenses during fiscal 2008 was primarily due to the reversal of a product liability claim which is further explained below. This
decrease was partially offset by increased accrued interest due to fixed-rate debt issued in fiscal 2008 and an increase to a provision related
to a multi-employer pension plan. See additional discussion of multi-employer pension plans at “Liquidity and Capital Resources, Other
Considerations.” The increase in accrued expenses during fiscal 2007 was primarily due to increased accruals for fiscal 2007 incentive
bonuses due to improved operating results over fiscal 2006. The increase in accrued expenses during fiscal 2006 was related to various
miscellaneous accruals.

In fiscal 2007, we recorded a liability for a product liability claim of $50,296,000 and the corresponding insurance receivable of
$48,296,000, included within prepaid expenses and other current assets. In fiscal 2008, these amounts were reversed as our insurance
carrier and other parties paid the full amount of the judgment in excess of our deductible. See further discussion of the product liability claim
under Note 18, Commitments and Contingencies, in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8.

Other long-term liabilities and prepaid pension cost, net, increased $13,459,000 during fiscal 2008, decreased $14,817,000 in fiscal
2007 and increased $75,382,000 in fiscal 2006. The increase in fiscal 2008 was primarily attributable to an increase in deferred
compensation from incentive compensation deferrals of prior-year annual incentive bonuses and the accrual of interest on our liability for
unrecognized tax benefits.These increases were partially offset by the recording of net company-sponsored pension costs and the timing of
pension contributions to our company-sponsored plans. In fiscal 2007 and 2006, the change in these accounts was primarily attributable to
the recording of net company-sponsored pension costs and the timing and amount of pension contributions to our company-sponsored
plans. In fiscal 2007, our pension contributions exceeded the amount of net pension costs recognized during the year resulting in a net cash
outflow. In fiscal 2006, the net pension costs recorded exceeded the amount of pension contributions during the year resulting in a net cash
inflow. We recorded net company-sponsored pension costs of $65,837,000, $74,591,000 and $130,592,000 during fiscal 2008, fiscal
2007 and fiscal 2006, respectively. Our contributions to our company-sponsored defined benefit plans were $92,670,000, $91,163,000
and $73,764,000 during fiscal 2008, fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006, respectively.We expect to contribute approximately $97,000,000 to our
company-sponsored defined benefit plans in fiscal 2009.
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Investing Activities

Fiscal 2008 capital expenditures included:
• construction of fold-out facilities in Knoxville, Tennessee and Longview, Texas;
• replacement or significant expansion of facilities in Atlanta, Georgia; Chicago, Illinois; Peterborough, Ontario and Houston, Texas;
• completion of the Southeast RDC in Alachua, Florida; and
• completion of work on the corporate headquarters expansion.

Fiscal 2007 capital expenditures included:
• construction of a fold-out facility in Raleigh, North Carolina;
• replacement or significant expansion of facilities in Edmonton, Alberta; Los Angeles, California; Miami, Florida; Albuquerque, New

Mexico and Columbia, South Carolina;
• the Southeast RDC in Alachua, Florida; and
• continuing work on the corporate headquarters expansion.

Fiscal 2006 capital expenditures included:
• construction of fold-out facilities in Geneva, Alabama; Springfield, Illinois and Raleigh, North Carolina;
• replacement or significant expansion of facilities in Miami, Florida and Denver, Colorado; and
• continuing work on the corporate headquarters expansion.

The lower amount spent in fiscal 2008 was primarily due to delays on certain projects that will shift significant expenditures to fiscal
2009. As a result, we expect total capital expenditures in fiscal 2009 to be in the range of $675,000,000 to $725,000,000. Fiscal 2009
expenditures will include the continuation of the fold-out program; facility, fleet and other equipment replacements and expansions; the
company’s National Supply Chain initiative; and investments in technology.

Financing Activities

Equity

We routinely engage in Board-approved share repurchase programs.The number of shares acquired and their cost during the past three
fiscal years were 16,769,900 shares for $529,179,000 in fiscal 2008, 16,231,200 shares for $550,865,000 in fiscal 2007 and
16,479,800 shares for $544,131,000 in fiscal 2006. An additional 125,000 shares have been purchased at a cost of $3,933,000 through
August 13, 2008, resulting in a remaining authorization by our Board of Directors to repurchase up to 6,212,800 shares, based on the trades
made through that date.

Dividends paid were $497,467,000, or $0.82 per share, in fiscal 2008, $445,416,000, or $0.72 per share, in fiscal 2007 and
$397,537,000, or $0.64 per share, in fiscal 2006. In May 2008, we declared our regular quarterly dividend for the first quarter of fiscal 2009
of $0.22 per share, which was paid in July 2008.

In November 2000, we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a shelf registration statement covering 30,000,000 shares
of common stock to be offered from time to time in connection with acquisitions. As of August 13, 2008, 29,477,835 shares remained
available for issuance under this registration statement.

Short-term Borrowings

We have uncommitted bank lines of credit, which provided for unsecured borrowings for working capital of up to $145,000,000, of
which none was outstanding as of June 28, 2008 or August 13, 2008.

Commercial Paper

We have a commercial paper program allowing us to issue short-term unsecured notes in an aggregate amount not to exceed
$1,300,000,000. The current program was entered into in April 2006 and replaced notes that were issued under our previous commercial
paper program as they matured and became due and payable.

SYSCO and one of our subsidiaries, SYSCO International, Co., has a revolving credit facility supporting our U.S. and Canadian
commercial paper programs. The facility, in the amount of $1,000,000,000, terminates on November 4, 2012, subject to extension.

This facility was originally entered into in November 2005 in the amount of $500,000,000 and was increased to $750,000,000 in
March 2006. In September 2006, the termination date on the facility was extended to November 4, 2011, in accordance with the terms of
the agreement. In September 2007, the amount of the facility was increased to $1,000,000,000 and the termination date on the facility was
extended to November 4, 2012. This facility replaced the previous $450,000,000 (U.S. dollar) and $100,000,000 (Canadian dollar)
revolving credit agreements in the U.S. and Canada, respectively, both of which were terminated in November 2005.

During fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, aggregate outstanding commercial paper issuances and short-term bank borrowings ranged from
approximately zero to $1,133,241,000, $356,804,000 to $755,180,000, $126,846,000 to $774,530,000, respectively. There were no
commercial paper issuances outstanding as of June 28, 2008 or August 13, 2008.
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Fixed Rate Debt

In July 2005, we repaid the 4.75% senior notes totaling $200,000,000 at maturity also utilizing a combination of cash flow from
operations and commercial paper issuances.

In September 2005, we issued 5.375% senior notes totaling $500,000,000 due on September 21, 2035, under the April 2005 shelf
registration. These notes, which were priced at 99.911% of par, are unsecured, are not subject to any sinking fund requirement and include a
redemption provision which allows us to retire the notes at any time prior to maturity at the greater of par plus accrued interest or an amount
designed to ensure that the noteholders are not penalized by the early redemption. Proceeds from the notes were utilized to retire
commercial paper issuances outstanding as of September 2005.

In September 2005, in conjunction with the issuance of the 5.375% senior notes described above, we settled a $350,000,000 notional
amount forward-starting interest rate swap we had entered into in March 2005. Upon termination, we paid cash of $21,196,000, which
represented the fair value liability associated with the swap agreement at the time of termination.This amount is being amortized as interest
expense over the 30-year term of the debt, and the unamortized balance is reflected as a loss, net of tax, in Other comprehensive income
(loss).

In May 2006, we repaid at maturity the 7.0% senior notes totaling $200,000,000 utilizing a combination of cash flow from operations
and commercial paper issuances.

In April 2007, we repaid at maturity the 7.25% senior notes totaling $100,000,000 utilizing a combination of cash flow from
operations and commercial paper issuances.

In January 2008, the SEC granted our request to terminate our then existing shelf registration statement that was filed with the SEC in
April 2005 for the issuance of debt securities. In February 2008, we filed an automatically effective well-known seasoned issuer shelf
registration statement for the issuance of up to $1,000,000,000 in debt securities with the SEC.

In February 2008, we issued 4.20% senior notes totaling $250,000,000 due February 12, 2013 (the “2013 notes”) and 5.25% senior
notes totaling $500,000,000 due February 12, 2018 (the “2018 notes”) under our February 2008 shelf registration. The 2013 and 2018
notes, which were priced at 99.835% and 99.310% of par, respectively, are unsecured, are not subject to any sinking fund requirement and
include a redemption provision which allows us to retire the notes at any time prior to maturity at the greater of par plus accrued interest or
an amount designed to ensure that the noteholders are not penalized by the early redemption. Proceeds from the notes were utilized to retire
commercial paper issuances outstanding as of February 2008.

Total Debt

Total debt as of June 28, 2008 was $1,980,331,000, of which approximately 99% was at fixed rates averaging 5.4% and the remainder
was at floating rates averaging 2.2%. Certain loan agreements contain typical debt covenants to protect noteholders, including provisions to
maintain our long-term debt to total capital ratio below a specified level.We were in compliance with all debt covenants as of June 28, 2008.

Other

As part of normal business activities, we issue letters of credit through major banking institutions as required by certain vendor and
insurance agreements. As of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007, letters of credit outstanding were $35,785,000 and $62,645,000,
respectively.

Other Considerations

Multi-Employer Pension Plans

As discussed in Note 18, Commitments and Contingencies, to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8, we contribute to several
multi-employer defined benefit pension plans based on obligations arising under collective bargaining agreements covering union-
represented employees.

Under current law regarding multi-employer defined benefit plans, a plan’s termination, our voluntary withdrawal or the mass
withdrawal of all contributing employers from any underfunded multi-employer defined benefit plan would require us to make payments to
the plan for our proportionate share of the multi-employer plan’s unfunded vested liabilities. Based on the information available from plan
administrators, we estimate that our share of withdrawal liability on most of the multi-employer plans we participate in, some of which
appear to be underfunded, could be as much as $140,000,000 based on a voluntary withdrawal.

Required contributions to multi-employer plans could increase in the future as these plans strive to improve their funding levels. In
addition, the Pension Protection Act, enacted in August 2006, requires underfunded pension plans to improve their funding ratios within
prescribed intervals based on the level of their underfunding. We believe that any unforeseen requirements to pay such increased
contributions, withdrawal liability and excise taxes would be funded through cash flow from operations, borrowing capacity or a combination
of these items. Of the plans in which SYSCO participates, one plan is more critically underfunded than the others. During fiscal 2008, we
obtained information that this plan failed to satisfy minimum funding requirements for certain periods and believe it is probable that
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additional funding will be required as well as the payment of excise tax. As a result, we recorded a liability of approximately $16,500,000
related to our share of the minimum funding requirements and related excise tax for these periods. Currently, we believe that a majority of
this amount will be paid in fiscal 2009 and are continuing to explore our alternatives as it relates to this plan. As of June 28, 2008, we have
approximately $22,000,000 in liabilities recorded in total related to certain underfunded multi-employer defined benefit plans.

BSCC Cooperative Structure

Our affiliate, BSCC, is a cooperative taxed under subchapter T of the United States Internal Revenue Code. We believe that the deferred
tax liabilities resulting from the business operations and legal ownership of BSCC are appropriate under the tax laws. However, if the
application of the tax laws to the cooperative structure of BSCC were to be successfully challenged by any federal, state or local tax authority,
we could be required to accelerate the payment of all or a portion of our income tax liabilities associated with BSCC that we otherwise have
deferred until future periods. In that event, we would be liable for interest on such amounts. As of June 28, 2008, SYSCO has recorded
deferred income tax liabilities of $1,054,190,000, net of federal benefit, related to the BSCC supply chain distributions. If the IRS and any
other relevant taxing authorities determine that all amounts since the inception of BSCC were inappropriately deferred, and the
determination is upheld, we estimate that in addition to making a current payment for amounts previously deferred, as discussed above,
we may be required to pay interest on the cumulative deferred balances. These interest amounts could range from $290,000,000 to
$320,000,000, prior to federal and state income tax benefit, as of June 28, 2008. SYSCO calculated this amount based upon the amounts
deferred since the inception of BSCC applying the applicable jurisdictions’ interest rates in effect in each period. The IRS, in connection with
its audit of our 2003 and 2004 federal income tax returns, proposed adjustments related to the taxability of the cooperative structure. We
are vigorously protesting these adjustments. We have reviewed the merits of the issues raised by the IRS, and while management believes it
is probable we will prevail, we concluded the measurement model of FIN 48 required us to provide an accrual for a portion of the interest
exposure. If a taxing authority requires us to accelerate the payment of these deferred tax liabilities and to pay related interest, if any, we may
be required to raise additional capital through debt financing or we may have to forego share repurchases or defer planned capital
expenditures or a combination of these items.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements.

Contractual Obligations

The following table sets forth, as of June 28, 2008, certain information concerning our obligations and commitments to make
contractual future payments:

Total
Less Than

1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years
More Than

5 Years

Payments Due by Period

(In thousands)

Recorded Contractual Obligations:
Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,943,711 $ 262 $ 447 $ 450,135 $ 1,492,867
Capital lease obligations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,620 4,634 6,380 3,687 21,919
Deferred compensation(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 128,752 8,885 17,455 14,067 88,345
SERP and other postretirement plans(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 243,464 17,401 39,899 45,406 140,758
Multi-employer pension plans(3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22,000 16,200 5,800 — —
Unrecognized tax benefits (including interest)(4) . . . . . . . . 208,037
Unrecorded Contractual Obligations:
Interest payments related to debt(5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,453,853 103,233 206,465 190,185 953,970
Long-term non-capitalized leases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 290,843 64,000 97,916 54,356 74,571
Purchase obligations(6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,560,268 1,852,621 540,937 107,462 59,248
Total contractual cash obligations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6,887,548 $ 2,067,236 $ 915,299 $ 865,298 $ 2,831,678

(1) The estimate of the timing of future payments under the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan involves the use of certain
assumptions, including retirement ages and payout periods.

(2) Includes estimated contributions to the unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) and other postretirement benefit
plans made in amounts needed to fund benefit payments for vested participants in these plans through fiscal 2017, based on actuarial
assumptions.

(3) Excludes normal contributions required under our collective bargaining agreements.
(4) Unrecognized tax benefits relate to uncertain tax positions recorded under FIN 48, which we adopted as of July 1, 2007. As of June 28,

2008, we had a liability of $69,830,000 for unrecognized tax benefits for all tax jurisdictions and $138,207,000 for related interest that
could result in cash payment. As we are not able to reasonably estimate the timing of non-current payments or the amount by which the
liability will increase or decrease over time, the related non-current balances have not been reflected in the “Payments Due by Period”
section of the table. For further discussion of the impact of adopting FIN 48, see Note 16, Income Taxes, in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements in Item 8.
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(5) Includes payments on floating rate debt based on rates as of June 28, 2008, assuming amount remains unchanged until maturity, and
payments on fixed rate debt based on maturity dates.

(6) For purposes of this table, purchase obligations include agreements for purchases of product in the normal course of business, for which
all significant terms have been confirmed, including minimum quantities resulting from our sourcing initiative. Such amounts included
in the table above are based on estimates. Purchase obligations also includes amounts committed with a third party to provide
hardware and hardware hosting services over a ten year period ending in fiscal 2015 (See discussion under Note 18, Commitments and
Contingencies, in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8), fixed electricity agreements and fixed fuel purchase
commitments. Purchase obligations exclude full requirements electricity contracts where no stated minimum purchase volume is
required.

Certain acquisitions involve contingent consideration, typically payable only in the event that certain operating results are attained or
certain outstanding contingencies are resolved. Aggregate contingent consideration amounts outstanding as of June 28, 2008 included
$55,469,000 in cash. This amount is not included in the table above.

No obligations were included in the table above for the qualified retirement plan because as of June 28, 2008, we do not have a
minimum funding requirement under ERISA guidelines for this plan due to our previous voluntary contributions. However, we intend to make
voluntary contributions to the qualified retirement plan totaling $80,000,000 during fiscal 2009.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires us to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, sales and expenses in the accompanying financial statements. Significant
accounting policies employed by SYSCO are presented in the notes to the financial statements.

Critical accounting policies and estimates are those that are most important to the portrayal of our financial condition and results of
operations. These policies require our most subjective or complex judgments, often employing the use of estimates about the effect of
matters that are inherently uncertain. We have reviewed with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors the development and selection
of the critical accounting policies and estimates and this related disclosure. Our most critical accounting policies and estimates pertain to the
allowance for doubtful accounts receivable, self-insurance programs, company-sponsored pension plans, income taxes, vendor consid-
eration, accounting for business combinations and share-based compensation.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We evaluate the collectability of accounts receivable and determine the appropriate reserve for doubtful accounts based on a
combination of factors. We utilize specific criteria to determine uncollectible receivables to be written off, including whether a customer has
filed for or has been placed in bankruptcy, has had accounts referred to outside parties for collection or has had accounts past due over
specified periods. Allowances are recorded for all other receivables based on analysis of historical trends of write-offs and recoveries. In
addition, in circumstances where we are aware of a specific customer’s inability to meet its financial obligation, a specific allowance for
doubtful accounts is recorded to reduce the receivable to the net amount reasonably expected to be collected. Our judgment is required as to
the impact of certain of these items and other factors as to ultimate realization of our accounts receivables. If the financial condition of our
customers were to deteriorate, additional allowances may be required.

Self-Insurance Program

We maintain a self-insurance program covering portions of workers’ compensation, general liability and vehicle liability costs. The
amounts in excess of the self-insured levels are fully insured by third party insurers. We also maintain a fully self-insured group medical
program. Liabilities associated with these risks are estimated in part by considering historical claims experience, medical cost trends,
demographic factors, severity factors and other actuarial assumptions. Projections of future loss expenses are inherently uncertain because
of the random nature of insurance claims occurrences and could be significantly affected if future occurrences and claims differ from these
assumptions and historical trends. In an attempt to mitigate the risks of workers’ compensation, vehicle and general liability claims, safety
procedures and awareness programs have been implemented.

Company-Sponsored Pension Plans

Amounts related to defined benefit plans recognized in the financial statements are determined on an actuarial basis.Three of the more
critical assumptions in the actuarial calculations are the discount rate for determining the current value of plan benefits, the assumption for
the rate of increase in future compensation levels and the expected rate of return on plan assets.

For guidance in determining the discount rates, we calculate the implied rate of return on a hypothetical portfolio of high-quality fixed-
income investments for which the timing and amount of cash outflows approximates the estimated payouts of the pension plan. The
discount rate assumption is reviewed annually and revised as deemed appropriate.The discount rate for determining fiscal 2008 net pension
costs for the company-sponsored qualified pension plan (Retirement Plan), which was determined as of the June 30, 2007 measurement
date, increased 0.05% to 6.78%. The discount rate for determining fiscal 2008 net pension costs for the SERP, which was determined as of
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the June 30, 2007 measurement date, decreased 0.09% to 6.64%. The combined effect of these discount rate changes was a decrease in
our net company-sponsored pension costs for all plans for fiscal 2008 by an estimated $480,000. The discount rate for determining fiscal
2009 net pension costs for the Retirement Plan, which was determined as of the June 28, 2008 measurement date, increased 0.16% to
6.94%. The discount rate for determining fiscal 2009 net pension costs for the SERP, which was determined as of the June 28, 2008
measurement date, increased 0.39% to 7.03%. The combined effect of these discount rate changes will decrease our net company-
sponsored pension costs for all plans for fiscal 2009 by an estimated $8,692,000. A 1.0% increase in the discount rates for fiscal 2009
would decrease SYSCO’s net company-sponsored pension cost by $32,000,000, while a 1.0% decrease in the discount rates would
increase pension cost by $49,000,000. The impact of a 1.0% increase in the discount rates differs from the impact of a 1.0% decrease in
discount rates because a 1.0% decrease in discount rates would require additional amounts of amortization from net actuarial losses which
would not be required with a 1.0% increase in this rate. As of June 28, 2008, our net actuarial losses from our company-sponsored pension
plans were $351,344,000, an increase of $192,438,000. We estimate the amortization of net actuarial losses will increase our fiscal 2009
pension expense by approximately $14,000,000 as compared to fiscal 2008.

We look to actual plan experience in determining the rates of increase in compensation levels. We used a plan specific age-related set
of rates for the Retirement Plan, which are equivalent to a single rate of 6.17% as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007. As of June 28, 2008,
the SERP assumes various levels of base salary increase and decrease for determining pay for fiscal 2009 depending upon the participant’s
position with the company and a 7% salary growth assumption for all participants for fiscal 2010 and thereafter. As of June 30, 2007, the
SERP assumed salary rate increases of 10% through fiscal 2007 and 7% thereafter.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets of the Retirement Plan was 8.50% for fiscal 2008 and 9.00% for fiscal 2007. The
expectations of future returns are derived from a mathematical asset model that incorporates assumptions as to the various asset class
returns, reflecting a combination of historical performance analysis and the forward-looking views of the financial markets regarding the
yield on long-term bonds and the historical returns of the major stock markets. Although not determinative of future returns, the effective
annual rate of return on plan assets, developed using geometric/compound averaging, was approximately 9.0%, 7.3%, 12.1% and 8.3% over
the 20-year, 10-year, 5-year and 1-year periods ended December 31, 2007, respectively. In addition, in nine of the last 15 years, the actual
return on plan assets has exceeded 10.0%. The rate of return assumption is reviewed annually and revised as deemed appropriate.

The expected return on plan assets impacts the recorded amount of net pension costs. The expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets of the Retirement Plan is 8.00% for fiscal 2009. A 1.0% increase (decrease) in the assumed rate of return for fiscal 2009 would
decrease (increase) SYSCO’s net company-sponsored pension costs for fiscal 2009 by approximately $15,900,000.

The adoption of the recognition and disclosure provisions of SFAS 158 as of June 30, 2007 resulted in the recognition of the funded
status of our defined benefit plans in the statement of financial position, with a corresponding adjustment to accumulated other
comprehensive income, net of tax. The amount reflected in accumulated other comprehensive loss as of June 30, 2007 after adoption
of SFAS 158 was a charge, net of tax, of $125,265,000, which represented the net actuarial losses, prior service costs and transition
obligation remaining from the initial adoption of SFAS 87/106 as of that date. The amount reflected in accumulated other comprehensive
loss related to the recognition of the funded status of our defined benefit plans as of June 28, 2008 was a charge, net of tax, of $220,913,000.

Changes in the assumptions, including changes to the discount rate discussed above, together with the normal growth of the plans, the
impact of actuarial losses from prior periods and the timing and amount of contributions, decreased net company-sponsored pension costs
by $8,754,000 in fiscal 2008 and are expected to increase net company-sponsored pension costs in fiscal 2009 by approximately
$27,200,000. However, a change in the SERP design is expected to decrease net company-sponsored pension costs in fiscal 2009 by
$7,200,000, for a net increase of approximately $20,000,000.

We made cash contributions to our company-sponsored pension plans of $92,670,000 and $91,163,000 in fiscal years 2008 and
2007, respectively, including voluntary contributions to the Retirement Plan of $80,000,000 and $80,000,000 in fiscal 2008 and fiscal
2007, respectively. In fiscal 2009, as in the previous years, contributions to the Retirement Plan will not be required to meet ERISA minimum
funding requirements but we anticipate that we will make voluntary contributions of $80,000,000, which is not greater than the estimated
maximum amount that will be tax deductible in fiscal 2009. The estimated fiscal 2009 contributions to fund benefit payments for the SERP
and other post-retirement plans together are approximately $17,401,000.

Income Taxes

The determination of our provision for income taxes requires significant judgment, the use of estimates and the interpretation and
application of complex tax laws. Our provision for income taxes reflects a combination of income earned and taxed in the various U.S. federal
and state, as well as Canadian federal and provincial jurisdictions. Jurisdictional tax law changes, increases or decreases in permanent
differences between book and tax items, accruals or adjustments of accruals for unrecognized tax benefits or valuation allowances, and our
change in the mix of earnings from these taxing jurisdictions all affect the overall effective tax rate.

Prior to fiscal 2008, in evaluating the exposures connected with the various tax filing positions, we established an accrual when, despite
our belief that our tax return positions were supportable, we believed that certain positions may be successfully challenged and a loss was
probable. When facts and circumstances changed, these accruals were adjusted. Beginning in fiscal 2008, we adopted FIN 48, which
changed the accounting for uncertain tax positions. FIN 48 provides that a tax benefit from an uncertain tax position may be recognized
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when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination, including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation
processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The amount recognized is measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that is
greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon settlement. (See discussion under Note 16, Income Taxes, in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements in Item 8).

Our liability for unrecognized tax benefits contains uncertainties because management is required to make assumptions and to apply
judgment to estimate the exposures associated with our various filing positions. We believe that the judgments and estimates discussed
herein are reasonable; however, actual results could differ, and we may be exposed to losses or gains that could be material.To the extent we
prevail in matters for which a liability has been established, or pay amounts in excess of recorded liabilities, our effective income tax rate in a
given financial statement period could be materially affected. An unfavorable tax settlement generally would require use of our cash and may
result in an increase in our effective income tax rate in the period of resolution. A favorable tax settlement may be recognized as a reduction
in our effective income tax rate in the period of resolution.

Vendor Consideration

We recognize consideration received from vendors when the services performed in connection with the monies received are completed
and when the related product has been sold by SYSCO. There are several types of cash consideration received from vendors. In many
instances, the vendor consideration is in the form of a specified amount per case or per pound. In these instances, we will recognize the
vendor consideration as a reduction of cost of sales when the product is sold. In the situations where the vendor consideration is not related
directly to specific product purchases, we will recognize these as a reduction of cost of sales when the earnings process is complete, the
related service is performed and the amounts realized. In certain of these latter instances, the vendor consideration represents a
reimbursement of a specific incremental identifiable cost incurred by SYSCO. In these cases, we classify the consideration as a reduction
of those costs with any excess funds classified as a reduction of cost of sales and recognize these in the period in which the costs are
incurred and related services performed.

Accounting for Business Combinations

Goodwill and intangible assets represent the excess of consideration paid over the fair value of tangible net assets acquired. Certain
assumptions and estimates are employed in determining the fair value of assets acquired, including goodwill and other intangible assets, as
well as determining the allocation of goodwill to the appropriate reporting unit.

In addition, annually or more frequently as needed, we assess the recoverability of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangibles by
determining whether the fair values of the applicable reporting units exceed the carrying values of these assets. The reporting units used in
assessing goodwill impairment are our six operating segments as described in Note 19, Business Segment Information, to the Consolidated
Financial Statements in Item 8. The components within each of our six operating segments have similar economic characteristics and
therefore are aggregated into six reporting units.

We arrive at our estimates of fair value using a combination of discounted cash flow and earnings multiple models. The results from
each of these models are then weighted and combined into a single estimate of fair value for each of our six operating segments.The primary
assumptions used in these various models include estimated average sales and earnings multiples of comparable acquisitions in the
industry, average sales and earnings multiples on acquisitions completed by SYSCO in the past, future cash flow estimates of the reporting
units and weighted average cost of capital, along with working capital and capital expenditure requirements.

Actual results could differ from these assumptions and projections, resulting in the company revising its assumptions and, if required,
recognizing an impairment loss. Our past estimates of fair value for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 have not been materially different when
revised to include subsequent years’ actual results. SYSCO has not made any material changes in its impairment assessment methodology
during the past three fiscal years.We do not believe the estimates used in the analysis are reasonably likely to change materially in the future
but we will continue to assess the estimates in the future based on the expectations of the reporting units. In fiscal 2008, the reporting units’
fair values would have had to have been lower by 20% compared to the fair values estimated in our impairment analysis before additional
analysis would have been indicated to determine if an impairment existed for any of our reporting units.

The Other (specialty produce, custom-cut meat, lodging industry products and international distribution operations) operating
segments have a greater proportion of goodwill recorded to estimated fair value as compared to the Broadline or SYGMA reporting units.
This is primarily due to these businesses having been recently acquired, and as a result there has been less history of organic growth than in
the Broadline and SYGMA segments. In addition, these businesses also have lower levels of cash flow than the Broadline segment. As such,
these Other operating segments have a greater risk of future impairment if their operations were to suffer a significant downturn.

Share-Based Compensation

We provide compensation benefits to employees and non-employee directors under several share-based payment arrangements
including various employee stock incentive plans, the Employees’ Stock Purchase Plan, the Management Incentive Plan and various non-
employee director plans.
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Effective July 3, 2005, we adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R) using the modified-prospective transition
method. Under this transition method, compensation cost recognized in fiscal 2006 and later years includes: a) compensation cost for all
share-based payments granted through July 2, 2005, but for which the requisite service period had not been completed as of July 2, 2005,
based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS 123, and b) compensation cost for all share-
based payments granted subsequent to July 2, 2005, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS 123(R). Results for periods prior to fiscal 2006 have not been restated.

As of June 28, 2008, there was $66,432,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to share-based compensation
arrangements. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.88 years.

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricing model. Expected volatility is
based on historical volatility of SYSCO’s stock, implied volatilities from traded options on SYSCO’s stock and other factors. We utilize
historical data to estimate option exercise and employee termination behavior within the valuation model; separate groups of employees
that have similar historical exercise behavior are considered separately for valuation purposes. Expected dividend yield is estimated based on
the historical pattern of dividends and the average stock price for the year preceding the option grant.The risk-free rate for the expected term
of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

The fair value of the stock issued under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan is calculated as the difference between the stock price and
the employee purchase price.The fair value of the stock issued under the Management Incentive Plans is based on the stock price less a 12%
discount for post-vesting restrictions. The discount for post-vesting restrictions is estimated based on restricted stock studies and by
calculating the cost of a hypothetical protective put option over the restriction period.

The compensation cost related to these share-based awards is recognized over the requisite service period.The requisite service period
is generally the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award.

The compensation cost related to stock issuances resulting from awards under the Management Incentive Plan was accrued over the
fiscal year to which the incentive bonus relates. The compensation cost related to stock issuances resulting from employee purchases of
stock under the Employees’ Stock Purchase Plan is recognized during the quarter in which the employee payroll withholdings are made.

Certain of our option awards are generally subject to graded vesting over a service period. In those cases, we will recognize
compensation cost on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for the entire award. In other cases, certain of our option awards
provide for graded vesting over a service period but include a performance-based provision allowing for the vesting to accelerate. In these
cases, if it is probable that the performance condition will be met, we recognize compensation cost on a straight-line basis over the shorter
performance period; otherwise, we recognize compensation cost over the probable longer service period.

In addition, certain of our options provide that if the optionee retires at certain age and years of service thresholds, the options continue
to vest as if the optionee continued to be an employee or director. In these cases, for awards granted prior to July 2, 2005, we will recognize
the compensation cost for such awards over the remaining service period and accelerate any remaining unrecognized compensation cost
when the employee retires. For awards granted subsequent to July 3, 2005, we will recognize compensation cost for such awards over the
period from the date of grant to the date the employee first becomes eligible to retire with his options continuing to vest after retirement.

Our option grants include options that qualify as incentive stock options for income tax purposes. In the period the compensation cost
related to incentive stock options is recorded, a corresponding tax benefit is not recorded as it is assumed that we will not receive a tax
deduction related to such incentive stock options. We may be eligible for tax deductions in subsequent periods to the extent that there is a
disqualifying disposition of the incentive stock option. In such cases, we would record a tax benefit related to the tax deduction in an amount
not to exceed the corresponding cumulative compensation cost recorded in the financial statements on the particular options multiplied by
the statutory tax rate.

New Accounting Standards

SFAS 159

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Liabilities” (SFAS 159). SFAS 159
permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not currently required to be
measured at fair value. SFAS 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons between
entities that choose different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities. SFAS 159 is effective as of the beginning of an
entity’s first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007. We have decided not to adopt SFAS 159 for our existing financial assets and
liabilities at the date of option. Thus, there will be no one-time impact from adoption of this standard to our consolidated financial
statements.

SFAS 141(R)

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), “Business Combinations” (SFAS 141(R)), which establishes principles and
requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed
and any noncontrolling interest in a business combination. This statement also establishes recognition and measurement principles for the
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goodwill acquired in a business combination and disclosure requirements to enable financial statement users to evaluate the nature and
financial effects of the business combination. We will apply this statement primarily on a prospective basis for business combinations
beginning in fiscal 2010. Earlier application of the standard is prohibited.

FSP 157-2

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS 157), which establishes a common definition for
fair value under generally accepted accounting principles, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure
requirements about such fair value measurements. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position 157-2, “Effective Date of FASB
Statement No. 157” (FSP 157-2), which partially defers the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for one year for non-financial assets and liabilities
that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a non-recurring basis. Consequently, SFAS 157 will be effective for
SYSCO in fiscal 2009 for financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value and non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value on a recurring basis. As a result of the deferral, SFAS 157 will be effective in fiscal 2010 for non-recurring, non-financial
assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value.We believe the adoption of SFAS 157 in fiscal 2009 for financial assets and
liabilities carried at fair value and non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value on a recurring basis will not
have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. We are continuing to evaluate the impact of adopting the provisions of
SFAS 157 in fiscal 2010 for non-recurring, non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value.

SFAS 161

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, an amendment of
FASB Statement No. 133” (SFAS 161). SFAS 161 requires enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities and thereby
improves the transparency of financial reporting. This statement will be effective for SYSCO’s financial statements beginning with the third
quarter of fiscal 2009. We are currently evaluating the impact the adoption of SFAS 161 may have on its financial statement disclosures.

Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements made herein that look forward in time or express management’s expectations or beliefs with respect to the
occurrence of future events are forward-looking statements under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. They include
statements about SYSCO’s ability to increase its sales and market share and grow earnings, the continuing impact of economic conditions
on consumer confidence and our business, expense trends, anticipated multi-employer pension related liabilities and contributions to
various multi-employer pension plans, the outcome of ongoing tax audits, the impact of ongoing legal proceedings, the loss of SYSCO’s
largest customer not having a material adverse effect on SYSCO as a whole, compliance with laws and government regulations not having a
material effect on our capital expenditures, earnings or competitive position, long-term debt to capitalization ratios, anticipated capital
expenditures and the sources of financing for those capital expenditures, continued competitive advantages and positive results from
strategic business initiatives, anticipated company-sponsored pension plan liabilities, the availability and adequacy of insurance to cover
liabilities, the impact of future adoption of accounting pronouncements, predictions regarding the impact of changes in estimates used in
impairment analyses, the anticipated impact of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and SYSCO’s ability to meet future cash
requirements and remain profitable.

These statements are based on management’s current expectations and estimates; actual results may differ materially due in part to
the risk factors discussed at Item 1.A. above and elsewhere. In addition, the success of SYSCO’s strategic business initiatives could be
affected by conditions in the economy and the industry and internal factors such as the ability to control expenses, including fuel costs. The
ability to meet long-term debt to capitalization ratios also may be affected by cash flow including amounts spent on share repurchases and
acquisitions and internal growth. Company-sponsored pension plan liabilities are impacted by a number of factors including the discount
rate for determining the current value of plan benefits, the assumption for the rate of increase in future compensation levels and the expected
rate of return on plan assets. Legal proceedings are impacted by events, circumstances and individuals beyond the control of SYSCO.
Predictions regarding the future adoption of accounting pronouncements involve estimates without the benefit of precedent, and if our
estimates turn out to be materially incorrect, our assessment of the impact of the pronouncement could prove incorrect, as well. The
anticipated impact of compliance with laws and regulations also involves the risk that estimates may turn out to be materially incorrect, and
laws and regulations, as well as methods of enforcement, are subject to change.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk

We do not utilize financial instruments for trading purposes. Our use of debt directly exposes us to interest rate risk. Floating rate debt,
where the interest rate fluctuates periodically, exposes us to short-term changes in market interest rates. Fixed rate debt, where the interest
rate is fixed over the life of the instrument, exposes us to changes in market interest rates reflected in the fair value of the debt and to the risk
that we may need to refinance maturing debt with new debt at higher rates.

We manage our debt portfolio to achieve an overall desired position of fixed and floating rates and may employ interest rate swaps as a
tool to achieve that goal. The major risks from interest rate derivatives include changes in the interest rates affecting the fair value of such
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instruments, potential increases in interest expense due to market increases in floating interest rates and the creditworthiness of the
counterparties in such transactions.

Fiscal 2008

As of June 28, 2008, we had no commercial paper outstanding. Our long-term debt obligations as of June 28, 2008 were
$1,980,331,000, of which approximately 99% were at fixed rates of interest. We had no interest rate swaps outstanding as of June 28,
2008.

The following table presents our interest rate position as of June 28, 2008. All amounts are stated in U.S. dollar equivalents.

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter Total Fair Value

Interest Rate Position as of June 28, 2008
Principal Amount by Expected Maturity

Average Interest Rate

(In thousands)

U.S. $ Denominated:
Fixed Rate Debt . . . . . . . $ 4,437 $ 3,366 $ 2,318 $ 201,205 $ 251,055 $ 1,478,309 $ 1,940,690 $ 1,889,602

Average Interest Rate . . 3.7% 3.8% 4.2% 6.1% 4.3% 5.5% 5.4%
Floating Rate Debt. . . . . . $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 15,000

Average Interest Rate . . — — — — — 2.2% 2.2%
Canadian $ Denominated:
Fixed Rate Debt . . . . . . . $ 459 $ 506 $ 637 $ 744 $ 818 $ 21,477 $ 24,641 $ 23,992

Average Interest Rate . . 9.8% 9.8% 9.8% 9.8% 9.8% 9.8% 9.8%
Floating Rate Debt. . . . . . $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —

Average Interest Rate . . — — — — — — —

Fiscal 2007

As of June 30, 2007, we had outstanding $531,826,000 of commercial paper at variable rates of interest with maturities through
September 24, 2007. Excluding commercial paper issuances, our long-term debt obligations as of June 30, 2007 were $1,229,969,000, of
which approximately 99% were at fixed rates of interest. We had no interest rate swaps outstanding as of June 30, 2007.

In the following table as of June 30, 2007, commercial paper issuances are reflected as floating rate debt and both the U.S. and
Canadian commercial paper issuances outstanding are classified as long-term based on the maturity date of our revolving loan agreement
which supports our U.S. and Canadian commercial paper programs and our intent to continue to refinance this facility on a long-term basis.

The following table presents our interest rate position as of June 30, 2007. All amounts are stated in U.S. dollar equivalents.

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafter Total Fair Value

Interest Rate Position as of June 30, 2007
Principal Amount by Expected Maturity

Average Interest Rate

(In thousands)

U.S. $ Denominated:
Fixed Rate Debt . . . . . . . $ 3,149 $ 3,525 $ 976 $ 679 $ 200,641 $ 982,214 $ 1,191,184 $ 1,124,343

Average Interest Rate . . 5.1% 5.9% 2.1% 1.5% 6.1% 5.6% 5.7%
Floating Rate Debt . . . . . . $ 18,900 $ — $ — $ — $ 487,727 $ 15,000 $ 521,627 $ 521,627

Average Interest Rate . . 5.7% — — — 5.3% 4.4% 5.3%
Canadian $ Denominated:
Fixed Rate Debt . . . . . . . $ 419 $ 434 $ 478 $ 602 $ 704 $ 21,148 $ 23,785 $ 22,450

Average Interest Rate . . 9.5% 9.8% 9.8% 9.8% 9.8% 9.8% 9.8%
Floating Rate Debt . . . . . . $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 44,099 $ — $ 44,099 $ 44,099

Average Interest Rate . . — — — — 4.4% — 4.4%

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

We have Canadian subsidiaries, all of which use the Canadian dollar as their functional currency with the exception of a financing
subsidiary. To the extent that business transactions are not denominated in Canadian dollars, we are exposed to foreign currency exchange
rate risk. We will also incur gains and losses within shareholders’ equity due to translation of the financial statements from Canadian dollars to
U.S. dollars. Our Canadian financing subsidiary has notes denominated in U.S. dollars, which has the potential to create taxable income in
Canada when the debt is paid due to changes in the exchange rate from the inception of the debt through the payment date. A 10%
unfavorable change in the fiscal 2008 year-end exchange rate and the resulting increase in the tax liability associated with these notes would
not have a material impact on our results of operations. We do not routinely enter into material agreements to hedge foreign currency risks.

Fuel Price Risk

The price and availability of diesel fuel fluctuates due to changes in production, seasonality and other market factors generally outside
of our control. Increased fuel costs may have a negative impact on our results of operations in three areas. First, the high cost of fuel can
negatively impact consumer confidence and discretionary spending and thus reduce the frequency and amount spent by consumers for food
prepared away from home. Second, the high cost of fuel can increase the price we pay for product purchases and we may not be able to pass
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these costs fully to our customers. Third, increased fuel costs impact the costs we incur to deliver product to our customers. During fiscal
2008, 2007 and 2006, fuel costs related to outbound deliveries represented approximately 0.6%, 0.6% and 0.5% of sales, respectively.
Fuel costs, excluding any amounts recovered through fuel surcharges, incurred by SYSCO increased by approximately $34,023,000 in fiscal
2008 over fiscal 2007 and $21,225,000 in fiscal 2007 over fiscal 2006.

From time to time, we will enter into forward purchase commitments for a portion of our projected monthly diesel fuel requirements. As
of June 28, 2008, we had no outstanding forward diesel fuel purchase commitments. In July and August 2008, we entered into forward
diesel fuel purchase commitments totaling approximately $195,000,000 through July 2009, which will lock in the price on approximately
50% of our fuel purchases through the first 26 weeks of fiscal 2009 and approximately 70% of our fuel purchases needs for the last
26 weeks of fiscal 2009.

If fuel prices continue at current levels, fuel costs in the first 26 weeks of fiscal 2009, exclusive of any amounts recovered through fuel
surcharges, are expected to increase by approximately $55,000,000 to $65,000,000 as compared to the first 26 weeks of fiscal 2008. Our
estimate is based upon the prevailing market prices for diesel mid-August 2008, the cost committed to in our forward fuel purchase
agreements currently in place and estimates of fuel consumption. Actual fuel costs could vary from our estimates if any of these
assumptions change, in particular if future fuel prices vary significantly from our current estimates. A 10% unfavorable or favorable change
in diesel prices from the market price used in our estimates above would change the range of potential increase to $50,000,000 to
$70,000,000.
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All schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the information is set forth in the consolidated financial statements or
notes thereto.
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REPORT OF MANAGEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of SYSCO Corporation (“SYSCO”) is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting for the company. SYSCO’s internal control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements. All internal control systems, no matter how
well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance
with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.

SYSCO’s management assessed the effectiveness of SYSCO’s internal control over financial reporting as of June 28, 2008. In making
this assessment, it used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework. Based on this assessment, management concluded that, as of June 28, 2008, SYSCO’s internal control over
financial reporting was effective based on those criteria.

Ernst & Young LLP has issued an audit report on the effectiveness of SYSCO’s internal control over financial reporting as of June 28,
2008.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
SYSCO Corporation

We have audited SYSCO Corporation (a Delaware Corporation) and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) internal control over financial
reporting as of June 28, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). SYSCO Corporation’s management is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting, included in the accompanying Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, SYSCO Corporation and its subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of June 28, 2008, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007 and the related consolidated results of operations, shareholders’ equity
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 28, 2008 of SYSCO Corporation and its subsidiaries and our report dated
August 26, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Houston, Texas
August 26, 2008
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
SYSCO Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of SYSCO Corporation (a Delaware Corporation) and subsidiaries
(the “Company”) as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007, and the related consolidated results of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 28, 2008. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the
Company at June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended June 28, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions,
effective June 30, 2007, and the change in measurement date provision, effective July 1, 2007, of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard (SFAS) No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB
Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)”. Also, discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, effective July 1, 2007, SYSCO
Corporation adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB Statement
No. 109” (FIN 48), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting
for Income Taxes” (SFAS 109).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
effectiveness of SYSCO Corporation and subsidiaries internal control over financial reporting as of June 28, 2008, based on criteria
established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
and our report dated August 26, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Houston, Texas
August 26, 2008
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SYSCO

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007
(In thousands except for

share data)

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 551,552 $ 207,872
Accounts and notes receivable, less allowances of $31,730 and $31,841 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,723,189 2,610,885
Inventories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,836,478 1,714,187
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 63,814 123,284
Prepaid income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 19,318

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,175,033 4,675,546
Plant and equipment at cost, less depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,889,790 2,721,233
Other assets

Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,413,224 1,355,313
Intangibles, less amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87,528 91,366
Restricted cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92,587 101,929
Prepaid pension cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 215,159 352,390
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 208,972 221,154

Total other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,017,470 2,122,152
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 10,082,293 $ 9,518,931

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities

Notes payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ 18,900
Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,048,759 1,981,190
Accrued expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 917,892 922,582
Accrued income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,665 —
Deferred taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 516,131 488,849
Current maturities of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,896 3,568

Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,499,343 3,415,089
Other liabilities

Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,975,435 1,758,227
Deferred taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 540,330 626,695
Other long-term liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 658,199 440,520

Total other liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,173,964 2,825,442
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity

Preferred stock, par value $1 per share
Authorized 1,500,000 shares, issued none . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — —

Common stock, par value $1 per share
Authorized 2,000,000,000 shares; issued 765,174,900 shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 765,175 765,175

Paid-in capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 712,208 637,154
Retained earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,041,429 5,544,078
Accumulated other comprehensive loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (68,768) (4,061)

7,450,044 6,942,346
Less cost of treasury stock 163,942,358 and 153,334,523 shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,041,058 3,663,946

Total shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,408,986 3,278,400
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 10,082,293 $ 9,518,931

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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SYSCO

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007 July 1, 2006
Year Ended

(In thousands except for share data)

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 37,522,111 $ 35,042,075 $ 32,628,438
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,327,254 28,284,603 26,337,107
Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,194,857 6,757,472 6,291,331
Operating expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,314,908 5,048,990 4,796,301
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,879,949 1,708,482 1,495,030
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 111,541 105,002 109,100
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (22,930) (17,735) (9,016)
Earnings before income taxes and cumulative effect of accounting change . . 1,791,338 1,621,215 1,394,946
Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 685,187 620,139 548,906
Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,106,151 1,001,076 846,040
Cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 9,285
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,106,151 $ 1,001,076 $ 855,325

Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change:
Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.83 $ 1.62 $ 1.36
Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.81 1.60 1.35

Net earnings:
Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.83 1.62 1.38
Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.81 1.60 1.36

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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SYSCO

CONSOLIDATED SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Shares Amount
Paid-in
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Shares Amount Total

Common Stock Treasury Stock

(In thousands except for share data)

Balance as of July 2, 2005 . . . . 765,174,900 $765,175 $389,053 $4,552,379 $ (13,677) 136,607,370 $2,934,091 $2,758,839
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 855,325 855,325
Minimum pension liability

adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43,180 43,180
Foreign currency translation

adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,718 47,718
Change in fair value of interest

rate swap . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,064 7,064
Amortization of cash flow

hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 333 333
Comprehensive income . . . . . . 953,620
Dividends declared . . . . . . . . . (408,264) (408,264)
Treasury stock purchases . . . . . 16,104,800 530,563 (530,563)
Treasury stock issued for

acquisitions . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,750 (126,027) (1,305) 3,055
Share-based compensation

awards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134,881 (6,306,823) (140,716) 275,597
Balance as of July 1, 2006 . . . . 765,174,900 $765,175 $525,684 $4,999,440 $ 84,618 146,279,320 $3,322,633 $3,052,284
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,001,076 1,001,076
Minimum pension liability

adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,469 3,469
Foreign currency translation

adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25,052 25,052
Amortization of cash flow

hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 428 428
Comprehensive income . . . . . . 1,030,025
Dividends declared . . . . . . . . . (456,438) (456,438)
Treasury stock purchases . . . . . 16,501,200 559,788 (559,788)
Share-based compensation

awards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 111,470 (9,445,997) (218,475) 329,945
Adoption of SFAS 158

recognition provision . . . . . . . (117,628) (117,628)
Balance as of June 30, 2007 . . . 765,174,900 $765,175 $637,154 $5,544,078 $ (4,061) 153,334,523 $3,663,946 $3,278,400

Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,106,151 1,106,151
Foreign currency translation

adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,514 30,514
Amortization of cash flow

hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 427 427
Amortization of prior service

cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,777 3,777
Amortization of net actuarial

losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,003 2,003
Amortization of transition

obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 93 93
Pension funded status

adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . (124,301) (124,301)
Comprehensive income . . . . . . 1,018,664
Dividends declared . . . . . . . . . (513,593) (513,593)
Treasury stock purchases . . . . . 16,499,900 520,255 (520,255)
Share-based compensation

awards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75,054 (5,892,065) (143,143) 218,197
Adoption of FIN 48 . . . . . . . . . (91,635) (91,635)
Adoption of SFAS 158

measurement date
provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,572) 22,780 19,208

Balance as of June 28, 2008 . . . 765,174,900 $765,175 $712,208 $6,041,429 $ (68,768) 163,942,358 $4,041,058 $3,408,986

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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SYSCO

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007 July 1, 2006
Year Ended

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,106,151 $1,001,076 $ 855,325
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to cash provided by operating activities:

Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — (9,285)
Share-based compensation expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 80,650 97,985 126,837
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 372,529 362,559 345,062
Deferred tax provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 643,480 545,971 482,111
Provision for losses on receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32,184 28,156 19,841
(Gain) loss on sale of assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,747) (6,279) 847

Additional investment in certain assets and liabilities, net of effect of businesses
acquired:
(Increase) in receivables. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (128,017) (134,153) (162,586)
(Increase) in inventories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (110,925) (95,932) (119,392)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other current assets . . . . . . . . . . 59,896 (62,773) 1,741
Increase in accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 54,451 85,422 49,775
(Decrease) increase in accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (22,721) 132,936 29,161
(Decrease) in accrued income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (509,783) (491,993) (545,634)
Decrease (increase) in other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,926 (36,426) (17,937)
Increase (decrease) in other long-term liabilities and prepaid pension cost, net . . 13,459 (14,817) 75,382
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation arrangements . . . . . . . . . (4,404) (8,810) (6,569)

Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,596,129 1,402,922 1,124,679
Cash flows from investing activities:

Additions to plant and equipment. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (515,963) (603,242) (513,934)
Proceeds from sales of plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,320 16,008 21,037
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (55,259) (59,322) (114,378)
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,342 (2,155) (2,243)
Net cash used for investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (555,560) (648,711) (609,518)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Bank and commercial paper borrowings (repayments), net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (550,726) 121,858 240,017
Other debt borrowings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 757,972 5,290 500,987
Other debt repayments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,628) (109,656) (413,383)
Debt issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,192) (7) (3,998)
Cash (paid for) received from termination of interest rate swap . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — (21,196)
Common stock reissued from treasury . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 128,238 221,736 128,055
Treasury stock purchases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (529,179) (550,865) (544,131)
Dividends paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (497,467) (445,416) (397,537)
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation arrangements . . . . . . . . . . . 4,404 8,810 6,569
Net cash used for financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (698,578) (748,250) (504,617)

Effect of exchange rates on cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,689 14 (325)
Net increase in cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 343,680 5,975 10,219
Cash at beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 207,872 201,897 191,678
Cash at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 551,552 $ 207,872 $ 201,897

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 98,330 $ 107,109 $ 107,242
Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 530,169 563,968 619,442

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business and Consolidation

Sysco Corporation, (SYSCO or the company), acting through its subsidiaries and divisions, is engaged in the marketing and distribution
of a wide range of food and related products primarily to the foodservice or “food-prepared-away-from-home” industry. These services are
performed for over 400,000 customers from 180 distribution facilities located throughout the United States and Canada.

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of SYSCO and its consolidated subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
transactions and account balances have been eliminated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, sales and expenses. Actual results could differ from the estimates used.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For cash flow purposes, cash includes cash equivalents such as time deposits, certificates of deposit, short-term investments and all
highly liquid instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of trade receivables from customers and receivables from suppliers for marketing or incentive
programs. SYSCO determines the past due status of trade receivables based on contractual terms with each customer. SYSCO evaluates the
collectability of accounts receivable and determines the appropriate reserve for doubtful accounts based on a combination of factors. The
company utilizes specific criteria to determine uncollectible receivables to be written off including whether a customer has filed for or been
placed in bankruptcy, has had accounts referred to outside parties for collection or has had accounts past due over specified periods.
Allowances are recorded for all other receivables based on an analysis of historical trends of write-offs and recoveries. In addition, in
circumstances where the company is aware of a specific customer’s inability to meet its financial obligation to SYSCO, a specific allowance
for doubtful accounts is recorded to reduce the receivable to the net amount reasonably expected to be collected. In addition, allowances are
recorded for all other receivables based on an analysis of historical trends of write-offs and recoveries.

Inventories

Inventories consisting primarily of finished goods include food and related products and lodging products held for resale and are valued
at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market. Elements of costs include the purchase price of the product and freight charges to
deliver the product to the company’s warehouses and are net of certain cash or non-cash consideration received from vendors (see “Vendor
Consideration”).

Plant and Equipment

Capital additions, improvements and major replacements are classified as plant and equipment and are carried at cost. Depreciation is
recorded using the straight-line method, which reduces the book value of each asset in equal amounts over its estimated useful life, and is
included within operating expenses in the consolidated results of operations. Maintenance, repairs and minor replacements are charged to
earnings when they are incurred. Upon the disposition of an asset, its accumulated depreciation is deducted from the original cost, and any
gain or loss is reflected in current earnings.

Applicable interest charges incurred during the construction of new facilities and development of software for internal use are
capitalized as one of the elements of cost and are amortized over the assets’ estimated useful lives. Interest capitalized for the past three
years was $6,805,000 in 2008, $3,955,000 in 2007 and $2,853,000 in 2006.

Long-Lived Assets

Management reviews long-lived assets, including finite-lived intangibles, for indicators of impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Cash flows expected to be generated by the related assets are
estimated over the asset’s useful life based on updated projections. If the evaluation indicates that the carrying amount of the asset may not
be recoverable, the potential impairment is measured based on a projected discounted cash flow model.

Goodwill and Intangibles

Goodwill and intangibles represent the excess of cost over the fair value of tangible net assets acquired. Goodwill and intangibles with
indefinite lives are not amortized. Intangibles with definite lives are amortized on a straight-line basis over their useful lives, which generally
range from three to ten years.
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Goodwill is assigned to the reporting units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. The recoverability of
goodwill and indefinite-lived intangibles is assessed annually, or more frequently as needed when events or changes have occurred that
would suggest an impairment of carrying value, by determining whether the fair values of the applicable reporting units exceed their carrying
values. The reporting units used to assess goodwill impairment are the company’s six operating segments as described in Note 19, Business
Segment Information. The components within each of the six operating segments have similar economic characteristics and therefore are
aggregated into six reporting units. The evaluation of fair value requires the use of projections, estimates and assumptions as to the future
performance of the operations in performing a discounted cash flow analysis, as well as assumptions regarding sales and earnings multiples
that would be applied in comparable acquisitions.

Derivative Financial Instruments

SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (SFAS 133), requires the recognition of all derivatives as
assets or liabilities within the consolidated balance sheets at fair value. Gains or losses on derivative financial instruments designated as fair
value hedges have been recognized immediately in the consolidated results of operations, along with the offsetting gain or loss related to the
underlying hedged item.

Gains or losses on derivative financial instruments designated as cash flow hedges have been recorded as a separate component of
shareholders’ equity at their settlement, whereby gains or losses are reclassified to the Consolidated Results of Operations in conjunction
with the recognition of the underlying hedged item.

In the normal course of business, SYSCO enters into forward purchase agreements for the procurement of fuel, electricity and product
commodities related to SYSCO’s business. These agreements meet the definition of a derivative. However, the company elected to use the
normal purchase and sale exemption available under SFAS 133 (as amended and interpreted); therefore, these agreements are not recorded
at fair value.

Treasury Stock

The company records treasury stock purchases at cost. Shares removed from treasury are valued at cost using the average cost
method.

Foreign Currency Translation

The assets and liabilities of all foreign subsidiaries are translated at current exchange rates. Related translation adjustments are
recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes revenue from the sale of a product when it is considered to be realized or realizable and earned.The company
determines these requirements to be met at the point at which the product is delivered to the customer. The company grants certain
customers sales incentives such as rebates or discounts and treats these as a reduction of sales at the time the sale is recognized. Sales tax
collected from customers is not included in revenue but rather recorded as a liability due to the respective taxing authorities. Purchases and
sales of inventory with the same counterparty that are entered into in contemplation of one another are considered to be a single
nonmonetary transaction. Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the company recorded the net effect of such transactions in the
consolidated results of operations within sales as a result of a new accounting standard, EITF Issue No. 04-13, “Accounting for Purchases
and Sales of Inventory With the Same Counterparty,” (EITF 04-13). See further discussion in Note 2, Changes in Accounting.

Vendor Consideration

SYSCO recognizes consideration received from vendors when the services performed in connection with the monies received are
completed and when the related product has been sold by SYSCO as a reduction to cost of sales. There are several types of cash
consideration received from vendors. In many instances, the vendor consideration is in the form of a specified amount per case or per pound.
In these instances, SYSCO will recognize the vendor consideration as a reduction of cost of sales when the product is sold. In the situations
where the vendor consideration is not related directly to specific product purchases, SYSCO will recognize these as a reduction of cost of
sales when the earnings process is complete, the related service is performed and the amounts realized. In certain of these latter instances,
the vendor consideration represents a reimbursement of a specific incremental identifiable cost incurred by SYSCO. In these cases, SYSCO
classifies the consideration as a reduction of those costs, with any excess funds classified as a reduction of cost of sales and recognizes these
in the period in which the costs are incurred and related services performed.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs include costs associated with the selection of products and delivery to customers. Included in operating
expenses are shipping and handling costs of approximately $2,155,794,000 in fiscal 2008, $1,977,516,000 in fiscal 2007, and
$1,857,093,000 in fiscal 2006.
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Insurance Program

SYSCO maintains a self-insurance program covering portions of workers’ compensation, general and vehicle liability costs. The
amounts in excess of the self-insured levels are fully insured by third party insurers. The company also maintains a fully self-insured group
medical program. Liabilities associated with these risks are estimated in part by considering historical claims experience, medical cost
trends, demographic factors, severity factors and other actuarial assumptions.

Share-Based Compensation

SYSCO recognizes expense for its share-based compensation based on the fair value of the awards that are granted. The fair value of
the stock options is estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Option pricing methods require the input of
highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock price volatility. Measured compensation cost is recognized ratably over the
vesting period of the related share-based compensation award. Cash flows resulting from tax deductions in excess of the compensation cost
recognized for those options (excess tax benefits) are classified as financing cash flows on the consolidated cash flows statements.

Acquisitions

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, and the financial statements include the results
of the acquired operations from the respective dates they joined SYSCO.

The purchase price of the acquired entities is allocated to the net assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on the estimated fair
value at the dates of acquisition, with any excess of cost over the fair value of net assets acquired, including intangibles, recognized as
goodwill. The balances included in the consolidated balance sheets related to recent acquisitions are based upon preliminary information
and are subject to change when final asset and liability valuations are obtained. Material changes to the preliminary allocations are not
anticipated by management.

2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

FIN 48

Effective July 1, 2007, SYSCO adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 109” (FIN 48), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with
SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (SFAS 109). FIN 48 clarifies the application of SFAS 109 by defining criteria that an individual
tax position must meet for any part of the benefit of that position to be recognized in the financial statements. Additionally, FIN 48 provides
guidance on the measurement, derecognition, classification and disclosure of tax positions, along with accounting for the related interest
and penalties. The impact of adopting this standard is discussed in Note 16, Income Taxes.

Pension Measurement Date Change and SFAS 158 Adoption

Beginning in fiscal 2006, SYSCO changed the measurement date for the company-sponsored pension and other postretirement benefit
plans from fiscal year-end to May 31st, which represented a change in accounting. Management believes this accounting change was
preferable, as the one-month acceleration of the measurement date allowed additional time for management to evaluate and report the
actuarial pension measurements in the year-end financial statements and disclosures within the accelerated filing deadlines of the Securities
and Exchange Commission. The cumulative effect of this change in accounting resulted in an increase to earnings in the first quarter of fiscal
2006 of $9,285,000, net of tax.The impact to pro forma net earnings and earnings per share adjusted for the effect of retroactive application
of the change in measurement date on net company-sponsored pension costs for fiscal 2005 was not material.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)” (SFAS 158). SFAS 158 has two major provisions. The recognition
and disclosure provision requires an employer to recognize a plan’s funded status in its statement of financial position and recognize the
changes in a defined benefit postretirement plan’s funded status in comprehensive income in the year in which the changes occur. The
measurement date provision requires an employer to measure a plan’s assets and obligations as of the end of the employer’s fiscal year.
SYSCO adopted SFAS 158’s recognition and disclosure requirements as of June 30, 2007. In addition, SYSCO elected to early adopt the
measurement date provision in order to adopt both provisions of this accounting standard at the same time. See discussion of the impact of
adoption in Note 12, Employee Benefit Plans.

EITF 04-13 Adoption

In September 2005, the Emerging Issues Task Force reached a consensus on EITF 04-13 which requires that two or more inventory
transactions with the same counterparty (as defined) should be viewed as a single nonmonetary transaction if the transactions were entered
into in contemplation of one another. Exchanges of inventory between entities in the same line of business should be accounted for at fair
value or recorded at carrying amounts, depending on the classification of such inventory.This guidance was effective for the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2006 for SYSCO. SYSCO has certain transactions where finished goods are purchased from a customer or sourced by that customer
for warehousing and distribution and resold to the same customer. These transactions are evidenced by title transfer and are separately
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invoiced. Historically, the company has recorded such transactions in the consolidated results of operations within cost of sales for the
purchase amount and within sales for the sales amount. In fiscal 2008 and 2007, the company recorded the net effect of such transactions
in the consolidated results of operations within sales by reducing sales and cost of sales in the amount of $338,907,000 and $334,002,000,
respectively. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the company recorded the net effect of such transactions in the consolidated results of
operations within sales by reducing sales and cost of sales in the amount of $99,803,000. The amount included in the consolidated results
of operations within cost of sales for the 39 week period ended April 1, 2006 that were recorded on a gross basis prior to the adoption of
EITF 04-13 was $279,746,000.This amount was not restated when the new standard was adopted because only prospective treatment was
allowed.

SFAS 123(R) Adoption

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” (SFAS 123(R)), which is a revision of SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (SFAS 123). SFAS 123(R) supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees” (APB Opinion 25), and amends SFAS No. 95, “Statement of Cash Flows.” In fiscal 2006, SYSCO adopted the provisions of
SFAS 123(R) utilizing the modified-prospective transition method under which prior period results have not been restated. See discussion of
the impact of adoption in Note 15, Share-Based Compensation.

3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

SFAS 159

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Liabilities” (SFAS 159). SFAS 159
permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not currently required to be
measured at fair value. SFAS 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons between
entities that choose different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities. SFAS 159 is effective as of the beginning of an
entity’s first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007.The company decided not to adopt SFAS 159 for its existing financial assets and
liabilities at the date of option.Thus, there will be no one-time impact from adoption of this standard to its consolidated financial statements.

SFAS 141(R)

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), “Business Combinations” (SFAS 141(R)), which establishes principles and
requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed
and any noncontrolling interest in a business combination. This statement also establishes recognition and measurement principles for the
goodwill acquired in a business combination and disclosure requirements to enable financial statement users to evaluate the nature and
financial effects of the business combination. SYSCO will apply this statement primarily on a prospective basis for business combinations
beginning in fiscal 2010. Earlier application of the standard is prohibited.

FSP 157-2

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS 157), which establishes a common definition for
fair value under generally accepted accounting principles, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure
requirements about such fair value measurements. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position 157-2, “Effective Date of FASB
Statement No. 157” (FSP 157-2), which partially defers the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for one year for non-financial assets and liabilities
that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a non-recurring basis. Consequently, SFAS 157 will be effective for
SYSCO in fiscal 2009 for financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value and non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value on a recurring basis. As a result of the deferral, SFAS 157 will be effective in fiscal 2010 for non-recurring, non-financial
assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value. The adoption of SFAS 157 in fiscal 2009 for financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value and non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value on a recurring basis will not have a
material impact on the company’s consolidated financial statements. The company is continuing to evaluate the impact of adopting the
provisions of SFAS 157 in fiscal 2010 for non-recurring, non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value.

SFAS 161

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, an amendment of
FASB Statement No. 133” (SFAS 161). SFAS 161 requires enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities and thereby
improves the transparency of financial reporting. This Statement will be effective for SYSCO’s financial statements beginning with the third
quarter of fiscal 2009. The company is currently evaluating the impact the adoption of SFAS 161 may have on its financial statement
disclosures.
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4. ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

A summary of the activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts appears below:

2008 2007 2006

Balance at beginning of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 31,841,000 $ 29,100,000 $ 29,604,000
Charged to costs and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32,185,000 28,156,000 19,895,000
Allowance accounts resulting from acquisitions and other adjustments . . 71,000 595,000 729,000
Customer accounts written off, net of recoveries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (32,367,000) (26,010,000) (21,128,000)
Balance at end of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 31,730,000 $ 31,841,000 $ 29,100,000

5. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of plant and equipment, including the related accumulated depreciation, appears below:

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007
Estimated Useful

Lives

Plant and equipment, at cost:
Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 270,157,000 $ 239,206,000
Buildings and improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,652,091,000 2,428,184,000 10-40 years
Fleet, equipment and software. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,542,235,000 2,416,948,000 3-20 years

5,464,483,000 5,084,338,000
Accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,574,693,000) (2,363,105,000)
Net plant and equipment. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,889,790,000 $ 2,721,233,000

Depreciation expense, including capital leases, for the past three years was $352,569,000 in 2008, $341,714,000 in 2007 and
$320,669,000 in 2006.

6. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill and the amount allocated by reportable segment for the years presented are as follows:

Broadline SYGMA Other Total

Carrying amount as of July 1, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 709,414,000 $ 32,610,000 $ 560,567,000 $ 1,302,591,000
Goodwill acquired during year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,017,000 — 29,168,000 42,185,000
Currency translation/Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,253,000 (1,000) 285,000 10,537,000
Carrying amount as of June 30 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 732,684,000 32,609,000 590,020,000 1,355,313,000
Goodwill acquired during year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,537,000 — 33,861,000 45,398,000
Currency translation/Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,199,000 — 314,000 12,513,000
Carrying amount as of June 28, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 756,420,000 $ 32,609,000 $ 624,195,000 $ 1,413,224,000

The following table presents details of the company’s other intangible assets:

Gross Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization Net

Gross Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization Net

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007

Amortized intangible assets:
Customer relationships . . . . . . . . . . . $ 123,605,000 $ 43,756,000 $79,849,000 $114,844,000 $31,721,000 $83,123,000
Non-compete agreements . . . . . . . . . 4,163,000 2,443,000 1,720,000 5,027,000 2,841,000 2,186,000
Trademarks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 500,000 220,000 280,000 700,000 175,000 525,000
Total amortized intangible assets. . . . . 128,268,000 46,419,000 81,849,000 120,571,000 34,737,000 85,834,000

Unamortized intangible assets:
Trademarks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,679,000 — 5,679,000 5,532,000 — 5,532,000

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 133,947,000 $ 46,419,000 $87,528,000 $126,103,000 $34,737,000 $91,366,000

Amortization expense for the past three years was $13,865,000 in 2008, $12,711,000 in 2007 and $10,773,000 in 2006. Amortization
expense for each year includes expense related to assets that have been fully amortized and whose balances have been removed in the
schedule above in the period full amortization is reached. The estimated future amortization expense for the next five fiscal years on
intangible assets outstanding as of June 28, 2008 is shown below:

Amount

2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 14,138,000
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,726,000
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,227,000
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,942,000
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,410,000
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7. RESTRICTED CASH

SYSCO is required by its insurers to collateralize a part of the self-insured portion of its workers’ compensation and liability claims.
SYSCO has chosen to satisfy these collateral requirements by depositing funds in insurance trusts or by issuing letters of credit.

In addition, for certain acquisitions, SYSCO has placed funds into escrow to be disbursed to the sellers in the event that specified
operating results are attained or contingencies are resolved. During fiscal 2008, escrowed funds in the amount of $7,000,000 were
released to sellers of acquired businesses. In addition, escrowed funds of $2,000,000 were released from escrow related to an acquisition
for which the contingent consideration period expired without the additional consideration being earned.

A summary of restricted cash balances appears below:

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007

Funds deposited in insurance trusts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 92,587,000 $ 92,929,000
Escrow funds related to acquisitions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 9,000,000
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 92,587,000 $ 101,929,000

8. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SYSCO manages its debt portfolio by targeting an overall desired position of fixed and floating rates and may employ interest rate
swaps from time to time to achieve this goal.The company does not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.

In March 2005, SYSCO entered into a forward-starting interest rate swap with a notional amount of $350,000,000. In accordance
with SFAS No. 133, the company designated this derivative as a cash flow hedge of the variability in the cash outflows of interest payments
on $350,000,000 of the September 2005 forecasted debt issuance due to changes in the benchmark interest rate. In September 2005, in
conjunction with the issuance of the 5.375% senior notes, SYSCO settled the $350,000,000 notional amount forward-starting interest rate
swap. Upon settlement, SYSCO paid cash of $21,196,000, which represented the fair value of the swap agreement at the time of settlement.
This amount is being amortized as interest expense over the 30-year term of the debt, and the unamortized balance is reflected as a loss, net
of tax, in other comprehensive income (loss).

9. SELF-INSURED LIABILITIES

SYSCO maintains a self-insurance program covering portions of workers’ compensation, general and vehicle liability costs. The
amounts in excess of the self-insured levels are fully insured by third party insurers. The company also maintains a fully self-insured group
medical program. A summary of the activity in self-insured liabilities appears below:

2008 2007 2006

Balance at beginning of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 125,844,000 $ 115,557,000 $ 105,593,000
Charged to costs and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 306,571,000 302,812,000 274,061,000
Payments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (314,690,000) (292,525,000) (264,097,000)
Balance at end of period. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 117,725,000 $ 125,844,000 $ 115,557,000

10. DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

SYSCO’s debt consists of the following:

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007

Short-term borrowings, interest at 5.7% as of June 30, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ 18,900,000
Commercial paper, interest averaging 5.2% as of June 30, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 531,826,000
Senior notes, interest at 6.1%, maturing in fiscal 2012. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200,372,000 200,467,000
Senior notes, interest at 4.2%, maturing in fiscal 2013. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 249,619,000 —
Senior notes, interest at 4.6%, maturing in fiscal 2014. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 206,331,000 207,435,000
Senior notes, interest at 5.25%, maturing in fiscal 2018 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 496,683,000 —
Debentures, interest at 7.16%, maturing in fiscal 2027 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,000,000 50,000,000
Debentures, interest at 6.5%, maturing in fiscal 2029 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 224,522,000 224,498,000
Senior notes, interest at 5.375%, maturing in fiscal 2036 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 499,596,000 499,581,000
Industrial Revenue Bonds, mortgages and other debt, interest averaging 6.2% as of

June 28, 2008 and 7.1% as of June 30, 2007, maturing at various dates to fiscal
2026 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53,208,000 47,988,000

Total debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,980,331,000 1,780,695,000
Less current maturities and short-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,896,000) (22,468,000)
Net long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,975,435,000 $ 1,758,227,000
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The principal payments required to be made during the next five fiscal years on debt outstanding as of June 28, 2008 are shown below:

Amount

2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4,896,000
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,872,000
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,955,000
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 201,949,000
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 251,873,000

Short-term Borrowings

SYSCO has uncommitted bank lines of credit, which as of June 28, 2008 provided for unsecured borrowings for working capital of up to
$145,000,000. Borrowings outstanding under these lines of credit were zero and $18,900,000, as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007,
respectively.

Commercial Paper

SYSCO has a commercial paper program allowing the company to issue short-term unsecured notes in an aggregate amount not to
exceed $1,300,000,000.

SYSCO and one of its subsidiaries, SYSCO International, Co., have a revolving credit facility supporting the company’s U.S. and
Canadian commercial paper programs.The facility in the amount of $1,000,000,000 terminates on November 4, 2012, subject to extension.
Since this long-term facility supports the company’s commercial paper programs, the $531,826,000 of outstanding commercial paper
issuances as of June 30, 2007 was classified as long-term debt. There were no commercial paper issuances outstanding as of June 28,
2008.

This facility was originally entered into in November 2005 in the amount of $500,000,000 and was increased to $750,000,000 in
March 2006. In September 2006, the termination date on the facility was extended to November 4, 2011, in accordance with the terms of
the agreement. In September 2007, the amount of the facility was increased to $1,000,000,000 and the termination date on the facility was
extended to November 4, 2012. This facility replaced the previous $450,000,000 (U.S. dollar) and $100,000,000 (Canadian dollar)
revolving credit agreements in the U.S. and Canada, respectively, both of which were terminated in November 2005.

During fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, aggregate outstanding commercial paper issuances and short-term bank borrowings ranged from
approximately zero to $1,113,241,000, $356,804,000 to $755,180,000, and $126,846,000 to $774,530,000 respectively.

Fixed Rate Debt

In July 2005, SYSCO repaid the 4.75% senior notes totaling $200,000,000 at maturity also utilizing a combination of cash flow from
operations and commercial paper issuances.

In September 2005, SYSCO issued 5.375% senior notes totaling $500,000,000 due on September 21, 2035, under its April 2005 shelf
registration. These notes, which were priced at 99.911% of par, are unsecured, are not subject to any sinking fund requirement and include a
redemption provision which allows SYSCO to retire the notes at any time prior to maturity at the greater of par plus accrued interest or an
amount designed to ensure that the note holders are not penalized by the early redemption. Proceeds from the notes were utilized to retire
commercial paper issuances outstanding as of September 2005.

In September 2005, in conjunction with the issuance of the 5.375% senior notes, SYSCO settled a $350,000,000 notional amount
forward-starting interest rate swap which was designated as a cash flow hedge of the variability in the cash outflows of interest payments on
the debt issuance due to changes in the benchmark interest rate. See Note 8, Derivative Financial Instruments, for further discussion.

In May 2006, SYSCO repaid the 7.0% senior notes totaling $200,000,000 at maturity utilizing a combination of cash flow from
operations and commercial paper issuances.

In April 2007, SYSCO repaid the 7.25% senior notes totaling $100,000,000 at maturity utilizing a combination of cash flow from
operations and commercial paper issuances.

In January 2008, the SEC granted our request to terminate our then existing shelf registration statement that was filed with the SEC in
April 2005 for the issuance of debt securities. In February 2008, we filed an automatically effective well-known seasoned issuer shelf
registration statement for the issuance of up to $1,000,000,000 in debt securities with the SEC.

In February 2008, we issued 4.20% senior notes totaling $250,000,000 due February 12, 2013 (the “2013 notes”) and 5.25% senior
notes totaling $500,000,000 due February 12, 2018 (the “2018 notes”) under our February 2008 shelf registration. The 2013 and 2018
notes, which were priced at 99.835% and 99.310% of par, respectively, are unsecured, are not subject to any sinking fund requirement and
include a redemption provision which allows us to retire the notes at any time prior to maturity at the greater of par plus accrued interest or
an amount designed to ensure that the note holders are not penalized by the early redemption. Proceeds from the notes were utilized to
retire commercial paper issuances outstanding as of February 2008.
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The 4.60% senior notes due March 15, 2014 and the 6.5% debentures due August 1, 2028 are unsecured, are not subject to any sinking
fund requirement and include a redemption provision that allows SYSCO to retire the debentures and notes at any time prior to maturity at
the greater of par plus accrued interest or an amount designed to ensure that the debenture and note holders are not penalized by the early
redemption.

The 7.16% debentures due April 15, 2027 are unsecured, are not subject to any sinking fund requirement and are no longer redeemable
prior to maturity.

The 6.10% senior notes due June 1, 2012 , issued by SYSCO International, Co., a wholly-owned subsidiary of SYSCO, are fully and
unconditionally guaranteed by Sysco Corporation, are not subject to any sinking fund requirement, and include a redemption provision
which allows SYSCO International, Co. to retire the notes at any time prior to maturity at the greater of par plus accrued interest or an
amount designed to ensure that the note holders are not penalized by the early redemption.

SYSCO’s Industrial Revenue Bonds have varying structures. Final maturities range from three to 18 years and certain of the bonds
provide SYSCO the right to redeem the bonds at various dates.These redemption provisions generally provide the bondholder a premium in
the early redemption years, declining to par value as the bonds approach maturity.

Total Debt

Total debt as of June 28, 2008 was $1,980,331,000, of which approximately 99% was at fixed rates averaging 5.4% with an average life
of 14 years, and the remainder was at floating rates averaging 2.2%. Certain loan agreements contain typical debt covenants to protect note
holders, including provisions to maintain the company’s long-term debt to total capital ratio below a specified level. SYSCO was in
compliance with all debt covenants as of June 28, 2008.

The fair value of SYSCO’s total long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the
current rates offered to the company for debt of the same remaining maturities. The fair value of total long-term debt approximated
$1,928,595,000 as of June 28, 2008 and $1,693,619,000 as of June 30, 2007, respectively.

Other

As of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007 letters of credit outstanding were $35,785,000 and $62,645,000, respectively.

11. LEASES

Although SYSCO normally purchases assets, it has obligations under capital and operating leases for certain distribution facilities,
vehicles and computers. Total rental expense under operating leases was $95,315,000, $94,163,000, and $100,690,000, in fiscal 2008,
2007 and 2006, respectively. Contingent rentals, subleases and assets and obligations under capital leases are not significant.

Aggregate minimum lease payments by fiscal year under existing non-capitalized long-term leases are as follows:

Amount

2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 64,000,000
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55,292,000
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,624,000
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,699,000
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23,657,000
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 74,571,000

12. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

SYSCO has defined benefit and defined contribution retirement plans for its employees. Also, the company contributes to various
multi-employer plans under collective bargaining agreements and provides certain health care benefits to eligible retirees and their
dependents.

SYSCO maintains a qualified retirement plan (Retirement Plan) that pays benefits to employees at retirement, using formulas based on
a participant’s years of service and compensation.

The defined contribution 401(k) plan provides that under certain circumstances the company may make matching contributions of up
to 50% of the first 6% of a participant’s compensation. SYSCO’s contributions to this plan were $31,901,000 in 2008, $26,032,000 in
2007, and $21,898,000 in 2006.

SYSCO’s contributions to multi-employer pension plans were $35,040,000, $32,974,000, and $29,796,000 in fiscal 2008, 2007 and
2006, respectively. See further discussion of SYSCO’s participation in multi-employer pension plans in Note 18, Commitments and
Contingencies.

In addition to receiving benefits upon retirement under the company’s defined benefit plan, participants in the Management Incentive
Plan (see “Management Incentive Compensation” in Note 15, Share-Based Compensation Plans) will receive benefits under a Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan (SERP). This plan is a nonqualified, unfunded supplementary retirement plan.
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Adoption of SFAS 158

On June 30, 2007, SYSCO adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions of SFAS 158. SFAS 158 requires the company to recognize
the funded status of its company-sponsored defined benefit plans in its statement of financial position, with a corresponding adjustment to
accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax. The adjustment to accumulated other comprehensive income at adoption represents
the net actuarial losses, prior service costs, and transition obligation remaining from the initial adoption of SFAS 87/106, all of which were
previously netted against the funded status of the plans in the company’s statement of financial position pursuant to the provisions of
SFAS 87/106.These amounts will subsequently be recognized as net benefit cost consistent with the company’s historical accounting policy
for amortizing such amounts. In addition, actuarial gains and losses that arise in subsequent periods and are not recognized as net periodic
benefit cost in the same periods will be recognized as a component of other comprehensive income. Those amounts will subsequently be
recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost on the same basis as the amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive
income at the adoption of SFAS 158.

The effects of the adoption of the recognition and disclosure provisions of SFAS 158 on the company’s consolidated balance sheet as of
June 30, 2007 are presented in the following table. The adoption of SFAS 158 had no effect on the company’s consolidated results of
operations for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, or for any prior period presented, and it will not affect the company’s consolidated results
of operations in future periods. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 158 on June 30, 2007, the company recognized an additional minimum pension
liability pursuant to the provisions of SFAS 87/106.The effect of recognizing the additional minimum pension liability is included in the table
below in the column labeled “Prior to Adopting SFAS 158.”

Prior to Adopting
SFAS 158

Effect of Adopting
SFAS 158

As Reported at
June 30, 2007

As of June 30, 2007

Prepaid pension cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 436,236,000 $ (83,846,000) $ 352,390,000
Intangible asset (Other assets) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43,854,000 (43,854,000) —
Current accrued benefit liability (Accrued expenses) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (10,967,000) (10,967,000)
Long-term deferred tax liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (38,196,000) 73,328,000 35,132,000
Non-current accrued benefit liability (Other long-term liabilities) . . . . . . . (271,369,000) (52,289,000) (323,658,000)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,637,000 117,628,000 125,265,000

SFAS 158 also has a measurement date provision, which is a requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date
of the employer’s fiscal year-end statement of financial position, effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. In the first quarter
of fiscal 2006, SYSCO changed the measurement date for company-sponsored pension and other postretirement benefit plans from fiscal
year-end to May 31st to allow additional time for management to evaluate and report the actuarial pension measurements in the year-end
financial statements and disclosures within the accelerated filing deadlines of the Securities and Exchange Commission. The cumulative
effect of this change in accounting resulted in an increase to earnings in the first quarter of fiscal 2006 of $9,285,000, net of tax. With the
issuance of SFAS 158, SYSCO elected to early adopt the measurement date provision in order to adopt both provisions of this accounting
standard at the same time. As a result, beginning in fiscal 2008, the measurement date for all plans returned to correspond with fiscal year-
end. The company performed measurements as of May 31, 2007 and June 30, 2007 of the plan assets and benefit obligations. SYSCO
recorded a charge to beginning retained earnings on July 1, 2007 of $3,572,000, net of tax, for the impact of the difference in our company-
sponsored pension expense between the two measurement dates. The company also recorded a benefit to beginning accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) on July 1, 2007 of $22,780,000, net of tax, for the impact of the difference in the recognition provision
between the two measurement dates.
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Funded Status

The funded status of SYSCO’s company-sponsored defined benefit plans is presented in the table below.The caption “Pension Benefits”
in the tables below includes both the Retirement Plan and the SERP.

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007 June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007
Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Plans

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year. . . . . . . . . . $ 1,565,327,000 $ 1,381,409,000 $ 8,675,000 $ 8,045,000
Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 90,570,000 84,654,000 484,000 451,000
Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 101,218,000 91,311,000 570,000 531,000
Amendments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (30,048,000) 3,410,000 — —
Actuarial loss (gain) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,205,000 46,463,000 (209,000) (359,000)
Actual expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (10,445,000) (10,814,000) — —
Total disbursements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (34,586,000) (31,106,000) (238,000) 7,000
Settlements/Adjustments (Measurement date

change) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (48,254,000) — (127,000) —
Benefit obligation at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,634,987,000 1,565,327,000 9,155,000 8,675,000
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year . . . . . 1,590,689,000 1,282,302,000 — —
Actual return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (95,634,000) 259,471,000 — —
Employer contribution . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92,670,000 90,836,000 238,000 (7,000)
Actual expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (10,445,000) (10,814,000) — —
Total disbursements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (34,586,000) (31,106,000) (238,000) 7,000
Settlements/Adjustments (Measurement date

change) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (16,122,000) — — —
Fair value of plan assets at end of year . . . . . . . . . 1,526,572,000 1,590,689,000 — —
Funded status at measurement date . . . . . . . . . . . (108,415,000) 25,362,000 (9,155,000) (8,675,000)
Contributions after measurement date, before end

of year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . N/A 993,000 N/A 85,000
Funded status at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (108,415,000) $ 26,355,000 $ (9,155,000) $ (8,590,000)

In order to meet a portion of its obligations under the SERP, SYSCO maintains life insurance policies on the lives of the participants with
carrying values of $129,480,000 as of June 28, 2008 and $131,011,000 as of June 30, 2007.These policies are not included as plan assets or
in the funded status amounts in the tables above and below. SYSCO is the sole owner and beneficiary of such policies. The projected benefit
obligation for the SERP was $323,574,000 and $327,028,000 as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007, respectively.

The amounts recognized on SYSCO’s consolidated balance sheet related to its company-sponsored defined benefit plans are as
follows:

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007 June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007
Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Plans

Prepaid pension cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 215,159,000 $ 352,390,000 $ — $ —
Current accrued benefit liability (Accrued expenses) . . (17,082,000) (10,784,000) (319,000) (183,000)
Non-current accrued benefit liability (Other long-term

liabilities) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (306,492,000) (315,251,000) (8,836,000) (8,407,000)
Net amount recognized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (108,415,000) $ 26,355,000 $ (9,155,000) $ (8,590,000)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss as of June 28, 2008 consists of the following amounts that had not, as of that date, been
recognized in net benefit cost:

Pension Benefits

Other
Postretirement

Plans Total

Prior service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9,145,000 $ 436,000 $ 9,581,000
Net actuarial losses (gains) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 351,344,000 (2,912,000) 348,432,000
Transition obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 754,000 754,000
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 360,489,000 $ (1,722,000) $ 358,767,000

Accumulated other comprehensive loss as of June 30, 2007 consists of the following amounts that had not, as of that date, been
recognized in net benefit cost:

Pension Benefits

Other
Postretirement

Plans Total

Prior service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 45,678,000 $ 591,000 $ 46,269,000
Net actuarial losses (gains) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 158,906,000 (2,741,000) 156,165,000
Transition obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 920,000 920,000
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 204,584,000 $ (1,230,000) $ 203,354,000
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The accumulated benefit obligation for the company-sponsored defined benefit pension plans was $1,467,568,000 and
$1,377,832,000 as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007, respectively.

Information for plans with accumulated benefit obligation/aggregate benefit obligation in excess of fair value of plan assets is as
follows:

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007 June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007
Pension Benefits

Other
Postretirement

Plans

Accumulated benefit obligation/aggregate benefit
obligation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 277,579,000 $ 262,541,000 $ 9,155,000 $ 8,675,000

Fair value of plan assets at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — —

Components of Net Benefit Costs

The components of net company-sponsored pension costs for each fiscal year are as follows:

2008 2007 2006
Pension Benefits

Service cost. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 90,570,000 $ 84,654,000 $ 100,028,000
Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 101,218,000 91,311,000 83,600,000
Expected return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (135,345,000) (116,744,000) (104,174,000)
Amortization of prior service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,985,000 5,684,000 4,934,000
Amortization of net actuarial loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,409,000 9,686,000 46,204,000
Net pension costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 65,837,000 $ 74,591,000 $ 130,592,000

The components of other postretirement benefit costs for each fiscal year are as follows:

2008 2007 2006
Other Postretirement Plans

Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 484,000 $ 451,000 $ 510,000
Interest cost. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 570,000 531,000 472,000
Expected return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — —
Amortization of prior service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 143,000 201,000 202,000
Amortization of net actuarial gain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (156,000) (132,000) (15,000)
Amortization of transition obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 153,000 154,000 153,000
Net other postretirement benefit costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,194,000 $ 1,205,000 $ 1,322,000

Primarily as a result of the funded status and expected asset performance of the Retirement Plan, net company-sponsored pension
costs decreased $8,754,000 in fiscal 2008. Net company-sponsored pension costs in fiscal 2009 are expected to increase by approx-
imately $20,000,000 due primarily to lower returns on assets of the Retirement Plan.

Amounts included in accumulated other comprehensive loss as of June 28, 2008 that are expected to be recognized as components of
net company-sponsored benefit cost during fiscal 2009 are:

Pension Benefits

Other
Postretirement

Plans Total

Amortization of prior service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,376,000 $ 130,000 $ 1,506,000
Amortization of net actuarial losses (gains) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,728,000 (158,000) 17,570,000
Amortization of transition obligation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 153,000 153,000
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 19,104,000 $ 125,000 $ 19,229,000

Employer Contributions

The company made cash contributions to its company-sponsored pension plans of $92,670,000 and $91,163,000 in fiscal years 2008
and 2007, respectively, including $80,000,000 in voluntary contributions to the Retirement Plan in both fiscal 2008 and 2007,
respectively. In fiscal 2009, as in previous years, contributions to the Retirement Plan will not be required to meet ERISA minimum
funding requirements, yet the company anticipates it will make voluntary contributions of approximately $80,000,000. The company’s
contributions to the SERP and other post-retirement plans are made in the amounts needed to fund current year benefit payments. The
estimated fiscal 2009 contributions to fund benefit payments for the SERP and other postretirement plans are $17,082,000 and $319,000,
respectively.
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Estimated Future Benefit Payments

Estimated future benefit payments for vested participants, based on actuarial assumptions, are as follows:

Pension Benefits

Other
Postretirement

Plans

2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 44,671,000 $ 319,000
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,484,000 434,000
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56,792,000 608,000
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 63,500,000 732,000
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 71,919,000 863,000
Subsequent five years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 503,938,000 5,431,000

Assumptions

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as of year-end were:

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007

Discount rate — Retirement Plan and Other Postretirement Plans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.94% 6.54%
Discount rate — SERP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.03 6.40
Rate of compensation increase — Retirement Plan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.17 6.17

For determining the benefit obligations as of June 28, 2008, the SERP calculations assume various levels of base salary increase and
decrease for determining pay for fiscal 2009 depending upon the participant’s position with the company and a 7% salary growth
assumption for all participants for fiscal 2010 and thereafter. For determining the benefit obligations as of June 30, 2007, the SERP
calculations assumed annual salary increases of 10% through fiscal 2007 and 7% thereafter.

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net company-sponsored pension costs and other postretirement benefit costs for
each fiscal year were:

2008 2007 2006

Discount rate — Retirement Plan and Other Postretirement Plans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.78%6.73%5.60%
Discount rate — SERP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.64 6.73 5.60
Expected rate of return — Retirement Plan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.50 9.00 9.00
Rate of compensation increase — Retirement Plan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.17 6.17 5.89

For determining net pension costs related to the SERP for each fiscal year, the calculation for fiscal 2008 assumes annual salary
increases of 7%.The calculations for fiscal 2007 and 2006 assumed annual salary increases of 10% through fiscal 2007 and 7% thereafter.

A healthcare cost trend rate is not used in the calculations of postretirement benefits obligations because SYSCO subsidizes the cost of
postretirement medical coverage by a fixed dollar amount, with the retiree responsible for the cost of coverage in excess of the subsidy,
including all future cost increases.

For guidance in determining the discount rate, SYSCO calculates the implied rate of return on a hypothetical portfolio of high-quality
fixed-income investments for which the timing and amount of cash outflows approximates the estimated payouts of the company-
sponsored pension plans. The discount rate assumption is reviewed annually and revised as deemed appropriate. The discount rate to be
used for the calculation of fiscal 2009 net company-sponsored benefit costs for the Retirement Plan and Other Postretirement Plans is
6.94%. The discount rate to be used for the calculation of fiscal 2009 net company-sponsored benefit costs for the SERP is 7.03%.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is derived from a mathematical asset model that incorporates assumptions as to
the various asset class returns, reflecting a combination of rigorous historical performance analysis and the forward-looking views of the
financial markets regarding the yield on long-term bonds and the historical returns of the major stock markets.The rate of return assumption
is reviewed annually and revised as deemed appropriate. The expected long-term rate of return to be used in the calculation of fiscal
2009 net company-sponsored benefit costs for the Retirement Plan is 8.00%.

The measurement date for fiscal 2006 and 2007 was May 31st. As discussed above under SFAS 158 Adoption, an additional
measurement was performed as of June 30, 2007. The measurement date for fiscal 2008 was fiscal year-end.

Investment Policy and Assets

SYSCO’s investment objectives target a mix of investments that can potentially achieve an above-average rate of return. SYSCO has
determined that this strategy is appropriate due to the relatively low ratio of retirees as a percentage of participants, low average years of
participant service and low average age of participants and is willing to accept the above-average level of short-term risk and variability in
returns to attempt to achieve a higher level of long-term returns. As a result, the company’s strategy targets a mix of investments that
include 70% stocks (including a mix of large capitalization U.S. stocks, small- to mid-capitalization U.S. stocks and international stocks) and
30% fixed income investments and cash equivalents.
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The percentage of the fair value of plan assets by asset category is as follows:

June 28,
2008

June 30,
2007

Equity securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 68.8% 72.0%
Debt securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31.2 28.0
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0% 100.0%

13. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing net earnings by the weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding for each respective year. Diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing net earnings by the weighted average
number of shares of common stock outstanding during those respective years adjusted for the dilutive effect of stock options outstanding
using the treasury stock method.

A reconciliation of the numerators and the denominators of the basic and diluted earnings per share computations for the periods
presented follows:

2008 2007 2006

Numerator:
Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . $ 1,106,151,000 $ 1,001,076,000 $ 846,040,000
Cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 9,285,000
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,106,151,000 $ 1,001,076,000 $ 855,325,000

Denominator:
Weighted-average basic shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 605,905,545 618,332,752 621,382,766
Dilutive effect of share-based awards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,065,238 8,034,046 7,417,881
Weighted-average diluted shares outstanding. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 610,970,783 626,366,798 628,800,647

Basic earnings per share:
Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . $ 1.83 $ 1.62 $ 1.36
Cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 0.02
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.83 $ 1.62 $ 1.38

Diluted earnings per share:
Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . $ 1.81 $ 1.60 $ 1.35
Cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 0.01
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.81 $ 1.60 $ 1.36

The number of options that were not included in the diluted earnings per share calculation because the effect would have been anti-
dilutive was approximately 33,400,000, 21,900,000 and 28,500,000 for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Dividends declared were $513,593,000, $456,438,000 and $408,264,000 in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Included in
dividends declared for each year were dividends declared but not yet paid at year-end of approximately $132,000,000, $116,000,000 and
$105,000,000 in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

14. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income is net earnings plus certain other items that are recorded directly to shareholders’ equity. Comprehensive
income was $1,018,664,000, $1,030,025,000 and $953,620,000 in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

A summary of the components of other comprehensive income (loss) and the related tax effects for each of the years presented is as
follows:

Before-Tax
Amount Income Tax

After-Tax
Amount

2008

Foreign currency translation adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,514,000 — 30,514,000
Amortization of cash flow hedge. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 693,000 266,000 427,000
Amortization of prior service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,128,000 2,351,000 3,777,000
Amortization of net actuarial losses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,253,000 1,250,000 2,003,000
Amortization of transition obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 153,000 60,000 93,000
Pension funded status adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (201,788,000) (77,487,000) (124,301,000)
Other comprehensive loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (161,047,000) $ (73,560,000) $ (87,487,000)
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Before-Tax
Amount Income Tax

After-Tax
Amount

2007

Minimum pension liability adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,633,000 $ 2,164,000 $ 3,469,000
Foreign currency translation adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25,052,000 — 25,052,000
Amortization of cash flow hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 694,000 266,000 428,000
Other comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 31,379,000 $ 2,430,000 $ 28,949,000

Before-Tax
Amount Income Tax

After-Tax
Amount

2006

Minimum pension liability adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 70,097,000 $ 26,917,000 $ 43,180,000
Foreign currency translation adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,718,000 — 47,718,000
Change in fair value of interest rate swap . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,388,000 4,324,000 7,064,000
Amortization of cash flow hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 540,000 207,000 333,000
Other comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 129,743,000 $ 31,448,000 $ 98,295,000

The following table provides a summary of the changes in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for the years presented:

Pension and Other
Postretirement
Benefit Plans

Foreign Currency
Translation Interest Rate Swap Total

Balance as of July 2, 2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (54,286,000) $ 60,730,000 $ (20,121,000) $ (13,677,000)
Minimum pension liability adjustment . . . . . . . . . . 43,180,000 — — 43,180,000
Foreign currency translation adjustment . . . . . . . . — 47,718,000 — 47,718,000
Change in fair value of interest rate swap . . . . . . . — — 7,064,000 7,064,000
Amortization of cash flow hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 333,000 333,000
Balance as of July 1, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (11,106,000) 108,448,000 (12,724,000) 84,618,000
Minimum pension liability adjustment . . . . . . . . . . 3,469,000 — — 3,469,000
Foreign currency translation adjustment . . . . . . . . — 25,052,000 — 25,052,000
Amortization of cash flow hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 428,000 428,000
Adoption of SFAS 158 recognition provision . . . . . (117,628,000) — — (117,628,000)
Balance as of June 30, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (125,265,000) 133,500,000 (12,296,000) (4,061,000)
Adoption of SFAS 158 measurement date

provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22,780,000 — — 22,780,000
Foreign currency translation adjustment . . . . . . . . — 30,514,000 — 30,514,000
Amortization of cash flow hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 427,000 427,000
Amortization of prior service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,777,000 — — 3,777,000
Amortization of net actuarial losses . . . . . . . . . . . 2,003,000 — — 2,003,000
Amortization of transition obligation . . . . . . . . . . . 93,000 — — 93,000
Pension funded status adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . (124,301,000) — — (124,301,000)
Balance as of June 28, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (220,913,000) $ 164,014,000 $ (11,869,000) $ (68,768,000)

15. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Prior to July 3, 2005, SYSCO accounted for its stock option plans and its Employees’ Stock Purchase Plan using the intrinsic value
method of accounting provided under APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” (APB 25) and related
interpretations, as permitted by FASB Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” (SFAS 123) under which no
compensation expense was recognized for stock option grants and issuances of stock pursuant to the Employees’ Stock Purchase Plan.
However, share-based compensation expense was recognized in periods prior to fiscal 2006 (and continues to be recognized) for stock
issuances pursuant to the Management Incentive Plan and stock grants to non-employee directors. Share-based compensation was a pro
forma disclosure in the financial statement footnotes and continues to be provided for periods prior to fiscal 2006.

Effective July 3, 2005, SYSCO adopted the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,”
(SFAS 123(R)) using the modified-prospective transition method. Under this transition method, compensation cost recognized in fiscal
2006 and later years includes: a) compensation cost for all share-based payments granted through July 2, 2005, but for which the requisite
service period had not been completed as of the beginning of the fiscal year, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with
the original provisions of SFAS 123, and b) compensation cost for all share-based payments granted during the fiscal year, based on the grant
date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(R). Results for prior periods were not restated.

The adoption of SFAS 123(R) results in lower diluted shares outstanding than would have been calculated had compensation cost not
been recorded for stock options and stock issuances under the Employees’ Stock Purchase Plan. This is due to a modification required by
SFAS 123(R) of the treasury stock method calculation utilized to compute the dilutive effect of stock options.
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SYSCO provides compensation benefits to employees and non-employee directors under several share-based payment arrangements
including various employee stock option plans, the Employees’ Stock Purchase Plan, the Management Incentive Plan and various non-
employee director plans.

Stock Incentive Plans

SYSCO’s 2007 Stock Incentive Plan was adopted in fiscal 2008 and provides for the issuance of up to 30,000,000 shares of SYSCO
common stock for share-based awards to officers and other employees of the company and its subsidiaries at the fair market value (as
defined in the plan) of SYSCO common stock at the date of grant. Of the 30,000,000 shares authorized under the 2007 Stock Incentive
Plan, up to 25,000,000 shares may be issued as options or stock appreciation rights and up to 5,000,000 shares may be issued as
restricted stock, restricted stock units or other types of stock-based awards.To date, SYSCO has only issued options under this plan.Vesting
requirements for awards under this plan will vary by individual grant and may include either time-based vesting or time-based vesting
subject to acceleration based on performance criteria for fiscal periods of at least one year. The contractual life of all options granted under
this plan will be no greater than seven years. As of June 28, 2008, there were 23,666,732 remaining shares authorized and available for grant
in total under the 2007 Stock Incentive Plan, 18,666,732 shares that may be issued as options or stock appreciation rights and
5,000,000 shares that may be issued as restricted stock, restricted stock units or other types of stock-based awards.

SYSCO has also granted employee options under several previous employee stock option plans for which previously granted options
remain outstanding as of June 28, 2008. No new options will be issued under any of the prior plans, as future grants to employees will be
made through the 2007 Stock Incentive Plan or subsequently adopted plans. Vesting requirements for awards under these plans vary by
individual grant and include either time-based vesting or time-based vesting subject to acceleration based on performance criteria. The
contractual life of all options granted under these plans through July 3, 2004 is 10 years; options granted after July 3, 2004 have a
contractual life of seven years.

SYSCO’s 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan was adopted in fiscal 2006 and provides for the issuance of up to 550,000 shares
of SYSCO common stock for share-based awards to non-employee directors. Of the 550,000 shares authorized under the 2005 Non-
Employee Directors Stock Plan, up to 220,000 shares may be issued as options, up to 320,000 shares may be issued as stock grants or
restricted stock units and up to 10,000 shares may be issued as dividend equivalents. In addition, options and unvested common shares also
remained outstanding as of June 28, 2008 under previous non-employee director stock plans. No further grants will be made under these
previous plans, as all future grants to non-employee directors will be made through the 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan or
subsequently adopted plans. Vesting requirements for awards under these plans vary by individual grant and include either time-based
vesting or vesting based on performance criteria. The contractual life of all options granted under these plans through July 3, 2004 is
10 years; options granted after July 3, 2004 have a contractual life of seven years. As of June 28, 2008, there were 337,442 remaining shares
authorized and available for grant in total under the 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan, 153,500 shares that may be issued as
options, 173,942 shares that may be issued as stock grants or restricted stock units and 10,000 shares that may be issued as dividend
equivalents.

Stock Options

Certain of SYSCO’s option awards are subject to graded vesting over a service period. In those cases, SYSCO recognizes compensation
cost on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for the entire award. In other cases, certain of SYSCO’s option awards provide
for graded vesting over a service period but include a performance-based provision allowing for accelerated vesting. In these cases, if it is
probable that the performance condition will be met, SYSCO recognizes compensation cost on a straight-line basis over the shorter
performance period; otherwise, it will recognize compensation cost over the longer service period.

In addition, certain of SYSCO’s options provide that the options continue to vest as if the optionee continued to be an employee or
director if the optionee meets certain age and years of service thresholds upon retirement. In these cases, for awards granted through July 2,
2005, SYSCO will recognize the compensation cost for such awards over the service period and accelerate any remaining unrecognized
compensation cost when the employee retires. Due to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), for awards granted subsequent to July 2, 2005, SYSCO
will recognize compensation cost for such awards over the period from the grant date to the date the employee or director first becomes
eligible to retire with the options continuing to vest after retirement. If SYSCO had recognized compensation cost for such awards over the
period from the grant date to the date the employee or the director first became eligible to retire with the options continuing to vest after
retirement for all periods presented, recognized compensation cost would have been $8,307,000, $11,698,000 and $23,907,000 lower for
fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The fair value of each option award is estimated as of the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricing model. The weighted
average assumptions for the periods indicated are noted in the following table. Expected volatility is based on historical volatility of SYSCO’s
stock, implied volatilities from traded options on SYSCO’s stock and other factors. SYSCO utilizes historical data to estimate option exercise
and employee termination behavior within the valuation model; separate groups of employees that have similar historical exercise behavior
are considered separately for valuation purposes. Expected dividend yield is estimated based on the historical pattern of dividends and the
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average stock price for the year preceding the option grant.The risk-free rate for the expected term of the option is based on the U.S.Treasury
yield curve in effect at the time of grant. The following weighted-average assumptions were used for each fiscal year presented:

2008 2007 2006

Dividend yield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.6% 2.2% 1.4%
Expected volatility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23% 21% 23%
Risk-free interest rate. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.8% 4.7% 3.9%
Expected life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.5 years 5.1 years 5.2 years

The following summary presents information regarding outstanding options as of June 28, 2008 and changes during the fiscal year
then ended with regard to options under all stock option plans:

Shares
Under
Option

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price Per Share

Weighted Average
Remaining

Contractual Term
(in years)

Aggregate
Intrinsic

Value

Outstanding as of June 30, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 63,436,658 $ 29.38
Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,438,968 33.39
Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,702,300) 23.74
Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (540,700) 32.25
Expired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (388,326) 32.24
Outstanding as of June 28, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 65,244,300 $ 30.05 4.14 $ 46,439,000

Vested or expected to vest as of June 28, 2008 . . . . . . . . . 63,608,630 $ 29.99 4.13 $ 46,436,000

Exercisable as of June 28, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,411,023 $ 29.14 3.80 $ 45,499,000

The total number of employee options granted was 6,438,968, 6,504,200 and 4,826,500 in fiscal years 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. During fiscal 2008, 699,000 options were granted to 12 executive officers and 5,739,968 options were granted to
approximately 1,500 other key employees. During fiscal 2007, 594,000 options were granted to 9 executive officers and 5,910,200
options were granted to approximately 1,600 other key employees. During fiscal 2006, 876,000 options were granted to 17 executive
officers and 3,950,500 options were granted to approximately 1,200 other key employees.

The weighted average grant-date fair value of options granted in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $6.50, $6.85 and $7.83, respectively.
The total intrinsic value of options exercised during fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, was $33,601,000, $73,124,000 and $48,928,000,
respectively.

Employees’ Stock Purchase Plan

SYSCO has an Employees’ Stock Purchase Plan that permits employees to invest in SYSCO common stock by means of periodic payroll
deductions at 85% of the closing price on the last business day of each calendar quarter. In November 2007, the Employees’ Stock Purchase
Plan was amended to reserve an additional 6,000,000 shares of SYSCO common stock for issuance under the plan. Including the additional
6,000,000 shares reserved in fiscal 2008, the total number of shares which may be sold pursuant to the plan may not exceed
74,000,000 shares, of which 7,416,677 remained available as of June 28, 2008.

During fiscal 2008, 1,769,421 shares of SYSCO common stock were purchased by the participants as compared to 1,708,250 shares
purchased in fiscal 2007 and 1,840,764 shares purchased in fiscal 2006. In July 2008, 495,245 shares were purchased by participants.

The weighted average fair value of employee stock purchase rights issued pursuant to the Employees’ Stock Purchase Plan was $4.81,
$5.02 and $4.88 per share during fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.The fair value of the stock purchase rights was calculated as the
difference between the stock price at date of issuance and the employee purchase price.

Management Incentive Compensation

SYSCO’s Management Incentive Plan compensates key management personnel for specific performance achievements. With respect
to bonuses for fiscal 2008 and earlier years, the bonuses earned and expensed under this plan were paid in the following fiscal year in both
cash and stock or deferred for payment in future years at the election of each participant. The stock awards under this plan immediately vest
upon issuance; however, participants are restricted from selling, transferring, giving or otherwise conveying the shares for a period of two
years from the date of issuance of such shares.The fair value of the stock issued under the Management Incentive Plan is based on the stock
price less a 12% discount for post-vesting restrictions. The discount for post-vesting restrictions is estimated based on restricted stock
studies and by calculating the cost of a hypothetical protective put option over the restriction period.

A total of 588,143 shares, 323,822 shares and 617,637 shares at a fair value of $32.99, $30.56 and $36.25, respectively, were issued
pursuant to this plan in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, for bonuses earned in the preceding fiscal years. As of June 28, 2008,
there were 2,211,857 remaining shares that may be issued under the Management Incentive Plan. In August 2008, 672,087 shares were
issued in payment of the stock portion of the bonuses earned in fiscal 2008. In May 2008, the Management Incentive Plan was amended to
remove the stock component of the bonus structure. Therefore, there will be no stock award component for the fiscal 2009 bonuses under
this plan.
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Non-Employee Director Stock Grants

Prior to fiscal 2008, one-time retainer awards were granted to newly elected directors under the 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock

Plan. These awards were of 6,000 shares of SYSCO common stock that vest one-third every year over a three-year period. In fiscal 2007,

12,000 shares in the aggregate of restricted stock were granted to two non-employee directors as one-time retainer awards under the 2005

Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan. There were no one-time retainer awards issued in fiscal 2006. The 2005 Non-Employee Directors

Stock Plan was amended during fiscal 2008 to discontinue the issuance of one-time retainer awards under the plan.

In addition, there are one-time retainer awards outstanding under the Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan, which was replaced by the

2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan. The remaining outstanding unvested awards under this plan vest over a six-year period if certain

earnings goals are met.

The 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan provides for the issuance of restricted stock to current non-employee directors. During

fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, 52,430, 30,000 and 27,000 shares, respectively, of restricted stock were granted to non-employee directors.

These shares will vest ratably over a three-year period.

The total amount of unvested shares related to the one-time retainer awards and other restricted stock awards as of June 28, 2008 was

not significant.

Non-employee directors may also elect to receive up to 50% of their annual directors’ fees in SYSCO common stock. SYSCO provides a

matching grant of 50% of the number of shares received for the stock election. As a result of such elections, a total of 13,051, 11,721 and

12,907 shares with a weighted-average grant date fair value of $33.33, $33.80 and $33.63 per share were issued in fiscal 2008, 2007 and

2006, respectively

All Share-Based Payment Arrangements

The total share-based compensation cost that has been recognized in results of operations was $80,650,000, $97,985,000, and

$126,837,000 for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and is included within operating expenses in the consolidated results of

operations. The total income tax benefit recognized in results of operations for share-based compensation arrangements was $15,722,000,

$21,549,000, and $15,607,000 for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

As of June 28, 2008, there was $66,432,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to share-based compensation

arrangements. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.88 years.

Cash received from option exercises was $88,443,000, $172,734,000 and $93,337,000 during fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006,

respectively.The actual tax benefit realized for the tax deductions from option exercises totaled $9,371,000, $22,575,000, and $12,507,000

during fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

16. INCOME TAXES

Income Tax Provisions

The income tax provision for each fiscal year consists of the following:

2008 2007 2006

United States federal income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 584,584,000 $ 539,997,000 $ 486,642,000
State and local income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 79,587,000 63,139,000 45,738,000
Foreign income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,016,000 17,003,000 16,526,000
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 685,187,000 $ 620,139,000 $ 548,906,000

Included in the income taxes charged to earnings are net deferred tax provisions of $642,357,000, $566,334,000, and $533,108,000

in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.The deferred tax provisions result from the effects of net changes during the year in deferred tax

assets and liabilities arising from temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting

purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. In addition to the deferred tax provision, changes in the deferred tax liability

balances in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 were also impacted by the reclassification of deferred supply chain distributions from current

deferred tax liabilities to accrued income taxes based on the timing of when payments related to these items become payable. These

reclassifications were $575,248,000 and $536,492,000 in fiscal 2008 and 2007, respectively. Deferred supply chain distributions are

classified as current or deferred tax liabilities based on when the related income tax payments will become payable.
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Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Significant components of SYSCO’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007

Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred supply chain distributions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,054,190,000 $ 988,341,000
Excess tax depreciation and basis differences of assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 369,203,000 360,271,000
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,601,000 21,266,000

Total deferred tax liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,443,994,000 1,369,878,000
Deferred tax assets:

Net operating tax loss carryforwards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 73,481,000 101,180,000
Benefit on unrecognized tax benefits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 73,837,000 —
Pension . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 76,500,000 35,132,000
Deferred compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 54,805,000 49,850,000
Self-insured liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41,390,000 45,424,000
Receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,650,000 26,430,000
Inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,355,000 38,094,000
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35,535,000 29,159,000

Total deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 426,553,000 325,269,000
Valuation allowances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39,020,000 70,935,000

Total net deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,056,461,000 $ 1,115,544,000

The company had State and Canadian net operating tax losses as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007, respectively. The net operating
tax losses outstanding as of June 28, 2008 expire in fiscal years 2009 through 2028. A valuation allowance of $39,020,000 and
$70,935,000 was recorded as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007, respectively, as management believes that it is more likely than not that
a portion of the benefits of these state and Canadian tax loss carryforwards will not be realized. Both the net operating tax loss carryforwards
and the valuation allowances were impacted by the company’s adoption of FIN 48 by a reduction of $14,705,000 at the date of adoption on
July 1, 2008.

Effective Tax Rates

Reconciliations of the statutory federal income tax rate to the effective income tax rates for each fiscal year are as follows:

2008 2007 2006

United States statutory federal income tax rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35.00% 35.00% 35.00%
State, local and foreign income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.61 2.15 2.17
Impact of share-based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.85 0.93 2.09
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.79 0.17 0.09

38.25% 38.25% 39.35%

The effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 was favorably impacted by tax benefits of approximately $7,700,000 resulting from the
recognition of a net operating loss deferred tax asset which arose due to a state tax law change, $8,600,000 related to the reversal of
valuation allowances previously recorded on Canadian net operating loss deferred tax assets and $5,500,000 related to the reduction in net
Canadian deferred tax liabilities due to a federal tax rate reduction. The effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 was negatively impacted by the
recording of tax and interest related to uncertain tax positions, share-based compensation expense and the recognition of losses to adjust
the carrying value of corporate-owned life insurance policies to their cash surrender values.

The effective tax rate for fiscal 2007 decreased as compared to fiscal 2006 primarily due to lower share-based compensation expense
in fiscal 2007 and increased gains recorded related to the cash surrender value of corporate-owned life insurance policies.

SYSCO’s option grants include options that qualify as incentive stock options for income tax purposes. The treatment of the potential
tax deduction, if any, related to incentive stock may cause variability in the company’s effective tax rate. In the period the compensation cost
related to incentive stock options is recorded, a corresponding tax benefit is not recorded as it is assumed that the company will not receive a
tax deduction related to such incentive stock options. The company may be eligible for tax deductions in subsequent periods to the extent
that there is a disqualifying disposition of the incentive stock option. In such cases, the company would record a tax benefit related to the tax
deduction in an amount not to exceed the corresponding cumulative compensation cost recorded in the financial statements on the
particular options multiplied by the statutory tax rate.

SYSCO recorded a tax benefit of $15,722,000 or 19.5% of the $80,650,000 in share-based compensation expense recorded in fiscal
2008. SYSCO recorded a tax benefit of $21,549,000 or 22.0% of the $97,985,000 in share-based compensation expense recorded in fiscal
2007. SYSCO recorded a tax benefit of $15,607,000 or 12.3% of the $126,837,000 in share-based compensation expense recorded in fiscal
2006.
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FIN 48

Prior to fiscal 2008, in evaluating the exposures connected with the various tax filing positions, the company established an accrual
when, despite management’s belief that the company’s tax return positions are supportable, management believed that certain positions
may be successfully challenged and a loss was probable. When facts and circumstances changed, these accruals were adjusted.

As discussed in Note 2, Changes in Accounting, the company adopted FIN 48 effective July 1, 2007. FIN 48 provides that a tax benefit
from an uncertain tax position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination,
including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The amount recognized is
measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon settlement. As a result of this
adoption, the company recognized, as a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, a $91,635,000 decrease in its beginning
retained earnings on its July 1, 2007 balance sheet. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of gross unrecognized tax benefits,
excluding interest and penalties, is as follows:

2008

Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 82,639,000
Additions for tax positions related to prior years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
Reductions for tax positions related to prior years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (138,000)
Additions for tax positions related to the current year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,912,000
Reductions for tax positions related to the current year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
Reductions due to settlements with taxing authorities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (223,000)
Reductions due to lapse of applicable statute of limitations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,261,000)
Unrecognized tax benefits at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 87,929,000

As of June 28, 2008, the gross amount of accrued interest liabilities was $138,207,000 related to unrecognized tax benefits and
recorded interest expense of $12,287,000 in fiscal 2008. The company does not have any accrued liabilities for penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits and did not record any expense related to penalties in fiscal 2008. To the extent interest and penalties may be
assessed by taxing authorities on any underpayment of income tax, estimated amounts required under FIN 48 have been accrued and are
classified as a component of income taxes in the consolidated results of operations. This was the company’s accounting policy prior to the
adoption of FIN 48, and SYSCO elected to continue this accounting policy post-adoption.

If SYSCO were to recognize all unrecognized tax benefits recorded as of June 28, 2008, approximately $57,503,000 of the
$87,929,000 reserve would reduce the effective tax rate. It is reasonably possible that the amount of the unrecognized tax benefits
with respect to certain of the company’s unrecognized tax positions will increase or decrease in the next twelve months either because
SYSCO agrees with positions that are sustained on audit or because the company agrees to their disallowance. Items that may cause
changes to unrecognized tax benefits primarily include the consideration of various filing requirements in various states and the allocation of
income and expense between tax jurisdictions. At this time, an estimate of the range of the reasonably possible change cannot be made.

SYSCO is currently in the appeals process as it relates to certain adjustments from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) in relation to its
audit of the company’s 2003 and 2004 federal income tax returns. See further discussion in Note 18, Commitments and Contingencies,
under the caption “BSCC Cooperative Structure.” The IRS is also auditing SYSCO’s 2005 and 2006 federal income tax returns. As of June 28,
2008, SYSCO’s tax returns in the majority of the state and local jurisdictions and Canada are no longer subject to audit for the years before
2004. However, some jurisdictions have audits open prior to 2004, with the earliest dating back to 1996. Although the outcome of tax
audits is generally uncertain, the company believes that adequate amounts of tax, including interest and penalties, have been accrued for any
adjustments that may result from those years.

Other

The company intends to permanently reinvest the undistributed earnings of its Canadian subsidiaries in those businesses outside of the
United States and, therefore, has not provided for U.S. deferred income taxes on such undistributed foreign earnings. The determination of
the amount of the unrecognized deferred tax liability related to the undistributed earnings is not practicable.

The determination of the company’s provision for income taxes requires significant judgment, the use of estimates and the
interpretation and application of complex tax laws. The company’s provision for income taxes reflects a combination of income earned
and taxed in the various U.S. federal and state, as well as Canadian federal and provincial, jurisdictions. Jurisdictional tax law changes,
increases or decreases in permanent differences between book and tax items, accruals or adjustments of accruals for tax contingencies or
valuation allowances, and the company’s change in the mix of earnings from these taxing jurisdictions all affect the overall effective tax rate.

17. ACQUISITIONS

During fiscal 2008, in the aggregate, the company paid cash of $55,259,000 for operations acquired during fiscal 2008 and for
contingent consideration related to operations acquired in previous fiscal years. The acquisitions were immaterial, individually and in the
aggregate, to the consolidated financial statements. In addition, escrowed funds in the amount of $7,000,000 related to certain acquisitions
were released to sellers of previously acquired businesses during fiscal 2008.
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Certain acquisitions involve contingent consideration typically payable only in the event that certain operating results are attained or
certain outstanding contingencies are resolved. Aggregate contingent consideration amounts outstanding as of June 28, 2008 included
$55,469,000 in cash, which, if distributed, could result in the recording of additional goodwill. Such amounts are to be paid out over periods
of up to four years from the date of acquisition if the contingent criteria are met.

18. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

SYSCO is engaged in various legal proceedings which have arisen but have not been fully adjudicated.These proceedings, in the opinion
of management, will not have a material adverse effect upon the consolidated financial position or results of operations of the company
when ultimately concluded.

Product Liability Claim

In October 2007, an arbitration judgment against the company was issued related to a product liability claim from one of SYSCO’s
former customers, which formalized a preliminary award by the arbitrator in July 2007. As of the year ended June 30, 2007, the company
had recorded $50,296,000 on its consolidated balance sheet within accrued expenses related to the accrual of this loss and a corresponding
receivable of $48,296,000 within prepaid expenses and other current assets, which represented the estimate of the loss less the
$2,000,000 deductible on SYSCO’s insurance policy, as the company anticipated recovery from various parties. In December 2007, the
company paid its deductible on its insurance policy and made arrangements with its insurance carrier and other parties who paid the
remaining amount of the judgment in excess of the company’s deductible. The company no longer has any remaining contingent liabilities
related to this claim.

Multi-Employer Pension Plans

SYSCO contributes to several multi-employer defined benefit pension plans based on obligations arising under collective bargaining
agreements covering union-represented employees. Approximately 12% of SYSCO’s current employees are participants in such multi-
employer plans. In fiscal 2008, total contributions to these plans were approximately $35,040,000.

SYSCO does not directly manage these multi-employer plans, which are generally managed by boards of trustees, half of whom are
appointed by the unions and the other half by other employers contributing to the plan. Based upon the information available from plan
administrators, management believes that several of these multi-employer plans are underfunded. In addition, the Pension Protection Act,
enacted in August 2006, requires underfunded pension plans to improve their funding ratios within prescribed intervals based on the level of
their underfunding. As a result, SYSCO expects its contributions to these plans to increase in the future.

Under current law regarding multi-employer defined benefit plans, a plan’s termination, SYSCO’s voluntary withdrawal, or the mass
withdrawal of all contributing employers from any underfunded multi-employer defined benefit plan would require SYSCO to make
payments to the plan for SYSCO’s proportionate share of the multi-employer plan’s unfunded vested liabilities. Based on the information
available from plan administrators, SYSCO estimates that its share of withdrawal liability on most of the multi-employer plans it participates
in could be as much as $140,000,000 based on a voluntary withdrawal. In addition, if a multi-employer defined benefit plan fails to satisfy
certain minimum funding requirements, the IRS may impose a nondeductible excise tax of 5% on the amount of the accumulated funding
deficiency for those employers contributing to the fund. Of the plans in which SYSCO participates, one plan is more critically underfunded
than the others. During fiscal 2008, the company obtained information that this plan failed to satisfy minimum funding requirements for
certain periods and believes it is probable that additional funding will be required as well as the payment of excise tax. As a result, SYSCO
recorded a liability of approximately $16,500,000 related to our share of the minimum funding requirements and related excise tax for these
periods. Currently, the company believes that a majority of this amount will be paid in fiscal 2009 and SYSCO is continuing to explore its
alternatives as it relates to this plan. As of June 28, 2008, SYSCO has approximately $22,000,000 in liabilities recorded in total related to
certain underfunded multi-employer defined benefit plans.

BSCC Cooperative Structure

SYSCO’s affiliate, Baugh Supply Chain Cooperative (BSCC), is a cooperative taxed under subchapter T of the United States Internal
Revenue Code. SYSCO believes that the deferred tax liabilities resulting from the business operations and legal ownership of BSCC are
appropriate under the tax laws. However, if the application of the tax laws to the cooperative structure of BSCC were to be successfully
challenged by any federal, state or local tax authority, SYSCO could be required to accelerate the payment of all or a portion of its income tax
liabilities associated with BSCC that it otherwise has deferred until future periods. In that event, SYSCO would be liable for interest on such
amounts. As of June 28, 2008, SYSCO has recorded deferred income tax liabilities of $1,054,190,000, net of federal benefit, related to the
BSCC supply chain distributions. If the IRS and any other relevant taxing authorities determine that all amounts since the inception of BSCC
were inappropriately deferred, and the determination is upheld, SYSCO estimates that in addition to making a current payment for amounts
previously deferred, as discussed above, the company may be required to pay interest on the cumulative deferred balances. These interest
amounts could range from $290,000,000 to $320,000,000, prior to federal and state income tax benefit, as of June 28, 2008. SYSCO
calculated this amount based upon the amounts deferred since the inception of BSCC applying the applicable jurisdictions’ interest rates in
effect in each period. The IRS, in connection with its audit of the company’s 2003 and 2004 federal income tax returns, proposed
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adjustments related to the taxability of the cooperative structure. The company is vigorously protesting these adjustments. The company
has reviewed the merits of the issues raised by the IRS, and, while management believes it is probable the company will prevail, the company
concluded the measurement model of FIN 48 (adopted in fiscal 2008) required an accrual for a portion of the interest exposure.

Fuel Commitments

From time to time, SYSCO may enter into forward purchase commitments for a portion of its projected diesel fuel requirements. There
were no amounts outstanding as of June 28, 2008, however in July and August 2008, SYSCO entered into forward diesel fuel purchase
commitments total approximately $195,000,000 at a fixed price through the end of July 2009.

Other Commitments

SYSCO has committed to product purchases for resale in order to leverage the company’s purchasing power. A majority of these
agreements expire within one year, however certain agreements have terms through fiscal 2012.These agreements commit the company to
a minimum volume at various pricing terms, including fixed pricing, variable pricing or a combination thereof. Minimum amounts committed
to as of June 28, 2008 totaled approximately $1,335,561,000.

SYSCO has committed with a third party service provider to provide hardware and hardware hosting services. The services are to be
provided over a ten year period beginning in fiscal 2005 and ending in fiscal 2015. The total cost of the services over that period is expected
to be approximately $500,000,000.This amount may be reduced by SYSCO utilizing less than estimated resources and can be increased by
SYSCO utilizing more than estimated resources and the adjustments for inflation provided for in the agreements. SYSCO may also cancel a
portion or all of the services provided subject to termination fees which decrease over time. Although it does not expect to, if SYSCO were to
terminate all of the services in fiscal 2009, the estimated termination fee incurred in fiscal 2009 would be approximately $11,500,000.
SYSCO believes that these agreements will provide a more secure and reliable environment for its data processing as well as reduce overall
operating costs over the ten year period.

19. BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

The company has aggregated its operating companies into a number of segments, of which only Broadline and SYGMA are reportable
segments as defined in SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.” Broadline operating
companies distribute a full line of food products and a wide variety of non-food products to both traditional and chain restaurant customers.
SYGMA operating companies distribute a full line of food products and a wide variety of non-food products to certain chain restaurant
customer locations. “Other” financial information is attributable to the company’s other operating segments, including the company’s
specialty produce, custom-cut meat and lodging industry segments and a company that distributes to international customers.

The accounting policies for the segments are the same as those disclosed by SYSCO. Intersegment sales represent specialty produce
and meat company products distributed by the Broadline and SYGMA operating companies. The segment results include certain centrally
incurred costs for shared services that are charged to our segments. These centrally incurred costs are charged based upon the relative level
of service used by each operating company consistent with how SYSCO’s management views the performance of its operating segments.
Prior to fiscal 2008, SYSCO’s management evaluated performance of each of its operating segments based on its respective earnings before
income taxes. This measure included an allocation of certain corporate expenses to each operating segment in addition to the centrally
incurred costs for shared services that were charged to its segments. During fiscal 2008, SYSCO’s management increased its focus on the
results of each of its operating segments based on its respective operating income performance which excludes the allocation of additional
corporate expenses. As a result, the segment reporting for fiscal 2007 and 2006 has been revised to conform to the fiscal 2008
presentation.

Included in corporate expenses and consolidated adjustments, among other items, are:

• Gains and losses recognized to adjust corporate-owned life insurance policies to their cash surrender values;
• Share-based compensation expense related to stock option grants, issuances of stock pursuant to the Employees’ Stock Purchase

Plan and stock grants to non-employee directors; and
• Corporate-level depreciation and amortization expense.
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The following table sets forth the financial information for SYSCO’s business segments:

2008 2007 2006
Fiscal Year

(In thousands)

Sales:
Broadline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 29,792,931 $ 27,560,375 $ 25,758,645
SYGMA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,574,880 4,380,955 4,131,666
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,622,360 3,571,213 3,139,278
Intersegment sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (468,060) (470,468) (401,151)
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 37,522,111 $ 35,042,075 $ 32,628,438

Operating Income:
Broadline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,937,555 $ 1,776,277 $ 1,623,653
SYGMA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,261 10,842 (371)
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 137,134 132,802 125,084
Total segments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,082,950 1,919,921 1,748,366
Corporate expenses and consolidated adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (203,001) (211,439) (253,336)
Total operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,879,949 1,708,482 1,495,030
Interest expense. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 111,541 105,002 109,100
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (22,930) (17,735) (9,016)
Earnings before income taxes and cumulative effect of accounting

change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,791,338 $ 1,621,215 $ 1,394,946

Depreciation and amortization:
Broadline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 257,819 $ 249,083 $ 237,437
SYGMA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,467 29,740 26,667
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37,044 30,694 26,456
Total segments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 325,330 309,517 290,560
Corporate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,199 53,042 54,502
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 372,529 $ 362,559 $ 345,062

Capital expenditures:
Broadline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 392,971 $ 404,728 $ 335,437
SYGMA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,977 41,596 62,917
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,661 56,037 55,650
Total segments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 434,609 502,361 454,004
Corporate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,354 100,881 59,930
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 515,963 $ 603,242 $ 513,934

Assets:
Broadline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,868,350 $ 5,573,079 $ 5,248,223
SYGMA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 414,044 385,470 359,116
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,018,128 929,573 832,223
Total segments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,300,522 6,888,122 6,439,562
Corporate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,781,771 2,630,809 2,552,463
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 10,082,293 $ 9,518,931 $ 8,992,025

The sales mix for the principal product categories for each fiscal year is as follows:

2008 2007 2006
(In thousands)

Canned and dry products . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6,820,363 $ 6,161,946 $ 5,849,082
Fresh and frozen meats . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,606,347 6,548,127 6,153,468
Frozen fruits, vegetables, bakery and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,105,353 4,691,114 4,405,908
Dairy products. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,000,780 3,245,488 3,014,104
Poultry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,808,844 3,585,462 3,283,174
Fresh produce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,183,540 3,118,122 2,769,805
Paper and disposables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,964,006 2,825,505 2,595,358
Seafood . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,878,830 1,840,149 1,751,062
Beverage products . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,297,543 1,200,263 1,078,030
Janitorial products . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 988,781 857,339 740,601
Equipment and smallwares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 704,050 763,179 782,523
Medical supplies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 163,674 205,381 205,323
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 37,522,111 $ 35,042,075 $ 32,628,438
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Information concerning geographic areas is as follows:

2008 2007 2006
Fiscal Year

(In thousands)

Sales:(1)

United States . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 33,842,824 $ 31,891,186 $ 29,701,904
Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,380,159 2,923,106 2,783,450
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 299,128 227,783 143,084
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 37,522,111 $ 35,042,075 $ 32,628,438

Long-lived assets:(2)

United States . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,655,714 $ 2,531,980 $ 2,328,319
Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 233,879 189,154 136,512
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 197 99 69
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,889,790 $ 2,721,233 $ 2,464,900

(1) Represents sales from external customers from businesses operating in these countries.
(2) Long-lived assets represents net property, plant and equipment reported in the country in which they are held.

20. SUPPLEMENTAL GUARANTOR INFORMATION

SYSCO International, Co. is an unlimited liability company organized under the laws of the Province of Nova Scotia, Canada and is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of SYSCO. In May 2002, SYSCO International, Co. issued, in a private offering, $200,000,000 of 6.10% notes due
in 2012 (see Note 10, Debt). In December 2002, these notes were exchanged for substantially identical notes in an exchange offer registered
under the Securities Act of 1933. These notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by SYSCO. SYSCO International, Co. is a holding
company with no significant sources of income or assets, other than its equity interests in its subsidiaries and interest income from loans
made to its subsidiaries. The proceeds from the issuance of the 6.10% notes were used to repay commercial paper issued to fund the fiscal
2002 acquisition of a Canadian broadline foodservice operation.

The following condensed consolidating financial statements present separately the financial position, results of operations and cash
flows of the parent guarantor (SYSCO), the subsidiary issuer (SYSCO International) and all other non-guarantor subsidiaries of SYSCO
(Other Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries) on a combined basis and eliminating entries.

SYSCO
SYSCO

International
Other Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Totals

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
June 28, 2008

(In thousands)

Current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 526,109 $ — $ 4,648,924 $ — $ 5,175,033
Investment in subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . 14,202,506 398,065 118,041 (14,718,612) —
Plant and equipment, net . . . . . . . . . . 202,778 — 2,687,012 — 2,889,790
Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 593,699 1,262 1,422,509 — 2,017,470
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 15,525,092 $ 399,327 $ 8,876,486 $ (14,718,612) $ 10,082,293

Current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 412,042 $ 986 $ 3,086,315 $ — $ 3,499,343
Intercompany payables (receivables) . . 9,670,465 100,027 (9,770,492) — —
Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,729,401 199,752 46,282 — 1,975,435
Other liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 468,213 — 730,316 — 1,198,529
Shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,244,971 98,562 14,784,065 (14,718,612) 3,408,986
Total liabilities and shareholders’

equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 15,525,092 $ 399,327 $ 8,876,486 $ (14,718,612) $ 10,082,293

SYSCO
SYSCO

International
Other Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Totals

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
June 30, 2007

(In thousands)

Current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 244,441 $ — $ 4,431,105 $ — $ 4,675,546
Investment in subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . 12,675,360 349,367 126,364 (13,151,091) —
Plant and equipment, net . . . . . . . . . . 170,288 — 2,550,945 — 2,721,233
Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 654,287 — 1,467,865 — 2,122,152
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 13,744,376 $ 349,367 $ 8,576,279 $ (13,151,091) $ 9,518,931

Current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 371,149 $ 1,034 $ 3,042,906 $ — $ 3,415,089
Intercompany payables (receivables) . . 8,251,239 44,757 (8,295,996) — —
Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,471,428 243,786 43,013 — 1,758,227
Other liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 505,660 — 561,555 — 1,067,215
Shareholders’ equity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,144,900 59,790 13,224,801 (13,151,091) 3,278,400
Total liabilities and shareholders’

equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 13,744,376 $ 349,367 $ 8,576,279 $ (13,151,091) $ 9,518,931
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SYSCO
SYSCO

International
Other Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Totals

Condensed Consolidating Results of Operations
Year Ended June 28, 2008

(In thousands)

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ — $ 37,522,111 $ — $ 37,522,111
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 30,327,254 — 30,327,254
Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 7,194,857 — 7,194,857
Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 206,338 142 5,108,428 — 5,314,908
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (206,338) (142) 2,086,429 — 1,879,949
Interest expense (income) . . . . . . . . . . . . 462,554 11,736 (362,749) — 111,541
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,373) — (15,557) — (22,930)
Earnings (losses) before income taxes . . . (661,519) (11,878) 2,464,735 — 1,791,338
Income tax (benefit) provision . . . . . . . . . (253,031) (4,543) 942,761 — 685,187
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries . . . . . . . 1,514,639 33,907 — (1,548,546) —
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,106,151 $ 26,572 $ 1,521,974 $ (1,548,546) $ 1,106,151

SYSCO
SYSCO

International
Other Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Totals

Condensed Consolidating Results of Operations
Year Ended June 30, 2007

(In thousands)

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ — $ 35,042,075 $ — $ 35,042,075
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 28,284,603 — 28,284,603
Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 6,757,472 — 6,757,472
Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 213,915 127 4,834,948 — 5,048,990
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (213,915) (127) 1,922,524 — 1,708,482
Interest expense (income) . . . . . . . . . . . . 410,190 11,813 (317,001) — 105,002
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (8,984) — (8,751) — (17,735)
Earnings (losses) before income taxes . . . (615,121) (11,940) 2,248,276 — 1,621,215
Income tax (benefit) provision . . . . . . . . . (235,260) (4,567) 859,966 — 620,139
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries . . . . . . . 1,380,937 18,075 — (1,399,012) —
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,001,076 $ 10,702 $ 1,388,310 $ (1,399,012) $ 1,001,076

SYSCO
SYSCO

International
Other Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Totals

Condensed Consolidating Results of Operations
Year Ended July 1, 2006

(In thousands)

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ — $ 32,628,438 $ — $32,628,438
Cost of sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 26,337,107 — 26,337,107
Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 6,291,331 — 6,291,331
Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 256,351 130 4,539,820 — 4,796,301
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (256,351) (130) 1,751,511 — 1,495,030
Interest expense (income) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 374,838 11,108 (276,846) — 109,100
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,919) — (6,097) — (9,016)
Earnings (losses) before income taxes and

cumulative effect of accounting change . . . (628,270) (11,238) 2,034,454 — 1,394,946
Income tax (benefit) provision . . . . . . . . . . . (181,070) (4,055) 734,031 — 548,906
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . 1,293,240 6,063 — (1,299,303) —
Net earnings before cumulative effect of

accounting change . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 846,040 (1,120) 1,300,423 (1,299,303) 846,040
Cumulative effect of accounting change . . . . 9,285 — — — 9,285
Net earnings (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 855,325 $ (1,120) $ 1,300,423 $ (1,299,303) $ 855,325
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SYSCO
SYSCO

International
Other Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Consolidated

Totals

Condensed Consolidating Cash Flows
Year Ended June 28, 2008

(In thousands)

Net cash provided by (used for):
Operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (266,597) $ 25,261 $ 1,837,465 $ 1,596,129
Investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (64,561) — (490,999) (555,560)
Financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (659,760) (44,035) 5,217 (698,578)
Exchange rate on cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 1,689 1,689
Intercompany activity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,341,687 18,774 (1,360,461) —
Net increase in cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 350,769 — (7,089) 343,680
Cash at the beginning of the period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 135,877 — 71,995 207,872
Cash at the end of the period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 486,646 $ — $ 64,906 $ 551,552

SYSCO
SYSCO

International
Other Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Consolidated

Totals

Condensed Consolidating Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2007

(In thousands)

Net cash provided by (used for):
Operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (238,228) $ (7,326) $ 1,648,476 $ 1,402,922
Investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (28,970) — (619,741) (648,711)
Financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (764,350) 19,540 (3,440) (748,250)
Exchange rate on cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 14 14
Intercompany activity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,036,150 (12,214) (1,023,936) —
Net increase in cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,602 — 1,373 5,975
Cash at the beginning of the period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 131,275 — 70,622 201,897
Cash at the end of the period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 135,877 $ — $ 71,995 $ 207,872

SYSCO
SYSCO

International
Other Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Consolidated

Totals

Condensed Consolidating Cash Flows
Year Ended July 1, 2006

(In thousands)

Net cash provided by (used for):
Operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (285,446) $ (7,496) $ 1,417,621 $ 1,124,679
Investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (71,851) — (537,667) (609,518)
Financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (490,457) (8,311) (5,849) (504,617)
Exchange rate on cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — (325) (325)
Intercompany activity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 853,281 15,807 (869,088) —
Net increase in cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,527 — 4,692 10,219
Cash at the beginning of the period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 125,748 — 65,930 191,678
Cash at the end of the period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 131,275 $ — $ 70,622 $ 201,897

63



21. QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

Financial information for each quarter in the years ended June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007 is set forth below:

September 29 December 29 March 29 June 28 Fiscal Year
Fiscal 2008 Quarter Ended

(In thousands except for share data)

Sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9,405,844 $ 9,239,505 $ 9,146,557 $ 9,730,205 $ 37,522,111
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,614,702 7,471,725 7,412,036 7,828,791 30,327,254
Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,791,142 1,767,780 1,734,521 1,901,414 7,194,857
Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,336,509 1,318,768 1,316,877 1,342,754 5,314,908
Operating income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 454,633 449,012 417,644 558,660 1,879,949
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26,371 28,915 28,744 27,511 111,541
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,032) (8,343) (7,285) (4,270) (22,930)
Earnings before income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . 431,294 428,440 396,185 535,419 1,791,338
Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 164,305 164,292 155,284 201,306 685,187
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 266,989 $ 264,148 $ 240,901 $ 334,113 $ 1,106,151

Per share:
Basic net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.44 $ 0.43 $ 0.40 $ 0.56 $ 1.83
Diluted net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.43 0.43 0.40 0.55 1.81
Dividends declared . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.19 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.85
Market price — high/low . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36-30 36-31 32-26 32-27 36-26

September 30 December 30 March 31 June 30 Fiscal Year
Fiscal 2007 Quarter Ended

(In thousands except for share data)

Sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 8,672,072 $ 8,568,748 $ 8,572,961 $ 9,228,294 $ 35,042,075
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,002,856 6,915,259 6,938,867 7,427,621 28,284,603
Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,669,216 1,653,489 1,634,094 1,800,673 6,757,472
Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,276,882 1,230,967 1,249,951 1,291,190 5,048,990
Operating income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 392,334 422,522 384,143 509,483 1,708,482
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25,766 28,006 25,700 25,530 105,002
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (9,038) (3,375) (2,536) (2,786) (17,735)
Earnings before income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . 375,606 397,891 360,979 486,739 1,621,215
Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 145,458 151,353 139,980 183,348 620,139
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 230,148 $ 246,538 $ 220,999 $ 303,391 $ 1,001,076

Per share:
Basic net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.37 $ 0.40 $ 0.36 $ 0.49 $ 1.62
Diluted net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.37 0.39 0.35 0.49 1.60
Dividends declared . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.17 0.19 0.19 0.19 0.74
Market price — high/low . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34-27 37-32 37-31 35-32 37-27

Percentage increases— 2008 vs. 2007:
Sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8% 8% 7% 5% 7%
Operating income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 6 9 10 10
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 7 9 10 11
Basic net earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 8 11 14 13
Diluted net earnings per share. . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 10 14 12 13

Financial results are impacted by accounting changes and the adoption of various accounting standards. See Note 2, Changes in Accounting.

64



Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

SYSCO’s management, with the participation of our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, evaluated the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures as of June 28, 2008. The term “disclosure controls and procedures,” as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act, means controls and other procedures of a company that are designed to ensure that information required
to be disclosed by a company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported,
within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and
procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in the reports that it files or submits under the
Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the company’s management, including its principal executive and principal financial
officers, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding the required disclosure. Management recognizes that any controls and
procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving their objectives and
management necessarily applies its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures. Based on
the evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of June 28, 2008, our chief executive officer and chief financial officer concluded
that, as of such date, SYSCO’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level.

Management’s report on internal control over financial reporting is included in the financial statement pages at page 32.

No change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) occurred
during the fiscal quarter ended June 28, 2008 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over
financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.

PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

The information required by this item will be included in our proxy statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the
following captions, and is incorporated herein by reference thereto: “Election of Directors,” “Executive Officers,” “Section 16(a) Beneficial
Ownership Reporting Compliance,” “Report of the Audit Committee” and “Corporate Governance and Board of Directors Matters.”

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item will be included in our proxy statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the
following captions, and is incorporated herein by reference thereto: “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” “Compensation Committee
Report,” “Director Compensation” and “Executive Compensation.”

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by this item will be included in our proxy statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the
following captions, and is incorporated herein by reference thereto: “Stock Ownership” and “Equity Compensation Plan Information.”

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by this item will be included in our proxy statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the
following caption, and is incorporated herein by reference thereto: “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” and “Director
Independence.”

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this item will be included in our proxy statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the
following caption, and is incorporated herein by reference thereto: “Fees Paid to Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.”
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits

(a) The following documents are filed, or incorporated by reference, as part of this Form 10-K:

1. All financial statements. See index to Consolidated Financial Statements on page 31 of this Form 10-K.

All financial statement schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the information is set forth in the consolidated financial
statements or notes thereto within Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

3. Exhibits.

3.1 — Restated Certificate of Incorporation, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a) to Form 10-K for the year ended
June 28, 1997 (File No. 1-6544).

3.2 — Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation increasing authorized shares, incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3(d) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 1, 2000 (File No. 1-6544).

3.3 — Certificate of Amendment to Restated Certificate of Incorporation increasing authorized shares, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3(e) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 27, 2003 (File No. 1-6544).

3.4 — Form of Amended Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rights of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(c) to Form 10-K for the year ended June 29, 1996 (File No. 1-6544).

3.5 — Amended and Restated Bylaws of Sysco Corporation dated July 18, 2008, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.5 to
Form 8-K filed on July 23, 2008 (File No. 1-6544).

4.1 — Senior Debt Indenture, dated as of June 15, 1995, between Sysco Corporation and First Union National Bank of North
Carolina, Trustee, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a) to Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed June 6, 1995
(File No. 33-60023).

4.2 — Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 27, 1998 between Sysco Corporation and First Union National Bank,
Trustee, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(h) to Form 10-K for the year ended June 27, 1998 (File No. 1-6544).

4.3 — Seventh Supplemental Indenture, including form of Note, dated March 5, 2004 between Sysco Corporation, as Issuer,
and Wachovia Bank, National Association (formerly First Union National Bank of North Carolina), as Trustee,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(j) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 27, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

4.4 — Eighth Supplemental Indenture, including form of Note, dated September 22, 2005 between Sysco Corporation, as
Issuer, and Wachovia Bank, National Association, as Trustee, incorporated by reference to Exhibits 4.1 and 4.2 to
Form 8-K filed on September 20, 2005 (File No. 1-6544).

4.5 — Ninth Supplemental Indenture, including form of Note, dated February 12, 2008 between Sysco Corporation, as
Issuer, and the Trustee, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K filed on February 12, 2008 (File
No. 1-6544).

4.6 — Tenth Supplemental Indenture, including form of Note, dated February 12, 2008 between Sysco Corporation, as
Issuer, and the Trustee, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Form 8-K filed on February 12, 2008 (File
No. 1-6544).

4.7 — Agreement of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptance, dated February 13, 2007, by and among Sysco Corporation
and Sysco International Co., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sysco Corporation, U.S. Bank National Association and The
Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(h) to Registration Statement on
Form S-3 filed on February 6, 2008 (File No. 333-149086).

4.8 — Indenture dated May 23, 2002 between Sysco International, Co., Sysco Corporation and Wachovia Bank, National
Association, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed August 21, 2002
(File No. 333-98489).

10.1 — Credit Agreement dated November 4, 2005 between Sysco Corporation, Sysco International, Co., JP Morgan Chase
Bank, N.A., and certain Lenders party thereto, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Form 8-K filed on
November 10, 2005 (File No. 1-6544).

10.2 — Commitment Increase Agreement dated March 31, 2006 by and among Sysco Corporation, JPMorgan Chase Bank,
individually and as Administrative Agent, the Co-Syndication Agents named therein and the other financial
institutions party thereto relating to the Credit Agreement dated September 13, 2002, incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 99.1 to Form 8-K filed on April 6, 2006 (File No. 1-6544).

10.3 — Form of Commitment Increase Agreement dated September 25, 2007 by and among Sysco Corporation, JPMorgan
Chas Bank, individually and as Administrative Agent, the Co-Syndication Agents named therein and the other
financial institutions party thereto relating to the Credit Agreement dated November 4, 2005, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 29, 2007 filed on November 8, 2007 (File
No. 1-6544).

10.4 — Form of Extension Agreement effective September 21, 2007 by and among Sysco Corporation, JPMorgan Chase Bank,
individually and as Administrative Agent, the Co-Syndication Agents named therein and the other financial
institutions party thereto relating to the Credit Agreement dated November 4, 2005, incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 29, 2007 filed on November 8, 2007 (File No. 1-6544).

10.5 — Amended and Restated Issuing and Paying Agency Agreement, dated as of April 13, 2006, between Sysco
Corporation and JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
Form 8-K filed on April 19, 2006 (File No. 1-6544).

10.6 — Commercial Paper Dealer Agreement, dated as of April 13, 2006, between Sysco Corporation and J.P. Morgan
Securities Inc., incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K filed on April 19, 2006 (File No. 1-6544).
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10.7 — Commercial Paper Dealer Agreement, dated as of April 13, 2006, between Sysco Corporation and Goldman, Sachs &
Co., incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K filed on April 19, 2006 (File No. 1-6544).

10.8†# — Fifth Amended and Restated Sysco Corporation Executive Deferred Compensation Plan.

10.9†# — Seventh Amended and Restated Sysco Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan.

10.10† — Sysco Corporation 1991 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(e) to Form 10-K for the year ended
July 3, 1999 (File No. 1-6544).

10.11† — Amendments to Sysco Corporation 1991 Stock Option Plan dated effective September 4, 1997, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(f) to Form 10-K for the year ended June 28, 1997 (File No. 1-6544).

10.12† — Amendments to Sysco Corporation 1991 Stock Option Plan dated effective November 5, 1998, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(g) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 1999 (File No. 1-6544).

10.13† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers on September 3, 1998 under the 1991 Stock
Option Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(ss) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on
September 16, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.14† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers on September 2, 1999 under the 1991 Stock
Option Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(tt) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on
September 16, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.15† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers on September 7, 2000 under the 1991 Stock
Option Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(uu) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on
September 16, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.16† — 2000 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Appendix B to Proxy Statement filed on September 25, 2000
(File No. 1-6544).

10.17† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers on September 11, 2001 under the 2000 Stock
Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(vv) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on
September 16, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.18† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers on September 11, 2001 under the 2000 Stock
Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(ww) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on
September 16, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.19† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers on September 12, 2002 under the 2000 Stock
Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(xx) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on
September 16, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.20† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers on September 11, 2003 under the 2000 Stock
Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(yy) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on
September 16, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.21† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers on September 2, 2004 under the 2000 Stock
Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to Form 8-K filed on September 9, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.22† — 2004 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference to Appendix B to the Sysco Corporation Proxy Statement filed
September 24, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.23† — First Amendment to the 2004 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 29, 2008 filed on May 6, 2008 (File No. 1-6544).

10.24† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers on September 8, 2005 and September 7, 2006
under the 2004 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Form 8-K filed on September 14, 2005
(File No. 1-6544).

10.25† — 2007 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Annex A to the Sysco Corporation Proxy Statement filed on
September 26, 2007 (File No. 1-6544).

10.26† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to executive officers under the 2007 Stock Incentive Plan,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 29, 2007 filed on
February 5, 2008 (File No. 1-6544).

10.27† — Amended and Restated 2004 Cash Performance Unit Plan (formerly known as the 2004 Long-Term Incentive Cash
Plan and the 2004 Mid-Term Incentive Plan), incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended December 29, 2007 filed on February 5, 2008 (File No. 1-6544).

10.28† — Form of Performance Unit Grant Agreement issued to executive officers effective September 8, 2005 under the Long-
Term Incentive Cash Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to Form 10-K for the year ended July 1, 2006 filed
on September 14, 2006 (File No. 1-6544).

10.29† — Form of Performance Unit Grant Agreement issued to executive officers effective September 7, 2006 under the Long-
Term Incentive Cash Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K filed on September 13, 2006 (File
No. 1-6544).

10.30† — Form of Performance Unit Grant Agreement issued to executive officers effective September 28, 2007, under the
2004 Mid-Term Incentive Plan, incorporate by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 29, 2007 filed on November 8, 2007 (File No. 1-6544).

10.31† — 2005 Management Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Annex B to the Sysco Corporation Proxy Statement
for the November 11, 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (File No. 1-6544).

10.32† — First Amendment to 2005 Management Incentive Plan dated July 13, 2007, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33
to Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2007 filed on August 28, 2007 (File No. 1-6544).
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10.33† — Form of Fiscal Year 2008 Bonus Award for the Chief Executive Officer, President, Chief Financial Officer, Executive
Vice Presidents and Senior Vice Presidents (excluding Senior Vice Presidents of Operations) under the 2005
Management Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Form 10-K for the year ended June 30,
2007 filed on August 28, 2007 (File No. 1-6544).

10.34†# — First Amended and Restated 2005 Management Incentive Plan.

10.35†# — Form of Fiscal Year 2009 Bonus Award for the Chief Executive Officer, President, Chief Financial Officer and
Executive Vice Presidents under the First Amended and Restated 2005 Management Incentive Plan.

10.36† — 2006 Supplemental Performance Bonus Plan dated June 9, 2006, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.49 to
Form 10-K for the year ended July 1, 2006 filed on September 14, 2006 (File No. 1-6544).

10.37† — Form of Fiscal Year 2008 Chief Executive Officer Supplemental Bonus Agreement under the 2006 Supplemental
Performance Based Bonus Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.41 to Form 10-K for the year ended June 30,
2007 filed on August 28, 2007 (File No. 1-6544).

10.38† — Form of Fiscal Year 2008 Supplemental Bonus Agreement for President, Executive Vice Presidents, Senior Vice
Presidents and Senior Vice Presidents of Operations under the 2006 Supplemental Performance Based Bonus Plan,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2007 filed on August 28, 2007
(File No. 1-6544).

10.39†# — Termination of 2006 Supplemental Performance Bonus Plan.

10.40†# — Form of Fiscal Year 2009 Supplemental Bonus Agreement for the Chief Executive Officer and the President.

10.41† — Executive Severance Agreement dated July 6, 2004 between Sysco Corporation and Richard J. Schnieders,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(ii) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on September 16,
2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.42† — Form of Executive Severance Agreement between Sysco Corporation and Kenneth F. Spitler dated July 14, 2004,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(jj) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on September 16, 2004
(File No. 1-6544).

10.43† — Form of First Amendment dated September 3, 2004 to Executive Severance Agreement between Sysco Corporation
and each of Richard J. Schnieders and Kenneth F. Spitler, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(kk) to Form 10-K for
the year ended July 3, 2004 filed on September 16, 2004 (File No. 1-6544).

10.44† — Letter agreement dated December 12, 2006 between Sysco Corporation and William J. DeLaney regarding certain
relocation expenses, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.47 to Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2007 filed on
August 28, 2007 (File No. 1-6544).

10.45†# — Description of Compensation Arrangements with Named Executive Officers.

10.46† — Sysco Corporation Amended and Restated Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(g) to Form 10-K for the year ended June 28, 1997 (File No. 1-6544).

10.47† — Amendment to the Amended and Restated Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan dated effective November 5,
1998, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(i) to Form 10-K for the year ended July 3, 1999 (File No. 1-6544).

10.48† — Amended and Restated Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan, incorporated by reference to Appendix B to Proxy
Statement filed on September 24, 2001 (File No. 1-6544).

10.49† — Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement issued to non-employee directors on September 3, 2004 under the Non-
Employee Directors Stock Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to Form 8-K field on September 9, 2004
(File No. 1-6544).

10.50† — Form of Retainer Stock Agreement for issuance to Non-Employee Directors under the Non-Employee Directors Stock
Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 1, 2005 filed on
February 10, 2005 (File No. 1-6544).

10.51† — Amended and Restated 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 29, 2007 filed on February 5, 2008 (File No. 1-6544).

10.52† — Form of Option Grant Agreement under the 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan, incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(i) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2005 filed on February 9, 2006 (File No. 1-6544).

10.53† — Form of Restricted Stock Grant Agreement under the 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(j) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2005 filed on February 9, 2006 (File
No. 1-6544).

10.54† — Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the Amended and Restated 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 29, 2008 filed on May 6, 2008
(File No. 1-6544).

10.55† — Form of Retainer Stock Award Agreement under the 2005 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed on November 15, 2006 (File No. 1-6544).

10.56† — Second Amended and Restated Board of Directors Deferred Compensation Plan dated April 1, 2002, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(aa) to Form 10-K for the year ended June 29, 2002 filed on September 25, 2002 (File
No. 1-6544).

10.57† — First Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Board of Directors Deferred Compensation Plan dated July 12,
2002, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(bb) to Form 10-K for the year ended June 29, 2002 filed on
September 25, 2002 (File No. 1-6544).

10.58† — Second Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Sysco Corporation Board of Directors Deferred
Compensation Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(k) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31,
2005 filed on February 9, 2006 (File No. 1-6544).

10.59†# — Second Amended and Restated Sysco Corporation 2005 Board of Directors Deferred Compensation Plan.
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10.60†# — Description of Compensation Arrangements with Non-Employee Directors.

10.61†# — Form of Indemnification Agreement with Non-Employee Directors.

14.1 — Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to Form 8-K filed on July 19, 2007 (File
No. 1-6544).

21.1# — Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

23.1# — Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

31.1# — CEO Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2# — CFO Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1# — CEO Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.2# — CFO Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

† Executive Compensation Arrangement pursuant to 601(b)(10)(iii)(A) of Regulation S-K

# Filed Herewith
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Sysco Corporation has duly caused this
Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on this 26th day of August, 2008.

SYSCO CORPORATION

By /s/ RICHARD J. SCHNIEDERS

Richard J. Schnieders
Chairman of the Board and

Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on
behalf of the Registrant in the capacities indicated and on the date indicated above.

PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE, FINANCIAL & ACCOUNTING OFFICERS:

/s/ RICHARD J. SCHNIEDERS

Richard J. Schnieders

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)

/s/ WILLIAM J. DELANEY

William J. DeLaney

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)

/s/ G. MITCHELL ELMER

G. Mitchell Elmer

Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
(principal accounting officer)

DIRECTORS:

/s/ JOHN M. CASSADAY /s/ RICHARD G. MERRILL

John M. Cassaday Richard G. Merrill

/s/ JUDITH B. CRAVEN /s/ NANCY S. NEWCOMB

Judith B. Craven Nancy S. Newcomb

/s/ MANUEL A. FERNANDEZ /s/ RICHARD J. SCHNIEDERS

Manuel A. Fernandez Richard J. Schnieders

/s/ JONATHAN GOLDEN /s/ PHYLLIS S. SEWELL

Jonathan Golden Phyllis S. Sewell

/s/ JOSEPH A. HAFNER, JR. /s/ RICHARD G. TILGHMAN

Joseph A. Hafner, Jr. Richard G. Tilghman

/s/ DR. HANS-JOACHIM KOERBER /s/ JACKIE M. WARD

Dr. Hans-Joachim Koerber Jackie M. Ward
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Qualπy 
It’s more than just a word –  

it’s the way we think. It’s the standard 
we set for our suppliers and the level of 

service we deliver to our customers. Qualπy 
permeates the way we manage our distribution 

system and the way we work with our  
associates. It all adds up to quality  
performance for our shareholders. 

SYSCO’s vision is to be the global leader of the efficient 
multi-temperature food product value chain. We purchase 

from a multitude of growers, manufacturers and  
processors, and market and distribute more than 
360,000 food and related products and services 

to more than 400,000 customers –  
all with the single mission of  

helping our customers succeed.

Shareh∫der Information

COMMON STOCK AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION

SYSCO’s common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “SYY”.  

The company has consistently paid quarterly cash dividends on its common stock and has increased 

the dividend 39 times in its 38 years as a public company. The current quarterly cash dividend is 

$0.22 per share.

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN WITH OPTIONAL CASH PURCHASE FEATURE

SYSCO’s Dividend Reinvestment Plan provides a convenient way for shareholders of record to reinvest  

quarterly cash dividends in SYSCO shares automatically, with no service charge or brokerage commissions.

The Plan also permits registered shareholders to invest additional money to purchase shares. In addi-

tion, certificates may be deposited directly into a Plan account for safekeeping and may be sold directly 

through the Plan for a modest fee. 

Shareholders desiring information about the Dividend Reinvestment Plan with Optional Cash Purchase 

Feature may obtain a brochure and enrollment form by contacting the Transfer Agent and Registrar, 

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company at 1.888.225.5799.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements made herein are forward-looking statements under the Private Securities Litigation 

Reform Act of 1995. They include statements about expected future performance, the impact of strategic 

initiatives and Business Reviews, the ability to remain profitable, our ability to forecast and manage  

inventory levels, expected benefits of the National Supply Chain initiative and related redistribution  

centers, timing and expected benefits of the roll-out of our centralized purchasing program, the effects 

of rising fuel costs, the success of our cost containment efforts, the continued success and benefits  

of our quality assurance and sustainable food programs, and implementation, timing and anticipated  

benefits of acquisitions.

These statements are based on management’s current expectations and estimates; actual results may 

differ materially, due in part to the risk factors discussed above. Redistribution facility and acquisition  

timing and results could be impacted by competitive conditions, labor issues and other matters. Industry 

growth may be affected by general economic conditions. SYSCO’s ability to achieve anticipated sales  

volumes and its long-term growth objectives, increase market share, meet future cash requirements 

and remain profitable could be affected by competitive price pressures, availability of supplies, work  

stoppages, success or failure of consolidated buying plan initiatives, successful integration of acquired 

companies, conditions in the economy and the industry and internal factors such as the ability to  

control expenses. 

For a discussion of additional risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ from those 

contained in the forward-looking statements, see SYSCO’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal 

year ended June 28, 2008, which is included in this Annual Report.

FORM 10-K AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A copy of the fiscal 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K, including the financial statements and financial 

statement schedules, as well as copies of other financial reports and company literature, may be obtained 

without charge upon written request to the Investor Relations Department, SYSCO Corporation, at the 

corporate offices listed above, or by calling 1.800.337.9726. This information, which is included in this 

Annual Report, also may be found on our website at www.sysco.com in the investor relations section.

Design: SAVAGE, Branding + Corporate Design, Houston, Texas

Corporate Offices

SYSCO Corporation 

1390 Enclave Parkway 

Houston, TX 77077-2099 

281.584.1390 

www.sysco.com

Annual 
Shareholders’
Meeting

The Houstonian Hotel 

111 North Post Oak Lane 

Houston, TX 77024 

November 19, 2008  

at 10:00 a.m.

Independent 
Accountants

Ernst & Young LLP 

Houston, TX

Transfer Agent 
and Registrar

American Stock Transfer  

& Trust Company 

59 Maiden Lane 

Plaza Level 

New York, NY 10038 

1.888.CALLSYY 

(1.888.225.5799) 

www.amstock.com

Investor Contact

Mr. Neil A. Russell II 

Vice President,  

Investor Relations 

281.584.1308

Certifications: The most recent cer
tifications by the Company’s chief 
executive officer and chief financial 
officer pursuant to Section 302 of 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 are 
filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission as exhibits to the Com-
pany’s Form 10-K. The Company has 
also filed with the New York Stock 
Exchange the most recent Annual 
CEO Certification, without qualifica-
tion, as required by Section 303A.12(a) 
of the New York Stock Exchange 
Listed Company Manual.



SY S C O  C o r p o r at i o n

1390 Enclave Parkway

Houston, Texas 77077-2099
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www.sysco.com
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A sound business ◊rategy and ◊rong cu◊omer 
r≤ationships s∫idified SYSCO’s posπion as the 
mark≥ leader in foodservice di◊ribution wπh 
a record-s≥ting year
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